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SUBJECT ¢ fBLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, VERSUS
EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205

Re Bureau airtels to AL dated 1/12/77, and
2/8/717.

The following is a list of all files and references
relating to plaintiffs and plaintiff organization:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) (j}
RACIAL MATTER
00: SF

Bufile 105~165706
Cincinnati file 157-2346 (Main File)

Total volumes in main file 35~
Total serials in main file 2574
12 section of main file:
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CI 100-22417

SUB FILES
Cincinnati file 157-2346A

This file designates the file maintained by
Cincinnati in which investigation of the Columbus
Chapter of the BPP was reported.

Total number of volumes in 157-2346A 9

Total number of serials in the 9 volumes
of 157-2346A 644

1A section total number of enclosures 22

BUFILE 105-165706-SUB 10
Cincinnati file 157-2346B

157-2346B is the file number used by Cincinnati
to report investigation of the National Committee
to Combat Fascism (NCCF), Dayton, Ohio. The NCCF
was the name of the front group used by the BPP
in Dayton, Ohio.

This file consists of 6 volumes
Total number of serials 750

Sub B volume (1A section of 157~2346B) contains
33 enclosures

Cincinnati file 157-2346C

Designatures file number for Cincinnati file
captioned:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY;
UNDERGROUND ACTIVITIES
RACIAL MATTER

Cincinnati file consists of 1 volume containing
19 serials.
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CI 100-22417

Cincinnati file 157-2346D

File Number for Cincinnati file captioned: isc
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MEASURES
BLACK PANTHER PARTY
RACIAL MATTER

File consists of 1 volume containing total of
3 serials.

Sub D volume (1A section) contains ‘1 enclosure
(newspaper article).

Total volumes maintained by Cincinnati reference BPP,

Cincinnati file 157-2346 54
Total number of serials 3990
Total 1A enclosures 86
REFERENCES @

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 100-8211-304

Memo of dated 4/16/69
captioned:

MONOGRAPH
THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 100-10963-261

LEM dated 9/19/69 captioned:

CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE,
RACIAL, KLAN, WHITE HATE, AND
MILITANT BLACK ORGANIZATIONS,
INTERNAL SECURITY - COMMUNIST




CI 100-22417

Bufile -~ none noted
Cincinnati file 100-10963-275

LHM dated 11/3/70 captioned same as 100-10963-261

Bufile 100-7254
Cincinnati file 100-10963-288

Bureau letter to Albany and all offices dated
5/28/71 captioned:

CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE
ORGANIZATIONS - ABBREVIATED
- - THUMBNAIL SKETCHES

Bufile 100-7254
Cincinnati file 100-10963-316

Bureau letter to Albany and all offices dated
11/12/71, captioned:

CHARACTERIZATIONS OF SUBVERSIVE
ORGANIZATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS
FULL~LENGTH CHARACTERIZATIONS

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 100-14158-862 ‘
(Consolidated into Cincinnati file 157-4164 Vol. 13)

Newspaper article Call & Post,, Cleveland, Ohio,
8/3/68, captioned "Black Panthers - March"

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 100-16968-11 - page 6

FD-306 dated 6/7/68

(SNCC member attended SNCC meeting 6/5/68)

advised that she had received training at BPP
office under direction of BPP member at Los Angeles,
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CI 100-22417

b6
Bufile - none noted b7C
Cincinnati file 100-16968-132~ page 2
(Consolidated into Cincinnati file 157~4366)

Newspaper article dated 2/17/69, appearing

in Cincinnati Enquirer, Final Edition, captioned
"The Issue: Who Are Today's Ant:.—Negroes'> The
Witness: Jenkin Lloyd Jones"

Bufile - non= noted
Cincinnati file 100-19564-70

Newspaper article appearing in 4/23/74 edition of
Cincinnati Enquirer captioned "Message Attacks-—
Jane Fonda Action"

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 157-280-A-1366

Newspaper article appearing 7/28/68 final edition
of Cincinnati Enquirer captioned "Most Negroes
Want Reform, Not Revolution, Study Shows"

Bufile 157-8415
Cincinnati file 157-1682-30~ page 348

New York report of Sa dated 3/20/68
captioned:

BLACK NATIONALIST MOVEMENT
EASTERN UNITED STATES
00: NY

Bufile 157-8415
S'Cincinnati file 157-1682-85

Bureau letter to Atlanta dated 9/12/68 captioned:

BLACK NATIONALIST MOVEMENT

IN THE UNITED STATES

RACIAL MATTERS

enclosing copies of speeches made by STOKELY
CARMICHAEL




b7cC

Bufile - none noted

Cincinnati file 157-3288-1a1 - page 7

Newspaper article dated 1/15/71 appearing in the
Ohio State University student publication Our

Chfﬁmgﬂu@wwemlmformation? "
by BPP

Bufile - none noted
Cincinnati file 157-3288-1a3 - page 5

Newspaper article dated 3/8/71 appearing in the
Ohio State University student publication Our
Choking Times, captioned "Dayton NCCF Member
Kidnapped by Pigs."
b2
Bufile - none ngted b7D
Cincinnati file

Bureau letter to Albany and all offices dated
9/17/68, captioned:

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM ( COINTELPRO)

REFERENCES ¢

‘Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-15

Bureau letter captioned:
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM

BLACK NATIONALIST-HATE GROUPS
RACIAL MATTERS-BLACK PANTHZR PARTY

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-16

Cincinnati letter to Bureau same title as
100-16921-15,




CI 100-22417

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-19

Bureau letter to Cincinnati, same title as
100-16921~15 regarding slogan "Panthers Pinheads"

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-22

Cincinnati letter to Bureau, same title as
100-16221-15

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-28

Cincinnati letter to Bureau dated 3/19/69 captioned:

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM
BLACK NATIONALIST-HATE GROUPS b6
RACIAL INTELLIGENCE b7cC

Letter concerns COINTELPRO proposal of
Cincinnati Division regarding BPP
sympathizer |
Cincinnati file 157-2577

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-~29

Cincinnati letter to Bureau dated 3/25/69, same
title as 100-16921-28

Additional proposals.

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-30

Bureau letter to Cincinnati containing Bureau
approval to mail anonymous communication referred
to in 100-16921-28 ’




CI 100-22417

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-31

Bureau letter to Cincinnati, disapproval of
proposals set forth in 100-16921-29

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-40

Cincinnati letter to Bureau dated 5/15/69
regarding 100-16921-28, letter prepared and sent

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-43

Cincinnati letter to Bureau, 7/1/69, status of
proposals set forth in 100-16921-28

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-34

Bureau letter to San Francisco dated 4/25/69
captioned:
b6
COINTEL PROGRAM =
BLACK NATIONALIST-HATE GROUPS
RACIAL MATTERS-BLACK PANTHER PARTY

Letter concerns| |BPP
member, Columbus, Ohlo. Letter requests
BPP publications.

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-38

Cincinnati letter to Bureau, 5/28/69.

inci 1 proposals regarding
Cincinnati file 157-2750

(proposal requests only interview of
by Cincinnati Agents)




CI 100-22417
b6
b7C

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-=16921-42

Bureau letter to Cincinnati dated 6/3/69
(Bureau response to 100-16921-38, advising

Cincinnati to refer to MOI for interview of
| |)

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-=16921-45

Cincinnati letter to Bureau, 7/11/69 advising
no action taken regarding| o date.

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-39

Bureau letter to San Francisco dated 4/23/69

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-60

Bureau airtel to a number of offices dated 9/9/70
regarding article appearing in New York Times

Bufile 100-448006
Cine¢innati file 100-16921-63

Cincinnati memo of SA dated 11/12/70
captioned:

COINTELPRO
BLACK EXTREMIST
RACIAL MATTERS

(Regarding New York Times article being mailed
to Jewsih leaders in Cincinnati, Ohio)

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 100-16921-65

New York airtel to Bureau, 11/18/70 captioned:
COINTELPRO-
BLACK EXTREMIST

RACIAL MATTERS
(SNCC proposal against BPP)

9




CI 100-22417 : p7C

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-=-3786-5

Memo of SA 12/31/70 concerns
sending of two additional copies of New York
Times article to individual in Columbus, Ohio
area. (refer to 100-16921-63)

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnatli file 157-3786-7

Counterintelligence proposals regarding
| | - not approved by Bureau - proposal
regarding SNCC and BPP relationship.

Bureau letter to New York City, 12/8/70 foanrning

New York advised to resubmit proposal

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-8

Bureau airtel to New York, Atlanta, San Francisco,
and Cincinnati dated 12/28/70 regarding a SNCC
memo mailed to BPP locations

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-11

Bureau letter to Atlanta, Cincinnati, and’
New York dated 11/12/70

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-19

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 9/71, reference
letter to
| | Dayton, Ohio

10




CI 100-22417

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-~3786-20

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau, 2/9/71, reference
COINTELPRO proposal regarding dissension between
Dayton NCCF and BPP Headquarters, Oakland,
California.

Bufile 100-~448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-22

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati, 2/18/71, captioned:
COINTELPRO~-BLACK PANTHER PARTY DISSENSION
RACIAL MATTERS
BUDED 3/20/71

(Bureau denial of proposed Cincinnati program
regarding Cincinnati airtel 2/9/71)

Bufile 100-~448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-23

Bureau airtel to Atlanta, 2/18/71

Bufile 100~448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-24

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 3/23/71 captioned:

COINTELPRO-BLACK PANTHER PARTY DISSENSION
RACIAL MATTERS

(Regarding proposal to spread dissension

between Dayton NCCF and BPP National Headquarters,
Oakland, California, concerning letter regarding
Dayton NCCF and BPP clothes drive, Dayton, Ohio)

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-26

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati 3/29/71

Bureau gives Cincinnati authorization to
send letter regarding Cincinnati airtel 3/23/71

11




CI 100-22417

Bufile 100-448006
Cincinnati file 157-3786-29

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 4/23/71, advising
letter referenced in Cincinnati airtel to the
Bureau dated 3/23/71 was sent.

Cincinnati file 66-~1709 (JUNE)

The following sets forth all references concerning
the BPP contained in 66-1709:

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati and additional offices
dated 7/14/69 captioned:

POSSIBLE CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS
BLACK PANTHER PARTY

ANTI-RIOT LAWS - CIVIL RIGHTS
BUDED 7/28/69

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 7/17/69, Bufile
105-165706, sub 10 captioned:

POSSIBLE CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATION
BLACK PANTHER PARTY
ANTI-RIOT LAWS - CIVIL RIGHTS

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati and additional offices
8/8/69, captioned:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)
RACIAL MATTERS.

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati and additional offices
dated 12/5/69, Bufile 105-165706 captioned:

"BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)
RACIAL MATTERS

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 12/9/69, captioned:
BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)
RACIAL MATTERS

12




CI 100-22417

be
p7C

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 12/10/69, captioned:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)
RACIAL MATTERS

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati and additional offices,
12/8/69, Bufile 157-8714, captioned:

ELSUR;

RACIAL MATTERS-
BLACK PANTHER PARTY
BUDED 12/19/69

San Francisco airtel to Bureau, 12/11/69, captioned:

ELSUR:
I |
RACIAL MATTERS-
BLACK PANTHER PARTY
BUDED 12/19/69

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau 12/18/69, copy to
Cincinnati file 157-2346, captioned :

ELSUR:

|
RACIAL MATTERS-
BLACK PANTHER PARTY
(JUNE)

Bureau airtel to Cincinnati dated 1/29/71, Bufile
105-165706, Sub 10, Cincinnati file 157-2346B
captioned:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO COMBAT FASCISM (NCCF)
DAYTON, OHIO

RACIAL MATTERS

13
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b7C

CI 100-22417

Cincinnati airtel to Bureau, 3/3/71, Bufile
105-165706, captioned:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO COMBAT FASCISM (NCCF)
DAYTON, OHIO

RACIAL MATTERS

The above sets forth all files and references
relating to the Black Panther Party organization.

Set forth below is Cincinnati's response to
files and references concerning plaintiffs:

HUEY P. NEWTON

Cincinnati file 157-2730
Consists of 1 volume totaling 25 serials.
No 1A enclosures.

REFERENCES &

Cincinnati file 157-280-1829 (original filed in
157-1776)

Communication dated 2/21/68 sets forth information
regarding a source (who has furnished reliable information
in the past), advised the number one man to HUEY NEWTON,
and ELDRIDGE CLEAVER, SNCC representative (whereabouts
unknown), are expected at Central State University, Wilberforce,
Ohio, this weekend for AFRO-American Unity Conference.
Sheriff RUSSELL BRADLEY, Green County Sheriff's Office,
Xenia, Ohio, advised racial situation remains tense at
Central State University. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-1776-8.

Communication dated 2/22/68, sets forth information
from San Francisco that the number one man to HUEY NEWTON,
BPP for Self Defense, is probably BOBBY GEORGE SEALE.

San Francisco relates description for SEALE and CLEAVER. (U)

14
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b7C

CI 100-22417 =

e

. . Cincinnati file 100-16834-139,

New Orleans report dated 2/26/68, captioned

| Aka.,l

Jcontains a list

of articles taken from | | when arrested on 2/21/68,

at New Orleans. e article taken was a handwritten message
feelings about the revolution which included

regarding
the following Iines:

"For every Orangebu
10 Detroits.

rg there must be

"For ever

must be 10 dead racist cops.

"For every death there must be a

land HUEY NEWTON there

." (unintelligible) (U)

Cincinnati file 157-1863-135.
“Teletype from Los Angeles dated 8/1/68

atatea

b6
b7C

source advised he

Cincinnati file 100-14158-862.

Article from Cleveland weekly newspaper, gall
& Post, dated 8/3/68, relates picture of BPP march in

New York on 7/22/68. March is enroute to ascheduled news

conference at United Nations Plaza called to protest the
murder trial of "Black Panther Defense Minister", HUEY

NEWTON in Oakland, California. (U)

Cincinnati file 15

7-2346-8.

* An article from the Final Edition of the Cincinnati
Enquirer dated 9/28/68, relates the folowing from Oakland,
California: BPP founder HUEY P, NEWTON was given a

2=-15 year prison sentence.

He was taken to the Vacaville

Medical Facility, normal procedure for an assigned prisoner.

NEWITON, age 26, had been found guilty of voluntary manslaughter

in the killing of police officer JOHN FREY, but acquitted on

e of wounding FREY's
NEWTON accepted the

companion, |

_sentence with calm.

were no attempts at violence. (U)
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CI 100-22417

b6
b7cC

Cincinnati file 100-17883-12.

Sacramento letter to Cincinnati 2/11/69, advised
on 9/8/68, in Superior Court, Alameda County, California,
HUEY NEWION was found guilty of voluntary manslaughter for
the kl1ling of an Oakland, California police officer. On
9/27/68, he was sentenced to serve a 2-15 year sentence in
State Prison. He is currently incarcerated in the California
Men's Colony - East, Log Padres, California NEWTON received
a Christmas card from al | who resides
in Columbus, Ohio. Attached to letter is a characterization
of the Black Panther Party which states the Party was organized
by BOBBY SEALE and HUEY NEWION, SEALE being the Chairman,
‘and NEWTON being the Minister of Defense. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-2346-1925,

Director airtel dated 3/22/71 informs the recent
split between HUEY NEWTON and ELDRIDGE CLEAVER resulted in
some BPP branches breaking off from the original BPP structure
to align themselves with CLEAVER. Additional realignments
of existing branches may take place and branches previously
expelled by NEWTON may reactivate as part of the "CLEAVER
FACTION." Bureau wants evaluation of informant coverage
as CLEAVER may take action to reactivate branches expelled
by NEWTON. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-2346-1926.

Director airtel dated 3/23/71 elaborates further on
the split between Supreme Commander HUEY NEWTON, Oakland,
California, and Minister of Information, ELDRIDGE CLEAVER,
a fugitive in Algiers, Algeria, where he operated BPP International
Section until expelled by NEWTON on 2/27/71. BPP branches in
New York City have defected to CLEAVER and similar defections
around the country are anticipated. To distinguish between
BPP branches and members remaining loyal to NEWTON and those
defecting to CLEAVER, latter are being referred to as "CLEAVER
FACTION." Split creates potential of violence between the

two factions. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-1682a-523.

San Francisco letter dated 6/22/71 sends 5 copies
of current FD-432 pertaining to HUEY NEWTON for the Black
Nationalist Photograph Album. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-1682A-~739

San Francisco sends amended FD-432 for HUEY
NEWTON for Extremist Photograph Album on 6/6/72. (U)

16




CI 100-22417

Cincinnati file 157-1682A-~1096.

San Francisco letter dated 6/23/75 sends copy of
biographical sketch and new photo of HUEY NEWTON. (U)

b6
b7C
Cincinnati maintains no main file concerning
REFERENCES :
Cincinnati file
b2
b7D Communication dated 11/10/70 sets forth information
b6 furnished by | |
b7C

Cincinnati file 100-17786-54.

o6 Communication dated 4/2/69 sets forth biographic
b fkftfh and photos of current Kay Activist includingi::f;;:]

for inclusion in New Left Movement Key Activist ATbum. (U)

Cincinnati maintains no main file concerning

REFERENCES :

Cincinnati file 157-1682A-159,

Los Angeles letter dated 10/1/69, transmits a
biographical insert with photo of for the
Black Nationalist Movement Photograpm AIDUM. (U)

17




CI 100-22417

Cincinnati file 157-1682A-~190.
. Los Angeles letter dated 4/29/7Q transmits revised
biographical insert and new photo for (uU)

Cincinnati file 157-1682A-929.

San Francisco letter dated 7/10/73 sends
amended biographical sketch of| | (uU)

Cincinnati file 157-3581~223, page 4.

FBI Domestic Terrorist Digest dated 1/13/75,
carries an:article entitled "Panther Candidate Plans Council
Race." Article staces of
the HUEY P, NEWTON faction of the BPP, plans to| |

However, on April 16, police selzed ZL guns, a
and grenade, and a stolen police radio at a Panther pad in
Oakland, California. (U)

Cincinnati file 157-=-3619=12.

Newsclip from the Cincinnati Post, 8-Star Home
Edition, 3/13/75, carries an article regarding Panther Chief,
ELAINE BROWN, age 32, BROWN, a former schoolteacher,
is now dominant public figure in the BPP., Former leaders
have now faded out of sight. BROWN is currently running for
a seat on the Oakland, California City Council. (U)

Cincinnati maintains main file 157-4791 concerning
| which consists of one volume with a total
of 3 serials with no 1A enclosures.

No additional references concerning

contained in Cincinnati files.

18
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CI 100-22417

b6
b7C

Cincinnati maintains no main file or references

concerning

JOHN GEORGE

Cincinnati maintains no main file concerning
JOHN GEORGE.

One reference set forth as 100-0~18757 concerns
one JOHN GEORGE, | | as being
listed on the mailing list of the "Daily World." Insufficient
identifying data available to distinguish whether the two
JOHN GEORGEs are identical.

Cincinnati maintains no main file or references
concerning |

Cincinnati maintains no main file or references
concerning]| |

The above sets forth all main files and references
concerning the BPP organization and listed plaintiffs in
referenced Bureau airtels. In view of the fact that all
requested investigation has been conducted, Cincinnati is
placing this matter in an RUC status.
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FBI
Date: 3/23/77

Transmit the following in : —

N . (Type in plaintext or code)
Via AIRTEL
(Precedence)
—————————————————————————————————— B ENPORMATEON CONPAISDE
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62- Y;mﬁff%wmmﬂm

- =" FROM: SAC, BOSTON (62-5539) (RUC) e

SUBJECT: THE‘%?ACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, VERSUS b7c

EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U.s. DISTRICT COURT D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205

Re Bureau airtels to Albany, 1/12/77, and 2/8/77.

The following is a list of all files and references
relating to plaintiffs and plaintiff organizations. Unless
noted, no exhibits or enclosures are associated with the .
file set forth, ")

Black Panther Party (BPP)
Bureau File 105-165706
Boston File 157-654
Sections 53

Serials 4,255

Enclosures 240 REC3‘,

Sub-sections to BPP File: Cf /47,//0/fi3;:} é%

A, Two volumes, 206 serials T
B. One volume, 102 serials (June

C. 190 serials

D. 203 serials — =

E. Two volumes, 164 serials e

F. 32 serials o5 1977

G. 130 serials AR = T N
H. Two volumes, 112 seri =

é? Bureau
1 - Boston

EFF/dw CQ
(3)

i .
- N a e j/ )
Apovdrm;aw v Sent M  Per

_ Speczal Agent in Charge \Q\ SN

GPO : 1975 O - 580-992




BS 62-5539

100 serials

65 serials

12 serials

12 serials

4 serials

20 serials

7 serials

42 serials:

6 serials :
No reference in Boston indices
8 rials -

18 serials

*

-

-

*

I
J
K
L

M
N
00
P
Q
R
S
T

The following réfer to reférences concerning-

Boston File 66-50 (June)
Bureau File
2 serials :

Boston File[:::::::]

4 volumes
145 serials

Boston File 100-41712
-1 serial

Boston File 88-5104

UNSUB - Photo of Individual Believed to be BPP Member
1 volume

2 serials .

: ' Boston File 157-1363
' Friends.of the Black Panthers
: 1 volume, 5 serials

Boston File 157-1217
BPP Section of Single Fingerprint File
1l volume, 10 serials

Boston File 157-1156
BPP Revolutionary Conventlon, 7/18 - 21/69
1 volume, 3 serials “

r




BS 62-5539

Boston File 157-935

BBB Providence, Rhode Island
1 volume, 47 serials

1 exhibit - photos

Boston File 157-1228
Interview program concerning expellees, defectors
and dissidents of BPP '
1 volume, 44 serials

g

‘Boston File 157-771-16
Rally at Boston Common, 7/22/68
1 serial, BPP listed as a spomsor

" Boston File 157-674-49
R&A member visited BPP Headquarters,
Roxbury, 8/27/68 . ,
1 serial - : - ’

f _ Boston File 175- 105
UNSUB - Threat Against theePresident
- 1 volume, 2 serials

Boston File .157-2918 Sub A
- BPP - Films and Publications
1 volume, 5 serials

Boston File 100-35472A-108 ‘
Newspaper article which mentions Black Panthers
as part1c1pat1ng in November Action Committee Programs o

Boston File 157-3775
BPP Springfield
1 volume, 2 serials

Boston Flle 157~ 1972

Alleged BPP plot to- bomb high rise apartments,
office buildings and hotels, Chicago, Illlnois,
8/28/70 A

1 volume, 9 serials




.

BS 62-5539 -

Boston File 157-2989 . .
Demonstration in support of riots by inmates,
New York State Correctional Fac1l1ty, Attica,
New York

BPP one of participating organlzatlons

1 volume, 2 ser1als

Boston File 157-1847

Bureau File 105-<165706

Rally in support of BPP, Lincoln Memorial,
Washington, D.C., 6/19/70

1 volume, 9 serials.

1 exhibit

Boston File 157-1702-4, Page 17

BPP a sponsor in advertlsement appearing in’ the
"Boston Globe", which was promoted by the
Roxbury Multi-Servyce Center

BPP mentioned in one serial

2 exhibits

Boston File 157-1715

BPP benefit dance, Boston Unlver51ty,
Boston, Mass., 4/18/70

1 volume, 3 serials:

Boston File 157-1726
Rally in defense of Black Panther defendants

New Haven, Connecticut, 5/1,2,&3/70

1 volume, 64 serials

Bureau File 157-22627

Boston File 157-2918

BPP - Cleaver Faction

3 volumes, 188 serials
1 exhibit (photo)

Boston F11e 91-4219-616, ‘Page 280

Bureau File 98-46611

Mention of people attending BPP Convention,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvanla, 9/70

1 serial




BS 62-5539

b2
b7D

=

Boston File 91-4219-1641, Page 1 :
Mention of BPP purchasing property for a
headquarters in New Haven, Connecticut

"1 serial

'Boston File 176-69

BPP Possible Federal Prosecution Anti- Rlot Laws . -
1 volume, 5 serials 4
1 exhibib

Boston File 176-70-1288, Pege 7
one serial
Mailing llSt of 11berated guardlan

Boston F11e 157-937-1, Page 3
Selected rac1a1 developments and dlsturbances
1 serial

Boston File 157-849-18, Page 1
‘BPPmentioned
1 serial

Boston File 157-591-132, Page 3
United Front membership list
1 serial

Boston Flle}157 581-5, Page 4a
BBE of Callfornla, Inc.
1 serial .

Boston File 100-40301-687, Page 211
Vinceremos Brlgade
1 serial '

Boston File 91- 4219 505, Page 4

mentions BPP rally, Phlladelphla, Pennsylvanla
9/5/70 .

1 serial

Boston File| |

1 serial
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BS 62-5539

Boston File 157-00-164a
SAC letter 70-6, dated 2/3/70
1 serial

Boston File 100- 4385 4, Page 12 : :
‘Agitation in Penal Instltutlons by New Left groups
1 serial

"~ Boston File 157- 3776
" BPP Worcester
1 volume, 1 serial

. Boston File 157-2001- ,
BPP Community Information Center
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

"be 1 volume, 2 serials

b7C

_ It is noted that Boston File 176-65 concernlng

eBPP has not beenlocated and Boston File 100-39097 Sub .1 - 44
concerning a not located. Upon 1ocat10n,
information will De turnlshed to the Bureau. :

) : The fol i 0o information in Boston
files concerning :

Boston File 157-2402
Bureau File 157-12301
1 volume, 5 serials

Boston File 157-2452- 1, Page 1

Bureau File 157-8415 -

Bureau letter to Albany, dated 12/23/70, captloned
Key Black Extremist Program, RM

Boston File 100-42200-6, Page 3

Red Family Alleged Political Kidnap Plot
IS - Miscellaneous v
1 serial




' 7% : A
. ‘ ' - ‘ ‘l
= s v X . =

o ot

BS 62-5539

be -

b7 The following concerns

Bureau File 157-19403
Boston File 157-3203
1 volume, 6 serials

Bureau File 173-107

Boston File 173-8

1 volume, 8 serials

enclosures 3 signed statements. from Boston area
-Clergymen

HUEY P. NEWTON

Bureau File 105-165429
Boston File 157-1995

2 volumes, 178 serlals
7 exhlblts

Boston File 157-1112
HUEY P. NEWION Defense Fund
1 volume 14 serials

Bureau File 157-8415

Boston File 157-2452-1, Page 2

Bureau letter to Albany, 12/23/70, captioned
Key Black Extremist Program - Racial Matters

Boston File 157- 654 611
1 serial
Captioned Demonstration in suppozt of HUEY P.
NEWTON, BPP Minister of Defense, U.S. Post Office
" Building, Post Office Square, Boston, Mass., 5/1/69

Boston File 157-654-7, Page 1
concerns trial of HUEY P. NEWTON, Minister of
Defense, BPP, Oakland, California.
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BS 62-5539

o | ' |
o Bureau File 100-458945 -
oY Boston File 100-41268
1 volume, 3 serials

It is noted that Boston indices contain no
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) . . :‘ '

|
FBI R .
TRANSMIT.VIA: PRECEDENCE:: CLASSIFICATION: E
(] Teletype 1 Immediate .- [J TOP SECRET :
[] Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET |
[XXAirtel ) Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL ;
JEFTO }
[] CLEAR !
Date . 3/4/77 E
2
V TO: .DIRECTOR, FBI (62- )
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (105-2950, sub B) (RUC)
/ .THE "BLACK PANTHER PARTY, ]
ET AL
VERSUS EDWARD LEVI, ET AL ALL THFORMATION eoﬁzmmjfﬁw 270

(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.) HERELY fLSUNCLASS IFIED
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205 pAtgY/{ 4

Re Bureau airtel to Albany and to all field
offices, dated 2/8/77.

Te following is a recapitulation of all
New Orleans indexed references to the individuals set 2
out in Bureau airtel, dated 1/12/77, and to the Black i;
Panther Party.

BLACK PANTHER PARTY

New Orleans Bureau Volumes Sub-Files Total Bulkies 1-As

File .  File Serials
31-8684~1 0 1 0 2 0 1
62~0-18248 0 1 0 1 0 0
157~13018* 0 1 0 4 0 ]
44-4245% 0 1 0 8 0 0 o
92-1161-9 0 1 0 1 0 g
pg. 2 YW
. FRN PN o )(Zd/m-—- A
@Bureau REC 33 oo & £ _ )
l-New-Orleans ' 22 MAR 11 1977
JWG:prb — -
(3 .
ey
C ¢ Doy
f ? 3%35§%;?%m\
Approved: i ' Transmitted

(Number) (Time)

94 AP T e




 157-14760%

—_

© 157-13662*
157-14657%

157-14451*
 157-12548*%

- 157-13586*

" Pile

- NO 105-2950,:sSub B ...
JWG:prb ] E

. New Orleans Bureau Volumes
" File

Sub-Files Total
SR Serials

f‘ﬁulkiesi¢1-A575“'

1100-17175-378

100-17175-492

p. 15
100-17568-872

100-18052-935

p. 41

100-18782-17

p-6
100-18801-12,

‘P. 5
105-2950*% _ 105-165706

157-9795-1

0

0

0

157-12344<1. 0

157-13660%

© 157-15356%

'-157-14953' 

157-11587*

0

o

0

-0

0

105-165706
- 157-22627.

157-12548

oy
1
1157-10239-81157-8415 1
1
1

105-165706 .
' 105-165706 1

105-165706 1

1
1
1
1
.
1
1
1
1

‘.?;0  ‘ 1

R R

41 Sub A - 2 vols.

~.Sub'B - 1 vol.

26

;2642fi1_i;5

N e

0
0
0

Lo

'“ghi (@issing)




LW

' NO 105-2950, sub B -

JWE:prb

.~ New Orleans Bureau

File

Volumes . Sub-Files

Total

Serials

) Bﬁlkies’_l-As

- 157-14187%

© ©157-14657* 105-165706 1

105-2950-

File

o .1

105-165706 1

379 - Sub 26

66-1230-
1446

157-1350%
157}13311*'
157-12424%

100-14570-466
”p._6"

- 100-14570-497
. P. 7 (repeats)

100-14570~5%7
100-14570-545
p..9 S
p. 2

105-2950-643

105-2950-1267 -

105-2950-170

157-13651*

52-6431%

100-17568-308

0. . 1

(=]
Pt

o 1
o 1

105-165706 1 .. .~

32

(o]
T I TR RN

| 105-165706- 1.

o

.’6
26

16

32

. 2

10 . -




~ NO 105- 2950, sub B
' ‘JWG :prb .

iNew or1eans Bureau Volumes Sub—Flles Total - Bulkies ’l;Asv;ﬂ*
File File » Serials L

100-18801- -12, 0 L e
p. 8 : : .

'105-3138-2 0
157-5290-156 - 157-4346
173-315-129 0
157-11707* S0

' 100- 17568— 0
669 v

1 105-3138-2 o . 1

105-3138-64 .105-165706 1 .

' 105-3138-67  1004448006.11J"" ).
' 105-3138-70 ”100-448096 1 07
105-3138-72 " 1 1 0   ;,
 105-3138-73 v 1 0 1 0 o
105-3138-74 1 0 1 o o
-165—3138-75" S 1 o1 0 ;££;
’suh-TofaI; 56 refé:egggé e 3167 ‘ } - _:49;'v
HUEY P. NEWTON | |
'105-2950-76° 0 1 o 1 0o o
157-13048% . 0 - 1  ,0 5 0 ',t’ffb g
100-17568- 0 1 .4 '[6 o o | 0. :f'-”of.
308 T T




NO 105 2950, sub B
. JWG: prb .

New Orlea.n:’s_ Bureau Volums Sub—FJ.les Total ' Bulkies 1-As
_File . . File @ - N Serlals ‘ :

105-2950-76 0 1
157-13496* 100-165429 1

 66-1230-1540B 0 . 1 .
”(HUEY_PERCY“ NEWTON) = ’

105-2950-306 0 1
(HUEY . PERCY NEWTON) B
157-10992-1 0

p. 1

(HUEY PERCY NEWTON)

157-10239-81 157-8415 1
(HUEY PERCY NEWTON)

‘Sﬁb*TotakE' 9 references -
: L ' 9. .

105-2950~ 1284, 0

P. 2
126-55-40 .- 0 1 e . 1 . 0o 0
157-10239- 157-23582° 1° . 0 .. 1 0 o
1894 » L : - s
(photo album) o . , _ - —
) k . 3 0 3 0 0
Sub-Totak: 3 references o
.100-18052-880° 0 1 0 1 0 0.
© 100-18052-1a1 0 - 1 . subaA 1 0 1
B — 2 1 2 0 I
Sub-Totals: 2 references i

AR i D




NO 105-2950,
JWG:prb .

N

‘indices references..

indices references.

indices references. -

' ' No indices references.

"JOHN GEORGE

New Orleans Bureau  Volumes Sub-Files Total Bulkies '1-As’
File -~ - File : : _Serials PR

' 65-903~1A246 0 1 suba 1 01
72-111-249  72-1840 1. .0 1 0 o
i 157-6320*+ - o0 1 . 0 2 o0
100-17230-105 0 1. 0 . 1. 0.0
10021 ' oA e
157-3290-228° 0 - - 1 0 .. 1 00
p. 1 S e
173-201-2577 © o0 - 1. - o - 1 o 0.
©173-201-2569 0 1. - o .1 o o -
. 157-2650-1 0 - ;~_1 | J‘;o ‘ 1. j.f,;d BT




'1 NO '105-2950, Sub B

JWG prb

JOHNNY GEORGE

New Orleans  Bureau _ Volumes

b6
b7C

'Sub-F1les Total Bulkles :léAs

,?*

File = . File ,Serlals
105-1057-1726c 0 1 | 1 e o
'p. 88 N T . § a .
_ - 9 1 10 0 1
Sub-Totalss = 9 references |

No indices xefereﬁces.
No 1ndlces references.'
Grand Totab 797references S S DA
b , 123 7 3230, 1 53¢

: ELSUR and’ COINTELPRO flles were also rev1ewed
nd included as a part of the .above submlss1on. Sl
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) _ ‘ . e, o

FBI
Date: 3-23-77

Transmit the following in i : !
(Type in plaintext or code)

ATITRTEL

(Priority)
DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM LEGAT, MEXICO CITY (62-208) (RUC)

SUBJECT TﬂﬁégiACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL,
VERSUS EDWARD LEVI, ET AL
(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205

Re Bureau airtel to SAC, Albany, 2-8-77.

Following is the list of files and references
relating to plaintiffs and plalntlff organization at Mexico
City:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP)
BUFILE 105-165706
MEX FILE 100-3046

and

BPP, CLEAVER FACTION ﬁggf
BUFILE 157-22627 7
N MEX FILE 100-3046 i

This file consists of nine volumes and 448 serials.
There are no sub-sections being maintained at Mexico City.

The only references on file at Mexico City relating ,
to the BPP are maintained in 157-00 pertaining to Bureau N}
instructions and guidelines. -
s “106 g/

b6
b7cC

1 - Mexico City

RBL: Img
(4) :

Approved \)x o \-Y"\ Sent M

z( QX Special Ag;nt in Charc}e
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FD-36 (Rey. 2;14-74) ~ !

-

|

|

!

FBI [
|

Date: 4/5/77 :
|

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code) — '
ORMATION CO m
via____ AIRTEL _ AIR MATL  AHL RO e A 7“"4

A pi _ (Precedence) -

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: ADIC,~LOS ANGELES (62-7788) (RUC)

SUBJECT: THE BLACK PANTHER..PARTY, ET AL
VERSUS_EDWARD. LEV.I...ET_ Al

(0. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2295

P

Re FBIHQ airtel to all offices dated 2/8/77.
Enclosed are 124 xerox pages as described below.

A review of Los Angeles indices on the Black Panther
Party (BPP) organization and the 10 plaintiffs, a review of
various subject files, Elsur files and Cointelpro files
reflects numerous serials and references to the plaintiffs
and plaintiff organization.

Enclosed herewith are xerox copies of the worksheets
prepared by the CCO on indices searches. Also enclosed are
xerox copies of the Elsur indices on the various BPP logs. The
number of pages for each plaintiff are as follows: :

b6 Plaintiff ﬁEB'{l‘ é; 41/nnZe?/;)@ ‘/Ef;lges 7ﬁ

b7C (Indices)
BPP organization f’k]oj 26
10~ -

/i’j Bureau (Enc.
~ 1 - Los Angeles

M  Per




A

. T M
B - * P
3 F R -
1 a
y \ ol =
v b A
£ e
52
£

LA 62-7788
Number of Pages
Plaintiff (Indices)
b2 JOHN GEORGE 1
be 1
b7C 3
3
} 2
HUEY NEWTON 11
| | 3
Plaintiff Number of Pages (ELSUR)
17
19
1
4
1
1
1
1
1
1
HUEY NEWTON 1
HUEY NEWTON 1
HUEY NEWTON 2
HUEY NEWTON 1
3
The following is a list of BPP organization files
of Elsurs:
b2 Subsection : Serial Numbers
Administrative
Channelizing memos
Elsur logs
Administrative
Administrative
Channelizing memos
Elsur logs
Administrative




A

. B
.
- =
@ N <
oy T
“D il
- e

LA 66-7788

b2
b7D

Subsection

Administrative
Channelizing memos
Elsur logs
Administrative

Administrative
Elsur logs

No B Section
Channelizing memos

Administrative
Channelizing memos
Elsur logs
Administrative
BPP communications

/’

9

Serial Numbers

15/=3598«1 thru 5520

The following are serial numbers relating to
various Cointelpro communications regarding the plaintiffs:

Plaintiff

File and Serial Numbers

BPP Organization Cointelpro

(Bureau File 100-448006) -
(Bureau File 100-449698)

LA 157-4054-1 thru 270
LA 100-71737-41

-104

-105

-116

~122

-127 thru 131
-135 and 136
~-139

=141 thru 145
-148, 161, 161A
-167 and 214




»

LA 66-7788

(Bureau File

(Bureau File

WA :
! @
:‘\\,u
3 X ] _/4
/

100-448006)

105-165706)

(Bureau File
(Bureau File

(Bureau File

100-448006)
100-449698)

105-165706)

(Bureau File

HUEY NEWTON

(Bureau File

(Bureau File

100-448006)

105-165706)
100-448006)

(Bureau File

100-448006)

b6
b7C

LA

LA

LA

LA

LA

LA

LA

LA

-

157-4054-73, 83, 92
94, 127, 147
188, 189, 229
238

157-1618-1B6 and 1B20

157-4054=50, 57, 60
61, 62, 68

100-71737-110, 122, 128 ..
- 129, 130, 148

157-1618-1B4
157-4054-31

157-1618-1B1

157-4054-2, 6, 16, 17
22, 47, 72, 76
87, 105, 165
174, 176, 178
184, 185, 188
202, 205, 208
209, 218, 219
223, 224, 229, 233
and 238

157-4054-229 and 238




v

,!L‘ - l[l

LA 66-7788

The indices search slips used to compile the
above records along with the original worksheets are
being maintained in the bulky exhibit section of 66-7788,

! |
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Date “trst monitored  1/25/6¢
LocATIoN BPP HQ  pp prIE #
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HERETN J5 UNCLASSTRIED 2@34@ 7"

b2 DAt P 7 93 By 980 S A0jKf

NEWTON, HEWY P Date first monitored 2/18/70
Nz, ! .
T 4

CATION BEPH) LA OTIR 4 #

${130L N0, o L0 Aién- BIP HY T at in“ed;
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AR NEWTON, HUEY P, | Date Pirst Honitored _ 8/6/70

Y1BOL N0, LOCATION BPP I

| Parti- eme
Serial # Page i+ cipant ‘tioned Serial #

L4 FILE 4

, Part~ Mon«
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FD-36 (Rev..7-27-76). ' . '
S . FBI b

)’

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENQE': . CLASSIFICATION:

] Teletype ¢ ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET

[ Facsimile © [ Priority [ SECRET

[x] Airtel (] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL
be EFTO

[] CLEAR

b7C yﬂﬁiﬁﬂ&&ml i
R )8 oy g Date March 31, 1977

1

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI / '
rnou:’[(ﬂs\x% NEW HAVEN (100-19186) (C) N

§
SUBJECT: THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, VERSUS

EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205

RE: Bureau airtel to Albany, 2/8/77.

In accordance with referenced Bureau airtel, there is
set forth hereinafter the results of the survey conducted
by the New Haven Office regarding plaintiffs and plaintiff
organizations,

RE HUEY NEWTON Bureau ‘File: 105-165429
New Haven file:157-1031
No. of Sections: 3

No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 236

Bureau File: Unknown
New Haven File: 157-2486
No. of Sections: 1

No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 6

Number of "See references": 10

<:;JL Bureau (RM)

- Néw Haven
EPO: fat
(3)

{<C

7271

AMVM%JK 1977] ‘ Transmitted

(Number) (Time)




NH 100-19186 b7C

RE| Bureau File: 100-447268
New Haven file: 100-~-20971
No. of Sections: 2
No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 56
Number of "See References'": 9
RE| Bureau File: 100-458945
New Haven file: 100-~20569
No. of Sections: 1l
No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 3
RE| New Haven h no record
regarding
RE Main files: None
Number of '"See References'": 2
RE| Bureau File: 157-12301
New Haven file: 157-1283
No. of Sections: 1
No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 60
Bureau File: Unknown
New Haven file: 175-32
No. of Sections: 1l
No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 9
Number of '"See References": 12
RE - Bureau File: Unknown
New Haven file: 157-2700
No. of Sections: )
No. of Sub-Sections: 0
No. of Serials: 8




[1%]

NH 100-19186 e
bic

RE JOHN GEORGE

New Haven indices contain no reference to a main file

' concerning JOHN GEORGE. Indices do contain one "See Reference".

New Haven Office unable to determine from information contained
in this reference if identical with JOHN GEORGE, Plaintiff.

RE|

One ''See Reference".

One '"See Reference",

The following relates to the main file maintained by the
New Haven Office concerning the Black Panther Party.

Bureau File: 100-165706-32
New Haven file: 100~19186
No. of Sections: (Main file) 105

No. of Sub-Sections: (1-A items) 24
No. of Sub-Sections: (Administrative) 1
(Newspaper clippings)

No. of Serials: 9,238
No. of items in
Sub~-Section: 303

No. of Bulky Exhibits: 10
No. of items in
Bulky Exhibits: 45

As the Bureau is aware, there was authorized for the New
Haven Division an electronic surveillance on BPP Headquarters.
The following refers to the recording of information from this
ELSUR which was maintained by the New Haven Office as sub-
sections to the main BPP file:

No. of Sub-Sections: 5
No. of serials: 2404
No. of Bulky Exhibits: 1 (540 reels of tape

The following refers to the Counterintelligence Program;
Black Nationalists - Hate Groups; and Racial Intelligence.

.




NH 100-19186

It is noted that a review of this file in the New Haven
Office indicates initial material concerning Black Nationalists -
Hate Groups as all inclusive was maintained in this file. It
appears the great majority of materials contained therein pertains
to COINTELPRO against the BPP.

Bureau File: 100-448006
New Haven file: 157-785
No. of Sections: 2

No. of Sub-Sections: 0

No. of Serials: 201

(Approximately 175 serials concerning the BPP)

The following {4ziles are BPP related. Although at the
present date it is not clear why the following individual files
were opened by New Haven Office, a review of these files indicates
that most probably they should have been handled as sub-sections
under the main BPP file since they all bear the caption, Black
Panther Party - Membership; Black Panther Party -~ Idiology;

Black Panther Party - Violence; Black Panther Party - Underground,
etc.

The Bureau file number is not shown since, even though
individual case files were opened in the New Haven Office,
communications pertaining to these New Haven files were
reported to the Main BPP Bureau file, 105-165706-32, with the
exception of a very few. 1In those instances where there was
an individual Bureau File, it is so noted.

New Haven File Sections Sub-Sections Serials
157-1085 4 0 143
157-1086 1 0 12
157-2294 ) | 0 21
157~1424 1 0 101
157-1406 2 0 93
157-1494 4 0 391
157-2694 1 0 3
157-1129 1 0 14
157-1425 1 0 26
157-1420 1 0 26
157-2395 1 0 12
1 0 15

157~1416




[y

)

NH 100-19186

New Haven File Sections Sub-Sections Serials
.157-1747 1 0 73
157-1421 1 0 14
157-1195: 1 0 3
157-1087 1l 0 2
100-20570 1 0 4
157-1085 4 1 143
157~-2238 1 0 42
157-1802 1 0 68
157-1508 1 0 31
157-1410 1 0 52
157-1426 2 0 337
157-2114 1 0 93
157-1079 5 1 347
157-1431 6 1l 776
157-1419 1 0 29
157-1418 3 0 191
157-1417 1 0 32
157-1526 3 0 257
157-1423 1 0 43
157-1411 1l 0 14
157-1415 1l 0 21
157-1601 3 0 - 279
157-1413 1 0 17
157-1414 1l 0 69
157-1412 3 1 191
157-1422 1 0 16
157-2853 1l 0 8
157-1403 3 1 167
157-2421 1l 0 22
157-1743 1l 0 14
157-1611 2 0 133
157-2433 1 0 110
157-2124 1l 0 7

The following New Haven files have the Bureau files as
indicated:

Bureau Files New Haven File Sections Sub~Sections Serials

157-20210 157-2539 1 0 40
157-22627 157-2962 4 0 103

5%
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Assistant Attorney General

Civil pivision April 4, 1977
Attention: | 1 4 |
s , , Attn:
Assistant Director - lLegal Counsel 1 - Mr. Mbrez
Pederal Bureau of Investigation "1 - Civ. Lit. Unit
O - . .
THE BLACEK PANTHER PARTY, et al., V.

EDWARD LEVI, et al.

(G.8.p.C., D.C.) AL FRIERNAT,

; VERNM
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205 HERETH 1§ UNCLAS
' ‘ pare 9/7/93 BY?xaaM,/ééﬁ—

Enclosed is the original of a letter which was
received by In this letter,

tTia_nffina_nn_Math 23, 1977.
Special Agent now retired, advises that he

was peTsonallf served in captioned civil action on March 19,

//

1977.. also advises that any actions taken by him

in connection with the investigation of the Black Panther
Party were within the scope of his authority as a Special
Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and he requests
that steps be initiated to provide him with Departmental 7l

representation in this matter. 4
77

Our review _of ter leads us to believe that |
any actions taken by with respect to the Black
--Panther Party or the \ ants, were within the scope of

- hig official duties as a Speclal Agent of the Pederal Bureau
of | Investigation and were taken in a good faith belief in the

reasonableness of such actﬁg&a;__:hg_gﬁove being the case, it
is our recommendation that request for Depar ental
representation be granted. RECG?&;:Z /
. 202 - /7%%%%
© % .. Pnclosure -
' : EX 1 01 4 APR 12 1977
: ~ NOTE: Captioned civil action was fllcd as a purported actlon

' in 12/76. The plaintiffs, the Black Panther Party (BPP) and" ce
- individuals, allege that the defendants, who include Director Kelley,

r"” S———

/
!
|
|

‘l’ 1A

LS

.. former Assistant to the Director Sull

livan, the estate of former

Director Hoover and former SA

Assoc. Dir.

conspired with other defendants

“Dep. AD Adm. L1 @& cOncerted plan to ruin the BPP

financially and politically.

per. ap tv.__The Department is furnished an original of a letter requesting
Asst. Dir.:

Adm, Serv.

Fin. & Pers.

—that

i

Gen. Inv.
Ident,

Departmental representation which was received by the Legal Counsel
Ext. Atfais__DivVision on 3/23/77, and is advised that it is our recommendation
request for fepresentation be granted.

)4

I i
et Y AN APPROVED: Adm. Serv...i........ Legal Coun® d
Laborat ‘\5‘ \ Ext. Affairs__..... ... Plan, & Ins™............
:’9“': L Qﬁt& DIFCOr . oeemiememremaens Fin. & Pers ......... eC. Mgt oo
va < ) N

Roe. Mo, GWI‘C u ASSOC. Dif.remceerrranee Gen. Inv..D /11 $. & T. SerVeeoreoeo.
Spoc. Inv. \g& ! Dep. AD Adm........... 111} A Spec, INVaeereeen e,
Training f&/ Dep. AD inVia ... Intel. i eeeeeeanes Training.....ooewsesast
Telephone Rm. ___
Director Sec’y __ MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [__]

\ ?@ APR 2 O %@7? GPO ; 1976 O - 207-526
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
OFFICIAL BUSINESS
DGR MTUCTONS |
| ity rom,ahs, oo P o n s, |+ OF POSTAR, 30
| " Complel s 1, 2, and 3 o te v,
| + Hoitn gummed ends 1 etch b fot ofatil
i spee pormis, Othnwise ffi b bak of arele

v Endus e “Rotum Resit Requetd” g
it o number,

RETURN
0

: (Ntreet or P.0, Bex)

/ (Cty, Stte,ood 21 Code




@ SENDER: Complete items 1, 2, and 3,

Add your addtcss in the "RETURN TO" space on
feverse,

1, The following service is requested (check one).
[] Show to whom and date delivered
[[] Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢

[] RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered 65¢

O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
‘Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

9/6T "JBW ‘TIBE Wiod Sd

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

';4_': O3 NUNLIAM

INSURED NO.

(Always obtain signature of addressae or agent)

I have received the article described above,
SIGNATURE [ Addressee  [J Authorized agent

DATE QF DELIVERY POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complste only if requested)

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

2
m
@
4
m
n
°
2
®
¢
3
m
0
»
z
o
0
2
3
2
m
©
3
2
r
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_,ch and Pennsylvanie Ave,,

Washingt D.C,
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ALL YWPORMATYON COLITAY

: Y 2yg 770
S ety 7

Tne 3lack
Flai:

Ui by

O ot e
D e

A
O]

onnection with the investigzation of the
Zlack as within the scope of my authority as
an ! 21 Bureau > Im estlrntLon. I am bringing ~
th ttention Ivn order that proper steps nay
be 5% the Depariment of Justice to orovids -
e C2 &Dr ezal represzntation. In this regard it 1s
nco tnat to complaint is reculred within twenty days
fron tne date of the service c¢i' the Sunmons.

on and assistance, I can e
sidencsa tnrou)nuu, the dawv:

Sigcerely vours,

AHAHE Crp

VVL&mﬂQ
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FD-56 (Rey. 7-27-76) ~, ' -~
e ‘ ‘ FBI :

LA
{

I
|
, l
"TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
v (] Teletype [ Immediate [] TOP SECRET :
() Facsimile [ Priority (] SECRET !
(X Airtel (] Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL :
[JEFTO |
(] CLEAR !

Date ___4-1-77 5
B el
4y 7 :

,Jg%%;/ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
1" FROM: SAC, JACKSONVILLE (62-1533) (RUC)
SUBJECT: THQ ;ACK PANTHER ,
ET AL, D _LEVI
ET_AL, (U.S.-DISTRICT COURT, D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION.FILE NUMBER 76-2205
vl DTN (D07asbo
Re Bureau airtel to Albany, 2-8-77.
Following are all files and régerences in
the Jacksonville Division relating to plaintiffs and plaintiff
organization: :
ALL THFORMETTON CONTATIED yo, 770
BLACK PANTHER PARTY urREIj JS UNGEASSTFIED? / ‘
JACKSONVILLE DIVISION parts 3}77/‘?3 By 930500/
RM - BPP
JK 157-2145
5 serials
2 1A's )
3~ BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) f/ 4
REVOLUTIONARY CONVENTION &
7/18-21/69
RM ol
BU 105-165706 V(‘]@J
JK 157-1862
9 ial
serials Q,‘E)B / , Py
| BLACK EXTREMIST SECT%S‘N OF é 7T T [T
bo Vi y p L o
oo SINGLE FINGERPRINT FILE = (%7 /7 Jl7e =
IDENTIFICATION MATTER
RM 4
BU 62-93017 23 AP'B 4 w17
157-2378
6 serials :
' /(é:l Bureau ]
E ) ~~ 1 = Jacksonville GAW-tfr (8) |\,
I g
[BREEE

;7 P 5 3
N Api\)‘er/e[%‘P 4 Transmitted Per
’ {Number) (Time)

\
\




JK 62-1533 '

BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) -
MIAMI '
RM
- BU 105-165706
JK 157-1892
1 serial '

POSSIBLENEEEEEES RIGHT VIOLATIONS
BLACK Pg= 8 PARTY
ANTI-RIOTWERAWS; CIVIL RIGHTS

JK 176-7
6 serials

‘Bt Al bE
(Travel of Defendants) _ b7C
ARL - CONSPIRACY :
BU 176-1410

JK 176-1

(Reference HUGHIE NEWTON) -

NEW LEFT MOVEMENT
ENTERNAL SECURITY - MISCELLANEOUS
(KEY ACTIV )
(REFERENCE |
BU 100-446997 o

. JK 100-1198

BLACK PANTHER .PARTY .(BPP)
EM

JK 157-1693

479 serials

BLACK NATIONALIST MOVEMENT

(BLACK NATIONALIST PHOTOGRAPHIC ALBUM)
"RACIAL MATTERS JK 157-1525

(Reference HUEY PERCY NEWTON)

- BLACK PANTHER PARTY -
" CLEAVER FACTION

JK 157-2483

BU 157-22627

150 serials

JACKSONVILLE CITIZENS TO

REPEAL THE DRAFT

SSA

JK 25-6911

(REFERENCE TO BLACK PANTHER PARTY)




b6

JK 62-1533" .
bicC

| | ETAL
CIVIL ACTION FILE # 73-2442-MML

Bu 100-459279

JK 100-2501"

(Reference to BLACK PANTHER PARTY)

HUEY P. NEWTON
RM - BPP

Bu 105-165429
JK 157-2205

2 serials

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
JACKSONVILLE DIVISION
RM . o
Bu 105-165706

JK 157-1761

35 serials

BLACK NATIONALIST MOVEMENT
PHOTOGRAPH ALBUM

RM

JK 157-1525

Bu 157-2314
(Reference

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
EM "

JK 157-1693

(References to HUEY P. NEWTON)

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
EM

JK 157-1693
(References to

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
EM ‘
JK 157-1693
(Reference to ).




OPTICNAL FORM ND, 10
JULY 3373 EDITION
S A E! M (4) CFR) 101.11.8

““SRIVED STATES G RNMENT i o L

Memorandum

TO

FROM

Director,

FBI

SAC, Minneapolis (62-4079) (C)

THEDBLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL,
VERSUS EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U.S. DISTRICT COURT, D.C,)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205)

Reurairtel to.Albany and all other offzces

dated 2/8/77.

The following list of files and references
in the Minneapolis Division, relating to the plaintiff
and plaintiff orgaplzatlon are set forth:

Bufile #
MPfile #
Sections
Sub Sections
- Serials
Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or enclosures

Bufile #
MPfile #

No.

of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

'Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

~ Bureau (RM)
- Minneapolis

FB:dkp

Unknown

e mmwma s
HEREIN CLA.‘)SIFI ‘Bqﬁ 7 7€
DATE ‘7 By 7553400/

pATE: 3/17/77 -
b7C

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularﬁf on the Payroll S’av-ru Plan

Unsub, aka

9-1685 Black Panther;

(1) yictim;
(None) ' Victim;

4) - Victim

(1) Extortion-Extremist

_ Matters ///

157-23912 Black Panther Party
- 91-4582-40 . Urban Guerrilla War and
(None ) Activities of individuals’
(None) connected with Cleaver

(1) Factor during 5/11/71 -
(None) 5/5/72

157-22627 Black Panther Party -
157-525 Minneapolis Division ¥/
(27) BPP ';;P' s
(None) é’ 2

(1161) REC ‘392;;2 4 75{

(11)

. ==
T 7

r




i
2

MP 62-4079

Bufile #
MPfile # _
No. of Sections
Sub Sections
Serials
Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Enclosures and/
or Exhibits

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

-Exhibits and/or
Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exchange and/
or Enclosures

(None)
157-564
(1)
(None)
(13)
(None)

(Unknown)
157-679
(1)
(None)
(7)

(1)

105-165706
Sub 36
157-693
(1)

(None)
(46)

@)

(Unknown)
157-762
(1)
(None)
(4)
(None)

105-165706
Sub 43
157-767

(2)

(None)
(126)
(None)

(Unknown)
157-869
(1)
(None)
(16)
(None)

-2 -

. j‘ ‘
-»

Alleged member of
the Black Panther
Party, Minneapo lis,
RM

Black Panther Party
Milwaukee :

Black Panther Party,
De Moines, Iowa

Possible Civil Rights
Violations, Black
Panther Party; Anti-Riot
Laws; Civil Rights

Black Panther Party,
St. Paul Division

Black Panther Party,
Atlanta Division -




MP 62-4079

Bufile # 105-165706 Black Panther Party,
MPfile # 157-1059 Columbus, Ohio
No. of Sections (1)
Sub Sections " (None)
Serials 1)
Exhibits and/ (None)

or Enclosures

Bufile # 105-165706 Black Panther Party,

Sub 13 Denver Chapter

MPfile # 157-1060
No. of Sections (1)
Sub Sections (None)
Serials 4)
Exhibits and/ (None)

or enclosures

Bufile # 105-165706 Black Panther Party,
MPfile # 157-1224 Chicago, Division
No. of Sections (1)
Sub Sections (None)
Serials 3)
Exhibits and/ (None)

or Enclosures
Bufile # 157-22627 Black Panther Party -
MPfile # 157-1295 Cleaver Faction
No. of Sections (2):
Sub Sections (none)
Serials (65)
Exhibits and/ (None)

or Enc losures

Bufile # (Unknown)
MPfile # 157-1925

Sub F, 137, 146, 165

No. of Sections (None)
Sub Sections (None) Black Panther Party

2433 South Indiana
Chicago, Illinois

Serials 3)
Exhibits and/ (None)
or Enclosures




C A O

MP 62-4079

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

MPfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

Bufile #

Mpfile #

No. of Sections

Sub Sections

Serials

Exhibits and/
or Enclosures

105-165706
157-4572
(1)

(None)

(7)

(None)

(Unknown)
176-42
(1)

(None)
@7)

3)

(Unknown)
176-44
(1)

(None)
3)
(None)

(Unknown)
157-1054
(1)
(None)
(5)

(None)

- 4% -

Black Panther Party
Threat to Assdssinate

|by the

Black Panther Party

ET AL
ARL"

Black Panther Party
Possible Federal
Prosecution; Anti-Riot
Laws

Black Panther Party,
Rockford, Illinois Branch
Rockford, Illinois




FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) 4 =
» % _

o FBI
s Date: 3/28/77

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL
Via —
(Priority) )
________________________________________________ ,L_._______.[__
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62- ) b6
\3 b7C
FROM: LEGAT, HONG KONG (62-72) (RUC)
. XL, YMFORMATTON CONTATIMD
THEUBLACK PANTHER PARTY, EI AL, VERSUS HEREIN JS UNCLASSIPIRDF 3V0, 770
EDWARD LEVI, ET AL, vare Y7/73 e Fporepllbert
(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C. )
- CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205
~ Re Bureau airtels dated 2/8/77 and 1/12/77.

~

According to instructions as contained in referenced
Bureau airtel dated 2/8/77, the following list$ of all files
and references relating to plaintiffs and plaintiff qrganization
are being set forth: '

\

(:\»

BLACK PANTHER PARTY:

BIACK PANTHER PARTY -~ INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS
HQ 105-165706
HON 157-2

2 Sections
187 Serials

A

BLACK PANTHER PARTY - LOS ANGELES DIVISION
HQ 105-165706 Sub 26
HON 157-77

1 Section REC-T; ) . -
5 Serials EX‘IU] éa/ "//Zé;;‘éﬂﬁ
Bureau

(1-Foreign Liaison Unit)
1-Hong Kong

BTP:mml 9
(4) \f":bg‘
\O Ay

Approved: [” Sent M R g,,;-f; T 5
5:@ e %QE’LSBQCIGI Agent in 'ChGIgE U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 —413—{35
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- HON 62-~72 : - - _ S be
' ' " bC
BLACK PANTHER PARTY -~ CLEAVER FACTION
QH 157-22627
HON 157-106 _ R
‘1 Section - . S . R,
21 Serials '

. BLACK‘PANTHER SOLIDARITY COMMITTEE.
.STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
HON 157-10
1 Section
4 Serials

“HUEY P. NEWTON
~ HQ file
HON 157-23
1l Section
* No sub-sections
48 Serials -

HO file

HON 157-24

1 Section

.No sub-sections

18 Serials
| | _ . , _ E -
‘Key Activist Album (Album destroyed 2/5/74)

No  record HON indices ..

No record HON indices

HQ file

HON 157-44

1 Section _
No sub-sections
13 Serials

-2-
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¥ - g"‘:{g -
HON 62-72
b6
bic

JOHN GEORGE
No record HON indices

No record HON Indices

No record HON indices

The following individual may be identical to
mentioned in re Buairtel, 1/12/77:

i5 -~ CH

HO file

HON 105-10173

1 Section

No sub-sections
3 Serials




OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 r J
JULY 1973 EDITION ’ :
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 L

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memora ndum

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (62- DATE: 4/20/77

~0p$ SAC, RICHMOND (105-5504) -€-

O
SUBJECT: THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, -
VERSUS EDWARD LEVI, ET 2 AL /
9 (U. S. DISTRICT COURT D. c ) . ‘
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER _76-2205

5 AT

- Re Richmond letter to the Bureau, 3/4/77.

Exhaustive efforts have failed to locate Richmond
file 1567-3124. Accordingly, pertinent information relating
. to that file as requested in Bureau airtels to Albany,
1/12/77 and 2/8/77, cannot be furnished.

It would appear to Richmond that this file .
~has either inadvertently been destroyed or is otherw1se "
misfiled.

Appropriate administrative controls have been

established so that in the event the file is located,
the information desired will be furnished to the_Bureau.

ALY, YWPORIATT 0N CONTATN%?% 0,770

HERELY, 1§ UNCLASSTFIED
oateq/7/23  pv750 _3_‘_%:

b6
b7C

Bureau
- Richmond
TJO:dam
(4)




OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 g
JULY 1973 EDITION Zaa )
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 : ) ~»
— n
) FIRCE

UNITED STATES GOMERNMENT

<8 Memorandum

)?Afi/ﬁ‘ DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5/4/77
ATIN: Legal Counsel Division

SAC, WFO (62-10991)

: BLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET. AL. ////
VS. EDWARD LEVI, ET. AL.
(U.s.D.C., D.C.)

CIVIL ACTION #76-2205 ﬁff

On 4/18/77 Civil Docket #76-2205 was reviewed at
U.S.D.C. for the District of Columbia. Nothing of
significance was noted which the Bureau is not aware.

WFO will follow.

ALT YTFORMATTON CORTAT 0
HERELN IS LASSIFIEDH‘?;;/O 77
vaTE 7/ 7/93 szie,},’f’—

Bureau
. - WFO
BAO:mkg

.S, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan




, OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 - ——
JULY 1873 EDITION =
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 7

UNITED STATES G k\RbH%ENT
Memomndum

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: 5/4/77

Y]

AC, SACRAMENTO (62-561)

THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, V. //
EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U.S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)

CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER..26=2205
Re SC airtel to BU 3/1/77. . : %f/
No investigation or leads are outstanding

in the Sacramento Division. Sacramento is considering
this matter RUC.

LAGY, YIPORMATYON COWTA THLD
INCLASSTFIED o770

HEREIR
mmjﬁs 723 By 980 3200/14FF

0

(:;:L Bureau | " '
1 - Sacramento vREC-lb é;z“’ //74/9/?? - 7@

BRLK/cw
(3)

R s T G (T

Coway @ w7




DATE:

REPLY TO

ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

TO:

4

‘. ' UNITED STATES GOVERNWEHT

April 8, 1977 memOrQndum

Barbara Allen Babcock
Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division //)/ DJA:JFBarg:mpk
By: David J. Anderson % 145-12-3025
Chief, General thlg 1on
_ Sectlon
The Black Panther Party, et al. v. - ‘**QOKM“WENﬁ

Edward Levi, et al., ClV. Act No.
76-2205 D.D.C. ‘ :

Mr. John Mintz

Assistant Director

Legal Counsel Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Enclosed is a Motion to Dismiss filed on behalf of
the agency defendants, among others, in the above-
captioned case. Nevertheless, you should continue to
gather information from your agency's files in preparation
for filing an Answer and responding to discovery, in the
event the Motion to Dismiss is denied in whole or in part.

We will keep you advised of further developments
in this litigation as they occur.

ALY, YHPORVATIOH @ﬁ%?fmm
Enclosure QEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFI E'Fﬂ s {;ﬁ
‘ mmﬁéﬂ—— - i 9,,&/’

e 103 !

REGHE (5 2 — // &/ ”/f
Y7 MAY 12 1977
— i

~Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pla-n OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10

A 24 ‘77 =5 6"*”*5 L (REV. 7-76)
- T GSAFPMR (41CFR) 101-11.6

5‘ 5 M sot0-112
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" Airtel

5/24/71

1-| l
TO: SAC, San Francisco 1 -Mr. Mintz .
Attention: Principal Legal Instructor 1 - Civil Litigation Unit

FROM: Director, FBI mmgamm COR TN

| 340,779
'I’HEOBLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., Dm 7 5/?%2%@%

v. EDWARD LEVI, etal.
(U.s.n.C., D.C. ) Ve
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205 ﬁ :

Enclngord far San Froneigcn ig ane ennv of an affidavit of

~April 29, 1977,

dated

. On March 31, 1977, a Motion to Dismiss was filed in the
United States District Court Distrlct of Columbia, on behalf of
defendant FBI Agents, and others, named in this actwn.

}

MAILED 9
MAY 26 1977
= B

Sy

o

laintiffs have filed a Motion in Opposition to defendants' previously

By letter dated May 16, 1977, the Assistant Attorney
Eeneral (AAG) of the Civil Dmsion, advised the Bureau that the
stmlss, supported by the above enclosed affidavit of

e 62 -ITHHI— GO
Specific alleges that in June, 1976,

he learned that FBI Agents had been visiting her apartment in
akland, California, for%he purpose of gathering the names of her

»
Lo

igitors and the license numbers of their cars, She also claims that

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. __
Dep. AD Inv.___

Asst, Dir.:
Adm, Serv.
Ext. Affairs
Fin. & Pers. ___
Gen. lnv._____
|dent.

Inspection —— .
intell. ’
Laboratory
Legal Cephi
Plan.

Rec. Ngnt.
Spe Inv.
Training

rw&p JU‘EH

MWO ﬂ;ww uNIT )

an Agent visited her on April 11, 1977, to discuss her knowledge of

the whereabouts of the escaped murde uggins.and . ..
Alprentice Bunchie Carter. Finally, claims that i

aL 81 1977
Enclosure WY ol

1

o
o

r_:j .

M

MFK:pls - M , . SEE NOTE
|

GPO : 1976 O ~ 207-526
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Airtel to SAC, San Francisco
Re: The Black Panther Party, et al.,
v. Edward Levi, et al.

In her letter of May 16, 1977, the AAG of the Civil

_Dmm_adﬂfed that the plaintiffs are using the affidavit of
to demonstrate the continuing nature of the alleged

conspiracy to destroy the BPP, and that in view of the termination
of the FBI's investigation of the BPP, on[lannam_LmﬂL}; would
appear that the FBI conduct described in idavit
either occurred prior to January 1, 1977, or was prompted by
other law enforcement considerations

In order that we may frame a reply to plaintiff‘s
assertions, the San Francisco Office is requested to furnish the
Bureau, Attention: Legal Counsel Division, with a letterhead
memorandum (LHM) incorporating the pertinent, factual information

. responsive to the allegations in the affidavit. The LHM should be

zeviewed by a legal instruetor for factual and legal sufficiency.
ny questions regarding its content may be direchgj to the

[Lezal_c.mxnsel_m\namn_l Attention: Special Agen

NOTE: Above entitled civil suit was filed as a class action in 12/76,
alleging that the defendants conspired to ruin the BPP finaneially

and politically. By letter dated May 16, 1977, the AAG, Civil Division,
advised that plaintiffs had filed a Motion in Opposition to the previously
filed Motion by defendants for dismissal. This airtel is a request for
factual information responsive to the allegations contained in the
affidavit in support of plaintiff's Opposition.

g f
VED: Adm. Serv____  Legal Gou%ﬁ
d APPROVED grim, v Plan & sl

pireciot ———————— Fia. & Pers..  Rec Mgabo ——o
Assoc, Dit_.——— ldesb—— o Spee. bave — ———
Dep. AD Adm. Intelf ———— Tec!1.- SerVS

w . lLaboratory .- Training . — e
Det A0 ¥ Puklic Affs, i m




b7cC

P . INITED STATES GOVERNMENT

18 WAY 177 memoromium

Barbara Allen Babhcock BAB:DJA:JFBarg:mlh

Assistant Attorney General 145-12-3025
Civil Division

lack Panther Party, et al. v. Edward Lev1,
etal.,No.762205 (D. D.C.) = o

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley FEDERAL GOVERNNENT ,
Director -

Federal Bureau of Investigation Avy, YRPORWARTHY :
Attn: Legal Counsel Division pgprEyy1g U;;Tigf?ffggﬁ% G770

MRY777 By 9% 5@4/5@» »

Plaintiffs in the above-captioned case have served
on us their Opposition to the prev1ously flled Motlon _to
Dismiss. A
executed by
alleging continued FBI investigation and/or harass-
ment of her and other Party members. w

Specifically,[:::::::::]alleges that in June 1976,
she learned that FBI agents have been visiting her apart-

ment in Oakland, California for the purpose of gathering
the names of her visitors and the license numbers of their
cars. She also claims that an agent visited her on

April 11, 1977 to discuss her knowledge of the whereabouts
of the escaped murderers of John Huggins and Alprentice
Bunchie Carter. Finally, claims that agents of
the FBI have, within the past twelve months, guestioned
employees of| |-

Plaintiffs are using the [::::] affidavit to demon-
strate the continuing nature of the alleged conspiracy to
destroy the Party. In view of the termination of the
FBI's investigation of the Party on January 1, 1977 it
would appear that the FBI conduct described 1n| |
affidavit either occurred prior to the termination or was
prompted by other law : emen@ considerations.
~ RO RR ™ S T ey ) -

In order for us to adequately respond to t e allega-
tions contained in the affidavit as well as the legal
implications attending the allegatlons, it is rquggg ”

23 MAY 31 1977

S
;@t"g\g@aﬁt

\%}ML FORM NO. 10
JREV. 7-76)

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6
5010-112




b6

_ A b7C
that you furnish us with complete details on these
allegations and_any other recent investigative activity
directed toward| .

Our reply to plaintiffs' Opposition is due to be
filed on May 17, 1977. Therefore, your early response
would be appreciated. S

Enclosure




DATE:

REPLY TO
ATTH OF:

kv

TO:

= ’ o ‘ NITED STATES GOVERNMENT

. memomndum

Assistant Attorney General BAB:JFBarg:mae

ClVl@DlVlSlon mm GOVERNm 145"12-3025

The ack Panther Party, et al. v. Levi
(USDC D.C.) Civil Action No. 76-2205. APR 2 g 1977

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley
Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation
der: g A, THFORRATION COVTATIR ),

JEREIN IS UNCLA::SM
DATE ﬂzﬁz BY 972 3/1-17/

Attention: Mr. John A. Mintz
Legal Counsel Division

We haye recei randum of April 7, 1977,
forwardingi ‘ March 23, 1977 letter
advising you that he was served with a summons and

complaint in the above-captioned case and requestlng
departmental representation.

' request for representation is presently
under consideration.__Enclosed is a copy of a motion filed ’f§%§?

on his behalf seeklng an extension of time to and including
May 20, 1977, to respond to the complaint.

\gn_m

R
Ta 4 Nt j@-

® wmar 31 w77
EEEEETE (SN g

@&?‘

g

it

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
(REV. 7-76)

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6
$010-112

1
1




g . OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 % ’
JULY 1973 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 10111, Assoc, Dir.

* UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT | or AD A
- -Memorandum 8
. Crim. Inv.
TO :  The Director | DATE: 5/26/77
FROM : Legal Coun UMREIN )cs umcmsqrmm 0'7 p. e
O DATE 9 7/93 BY%(B@ K17 Tech.Sarva —
“PEcT: | THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, etal., S pwicAmon

v. EDWARD LEVI, et al. - ‘ _ _ Director's Sec'y _
(U.S8.D.C,, D.C, ) : : ‘
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

b6
b7cC

PURPOSE: To recommend that Director Kelley designate a Bureau
official to accept personal service of process for him in
captioned civil suit,

SYNOPSIS & DETAILS: On 5/26/71, the United States District
Court for the District of Columbia denied

defendants' Motion to Dismiss previously filed in this matter and

ordered that service of process be effected on all defendants in

compliance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 4(d),

on or before 6/15/77', and that all discovery be completed on or

before 9/25/11.

| | Departmental Attorney, Civil Divi-
sion, advised SA | |of this Bureau's Legal Counsel
Division that he feels that plaintiffs will immediately attempt to
personally serve Director Kelley with a copy of the Summons and
Complaint in this suit and that to avoid any unnecessary embarrass-
ment to the Director and his family the manner in which the Director
will submit to inpersonam jurisdiction should now be decided.

Additionally, the Court granted plaintiffs' Motion to
Add and Drop Defendants, and plaintiffs have added Griffin B, Bell,
Attorney General; Admiral Stansfield Turner, Director, CIA; %‘r

N REC-6 ,. 2 /
Spse LA Ll
]0 7\ - ‘e '
1 - Civil Litiga#fiofU¥ni} 1977

FBI/DOJ




Legal Counsel to The Director Memo
" Re: THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al.,
v. EDWARD LEVI, et al,

W. Michael Blumenthal, Secretary of Treasury; William E. William,
Acting Commissioner of IRS; Clifford Alexander, Secretary of the
~Army; and the United States, as defendants in this suit.

Fa Asgistant Director William C, Sullivan

b6 and former SA| lof this Bureau have been named

P7¢ " in this suit in their official and individual capacities and have been
personally served with process. Sullivan and request for
Departmental representation is now under consideration by the
Department. In this regard, the Court granted the Motion on behalf
of Sullivan and:lfor an extension of time to respond to the
Complaint, Director Kelley has been named in his official and
individual capacity but to date has not been personally served in
accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 4(d)

(D).
RECOMMENDATION :

-Director Kelley designate a Bureau
Jo receive service of process on

his behalf in captioned_l

Ve
APPROVED! Adm. Serve . Legal Cou

Grint, v  Plan. & Infple
Divestor Fine & Pers.. Hao Mgt

Assoe. bir. ldent. Spec. Iove
Beg. AD Adm, Indali | S T L T ———"
Dep. AD inve—__.  Laboratory TrRRE e
W e -Public Affs. 0ff— o

was tnshtroched fo sdvise

5
55 34/77 . .
Civel Dz‘sa‘an of O'Eb?e\/'laéc ond 7‘0200.51‘ P(“"‘*'{r“ be 50 “""J%
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uNLT ES DISTRICT COURT
FOR ’PHE: D.[STR.(.CFL‘ Ol‘” COLUL"‘%l}a‘.' S F‘ D“Y’E\,‘ c{“fk ‘
THE BLACK PANT HER PARTY, et al., )
i ’ )
Plaintiffs ) Civil Ackrion
‘ . _ _ ). s '
v SN . ) No. 762205
) )
ED»KRD LEVI, et al., )
) .
B Defe endants ) )
5?4’
N/ EFORMA TION 50&?&@«0779
EFEREL} SUNCLASSIFI OnLn e
80zR §/2/23_ By 28031600//“‘/7" T
Upon consideration of'defenﬁants” Matiéns Lo Dismiss, ths
M@tion of defendants Mitchall, ‘Sullivan, Mardian and Moore Fo1

Extension of Time‘to'Respond to Complaint, plaintiffs' Motion

to Add and Drop Defendant s and to Extend Time Within Which to

Mova £0r Class Certlklcatlonp the memoranda'in'suppprt there~

of and in opposition thereto, and oral argument of counsel

o '
hav1qg been heard, it is by the Court thls,égi:‘day (el
”May 1977 T ’ _ ;

--- ORDERED that defendants® Motions Lo Dismiss b2,

same hereby are, denied; and it is further

ORDERED that plaintiffs® Motion to Add and Drop Defen-—

dants be, and the saws hereby is, granted; and it is i

ORDERED that plaintiffs' Motion to Extend Time Within |

Which to Move for Class Cexrtification be, and the same he reby

and it is Ffurther

is, denied;
ORDERED that the Motion of defendants Mitchell, dMardian,

Sullivan and Moore for Extension of Time to Respond to

Complai nt be

and the same hereby is, granted; and it is




g
|

L

cedure 4{d) on or before June 15, 1977; and it is further
ORDERED that all discovery be completed on or before

S‘;eptembe;r 25, 1977. . -

Y b 0 49 O\

.Uni'@:u‘l States District Ju%?,, .

-

~

B S I S S ___,\—f*-\____,__._..ai/
€ E
— =t - 1




e /O b « 28 * \1 \\ % . pn
L~ .ﬂ«P‘t:’. FORM NO. 10 1 =1 ’ !" .
TV Tk 3"ENTION -
GSA Fr#R (4I«</:FR) 103.11.8 P Adsoc. Dir.
UNITED “STATES GOVE!!MENT B Dep. AD Adm.

Dep. AD tnv.
" Asst Din:
\ Memorandum o
. Fin. & Pers.
TO : The Director _ DATE: 6-6-77 .
: b6 My
b7C / e
FROM Legal Couns (6T, TVORMATTON CONTH Rec. M.
% , TEREIN g UNCLASSIB’I s%'/ﬂ 27370 T
DAIE Teaining
SUBJECT: LACK PANTHER PARTY, etal., Publc Affs. Ofh.-
v. EDWARD LEVI, et al.  Dirperote Serty_ ,
CIVIL AC = o
/ U.S.D.C., D.C. . .
’ / \./ ( s ) /g%’ 32 gf
4
PURPOSE: 5\
1356

To report receipt of service of a Summons and Complaint in captioned
civil suit in your behalf.

SYNOPSIS AND DETAILS:

At 10:28 a.m. on June 6, 1977, Deputy U.S. Marshal Peyton Fairfax
served me with a Summons and Complaint in captioned civil suit which I received
in your behalf pursuant to your prior delegation of that authority.

Among the numerous defendants in addition to yourself are William C. f ¢4
Sullivan and| |former officials of the FBI. All are being sued/\/
in their individual capacity and in addition you are being sued in your official
capacity.

The Complaint alleges a class action and an individual action for money
damages. .It alleges airconcerted plan existed since 1967 on the part of the defendants
to destroy the Black Panther Party politically and financially by illegal means
ranging from causing the assassination of Panther leaders to burglarizing and
bugging the plaintiffs’ offices and homes. If the class action is permitted by the
Court, the class will consist of 1, 000 past and present members of the Black
Panther Party and 25,000 Party supporters. “The Complaint demands in excess
of $50, 000,000 general damages plus $50, 000, 000 punitive damages plus the
statutory damages for electronlc interception prov1ded in Title 18, U.S. Code, g‘ 7‘

Section 2520. EX]-M' LC% ég /{7%/9/

L

2 Juy 18 ¢z

- Civil Litigation Unit '(5\\?3?»
. ,—-L'“‘ LY
MI‘ MlntZ ‘LENC . C )

FB1/DOJ

CONTINUED - OVER ;
'{;f 7 19mBuy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pl:m
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Memo from Legal Counsel to the D1rector
Re: Black Panther Party

This matter is under review and all appropr1ate action will be taken
to provide for the defense ‘in the suit.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

Adw, Serve__ . Logal Coum
c_ﬁm. ve Flan, & tas
lF:n. & Pers__ Beo, flunt
p denba . Swer, jnv.
gep. AD Zdme_ . InfeM._ Tzah. Sorvs._
{{V‘\ ep. AD In 'It.abaraiaryﬁ__._. Training i
: Public &fts, 8#.__.__

APPROVED:




RETURN ON SER"VICE OF WRIT

I hereby certify and return, that on the day cf 19 >

T received this summons and served it tegether with the complaint herein as follows:

v

EOL L PR S sl e &: ?‘\‘fs"fgt"fiz

,[uymaaﬁm
‘ : o ) v b
MARSHAL'S FEES - 7 : S R ) T
Travel _.___ $
Servxce e By -
S Dcpzlty Urited States Mairshal.
Subscribed and sworn to before me, a this
dayof .~ ...vo o, 19 L,
[SEAL]
Note—Affidavit—vequired—only —if —service iz—made by @ porsen oiier thing & United Startes  MITtshal —of "His ~DIpury.
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§ . CIV. 12 (2-64)
SUMMONS iN A CIVI-ASTHAN (Formerly D.C. Form MNo.45a Rev.a(t‘-—dﬁ))

ﬁmfﬁgﬁl’x Stutes District Court

FOR Tl

District of Cﬂiumbg

ff'; CIVIL ACTION FILE NoO. 76-2205
AL YL ORIATTOT @@3‘2‘% (/0 Z20

HEREXLYN ]
%Mﬁgnw

THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al.

Plaintiff

f' SUMMONS
v.

EDWARD LEVI,. et al.

Defendant

To the above named Defendant - Clarence Kelley

You are hereby summoned and regquired to serve upon Bruce J. Terris

O EE R e I T T I PRV S LRSI R L L U SN Yoo lmpEs S S Y S

plaintifi’s attorney , whose address 1526 18th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within 6 0 days after ser v1ce of thi‘

summaons ‘upen you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, Judgment by def‘tult will be

: LT
taken agﬁiin‘éﬁ you for the relief demanded in the complaint.
. . . _
- >N JAMES F. DAVEY,
= '; ______________________________ Clerk of Court.

\!UN 1 ﬁgT? - _Deputy‘vClerk;m-
Da{e’: 7 7 ‘ [Seal of Court]

~
3

NOTH:—This summons is issued pursaant  to Rulz 4. of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. ;

>7\W :%A.f»ﬁ{,@*f(’vcs.c@ ; ([: T{’{:
B-"-/‘—"*c /—C;\/, ﬁp’?“‘?m.‘ L &AL 77
&
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

THE BLACEK PANTIIER PARTY
8501 East 1l4th Street
Oakland, California
(415) 638~-0195;

HUEY P. NEWION

8501 East 1l4th Street

Oakland, California
(415) 638-0195;

ELAINE BROWN .
8501 East l4tnh Ztreet
Oakland, California
(415) 638-0195;

DONALD FREED
2337 Greenfield Ave.
Los Angeles, California 90038

(213) 478-1169;

BERTON SCHNEIDER
932 N. LaBrea .
Los Angeles, California 90038

{213) 874-5050;

- THOMAS AND FLORA GLADWIN

4551 Reinhardt
Oakland, California 94618

(415) 530-6668;

JOHN GEORGE
120-11th St.
Oakland, California

~(415) 451-6800;

FATHZR EARL NEIL

Associate Officer

Community Action & Human- Development

Executive Counsel of the
Episcopal Church
215--2nd Avenue
New York, New York 10017
(212) 867-8400; and

JOHN AND ELIZABETH HUGGINS
200 Osborne Avenue

New Haven, Connecticut 06511
(203) 387-3184-

Plaintiffs

V.

EDWARD LEVI

University of Chicago
1116 E. 59 Street
Harper Library
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AMENDED CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR
DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE RELIE? ANT DAMAGES
INTRODUCTION
1. This is a class and individual action for declaratory

and injunctive relief, and mandamus and an individual action
on behalf of the Black Panther Party, Huey PF. Newton, and
Elaine Brown for money damages arising under the Constitution
and laws of the United States, more particularly, the First,
Pourth, Fifth and Ninth Amendments to the Constitution, the
Civil Rights Act of 1871, 42 U,S.C. 1985, the National Security
Act of 1947, 50 U.S.C. 403, the Internal Revenue Act, 26 U.S.C.
7605, the Postal Service Act, 39 U.S.C. 403 and the Omnibus Crime
Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2520,;

47 U.s5.C. 605, The Black Panther Party, its members and suppor-—
ters seek redress against past and present high government offi-
cials because of the concerted plan conceived and implemented

by those officials since 1967 to destroy the Party 00¢Jt1cally
and financially. The illegal means by which defendants have
conspired to achieve destruction of the Party range from the
extreme of ééusing assassination of Panther leaders to the
morevcommqnplace, albeit still unlawful practice of, bufglar—
iziné and bugging plaintiffs' offices and homes. All of the
plaintiffs and those they represent have, becéuse of their
political activities, beliefs and aésociations, been subjected
to the practices complained of herein by defendants. Despite
official denials to the contrary, defendant presernt government
officials continue to repress and harass plaintiffs and those

they represent.

JURISDICTION
2, The jurisdiction cof this Court is invoked pursuaht

to 28 U.S.C. 1331(a), which gives district courts Jjurisdiction




over actions arising undex the Constitution or laws of the
United States; 28 U.S5.C, 1340, which gives district courts
jurisdiction over civil actions arising under an Act of Con-
gress concerning internal revenus; 28 U.S.C. 1343, which gives
district courts jurisdiction over civil actions seeking damages
céused by conspiracies to deprive citizens of their civil rights;
and 28 U.S.C. 1361, which gives district courts jurisdiction

over mandamus uctions,

PARTIES
Plaintiffg

3. Plaintiff Black Panther Party was fdunded by Huey
P. Newton in 1966. It is an association of black and poor
persons who are committed to improving the social and economic
condition of minority and poor people and to eradicate racismL 
economic class discrimination, and oppression of all kinds.
The principal office of plaintiff Party is in Oakland,
California, where its newspaper is publishea and where the
many programs it has initiated and sponsored are focused.
These prdgrams provide free services and goods to those in
need, including transportation for senior citizens, legal and
ambulance services, food, and testing of black and other
persons for sickle ceil anemia. Plaintiff Party brings this
action on behalf of itself and its pést and present méwhers
and sﬁpporters.

4. Piaintiff Huey P. Newton is the Founder and Chief -
Theoretician of the Party. He is a resident of Oakland,r
Califormnia, but, because of the unlawful activities of the
defendants directed against him, is presently residing outside

the jurisdiction of the United States until it is safe for him

-to return.
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5. Plaintiff Elzaine Brown i3 the authorized Chairper-

jon}

son for the Party. She is a citizen of the United States an
a resident of Oakland, California.

6. Donald Freed is a published author and supporter,
both politically and financially, of the Party and its activ-
ities. He is a citizen of the United States and a resident
of Los Angeles, California.

7. Berton Schneidervis a producer and director of
films and supporter, both politically and financially, of the
Party and its activities. He is a citizen of the United States
and a resident of Beverly Hills, California.

8. Thomas and Flora Gladwin are active supporters
of the Black Panther Party. They.are citizens of the United
States and residents of Oakland, California.

9. John George is an attorney and a member of the
Board of Supervisors of Alameda County, California. He is
a supporter of the Party and a resident of Oakland, California.

10. Father Earl Neil is a long-time supporter of the
Black Panther Party and aséisted in the implementation of its
breakfast programs for children. He is a citizen.of the
United States and a resident of New York, N.Y.

11. John and Elizabeth Huggins are the parents of
assa;sinated Black Panther Party ﬁéﬁber, thn Huggins, and

sue cin his behalf. They are citizens of the United States

- and residents of New Haven, Connecticut.

12. All of the plaintiffs and those they represent
have suffered substantial injury as a result of the unlawful
actions taken by defendants for the purpose of. punishing,

harassing and burdening the plaintiffs because of their political




beliefs, expresgsions and associations.

Defendants

13. Defendant Edward Levi was formerly Atterney CGeneral
of the United States.

14. -Defendant Griffin Bell is the present Attorney
General of the United States.

15. Defendant John Mitchell was formerly Attorney
General of the United States.

16. Defendant Robert Mardian was formerly Assistant
Attorney General for Internal Security. | .

17. Defendant Clarence M. Kelley is the present Direc-
tor of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

18. Defendant William C. Sullivan was formerly
Assistant Director of the FBI.

19. Defendant George C. Mcore was formally chief_of
the Racial Intelligence Section of the FBI.

- 20. Defendant Admiral Stansfield Turner is the present

Director of the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

21. Defendaﬁt Gecrge Bush was formerly Director of
the CIA.

22. Defendant William E. Colby was formerly Director
of the CIA. ' B

23. Defendant Richaxrd Helms was'formerly Director of
the CIA. » _

24, Defendant W. Michael Blumenthai‘is the.present
Secretary of the Treasury.

25. Defendant William E. Simon was formerly Secretary
of the Treasury.

26. Defendant Rex Davis is the present Director of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms of the Department of the

Treasury.




27. Defendant Harold Serr was formerxly Director of

the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms of the BDepartment

of the Treasury-.

28. Defendant William E. William is the Acting Commiss-
ioner of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

29, Defendant Donald C. Alexander was formerly Commiss-
ioner of the IRS.

30. Defendant Johnnie M. Walté:s was formerly Commiss-
ioner  of the IRS.

31. Defendant Randolph W. Thrower was formerly Commiss-—
ioner of the IRS.

32, Defendant Clifford Alexander is the present Sec-
retary of the Army.

33. Defendant Howard H. Calloway was formerly Secre-
tary of the Army.

34. Defendant Harold R. Aaron is the present Assistant
Chief of Staff for Army Intelligence.

35. Defendant Benjamin F. Bailar is fhe present
Postmaster General of the United States Postal Servicex

36. Defendant Winton M. Blount was formerly Postmaster
General of the United States Postal Service.

37. Defendant Tom Charles Huston was an assistant to
the 5residen£ of the United States.. . — ‘

38. Defendant John Doe 1 - 5, Richard Doe 1 - 5, and
Jane Doe 1 - 5, are unknown employees of the Department of
Justice, the FBI, and CIA, the Department of the Treasury,
the Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco and Firearms of the Department
of the Treasury, the IRS, the Executive Office of the»President
the Department of the Army, the‘Postal Service and other
agencies of the federal government that conspired with each

other and/or the above-named defendants and their agents in




taking and promoting unlawful actions intended to harm and,
in fact, causing iﬁjury to plaintiffs.

20, EBEachi of the defendants, both past and present
government officials, is being sued in his or her individual
capacity and each present government official is being sued
in his or her official capacity. Each defendant held the
official position stated at times relevant to the allegations
of this complaint and each defendant was acting under the colox

of his official capacity at the times complained of.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

40. Plaintiffs bring this action as a class action
under Rule 23(a), (W) (L), (2), (3), and (c) of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure insofar as the relief sought is
injunctive and declaratory relief and mandamus. Plaintiffs
do not bring this action as a class action insofar as money
damages are sought.

41. Plaintiffs Party, Newton, Brown, and John and
Elizabeth Huggins represent a class of more thaﬁ 1000 persons
who are past or present members of the Black Panthexr Party
who, because of their politiéal beliefs and activities as
expressed by their membership in the Party, were and are sub-
jéctito unlawful and injurious actions by defendants.

42, Plaintiffs Freed, Schneider; Thomas and Flora
Gladwin, George, and Neil represent a class of more than

25,000 persons throughout the United States who, because of

their open political or financial support of the Party and

its adtivitieé, were or continue to be subject to unlawful and
injurious actions by defendants.

43. Th® number of individuals in each of these classes
is too large to make joinder practicable.

44. Defendants have acted on grounds generally




applicable to each class, thereby making injunctive and declara-
tory relief appropriate with respect to each class.
45, The claims of the named plaihtiffs are typical
of the claims of the classes they represent. .
46 . There are gquestions of law and fact common to the
members of each class in this action. The common guestions
of fact relate to the subjecting by defendants of class mem-
bers to a continuous program of unlawful
and injurious actions which were similar in nature and
purpose because of plaintiffs' political beliefs and activities.
The common guestions of law involve whether defendants' actions

violated the Constitution and Federal statutes. These common

questions predominate ovexr any gquestions affecting only indi-

vidual members and a class action is superior to other

available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of
the controversy.

47. Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect
the interests of each class. Plaintiffs consist of both
leaders and ordinary members of each of the two classes.
Plaintiffs are represented by attorneys experienced in the -
field of Constitutional litigation. Plaintiffs knew of no
conf;icts of interest among members of»the classes with
regaed to the issues in this case.

48, Plaintiffs know of no interest of the members of

the class in individually controlling the promotion or

defense of separate actions.
49, Plaintiffs know of only the following actions
brought by or against members of the class relating to the

controversy. Brewer v. City of Chicago, N.D. Ill., Civil
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Action No. 70~-C-1384; Delleunger Vv. Mitchell, D. D.C.,

Civil Action No. 1768-69. However, the plaintiffs in Brewexr

seek relief for the alleged unlawful actiéns of the City of
Chicago and various federal defendants concerning the raid on
Decenber 4, 1969, on the homes and offices of particular Black
Panther leaders in Chicago resulting in the deaths of Fred
Hampton and Mark Clark. The plaiﬁtiffs do not seek any of

the relief sought in this case. The sole issue in the Dellenger
case which is involved hexe is the claim of plaintiff Black
Panther Party that the Department of Justice engaged in illegal
electronic surveillance against the Party. Plaintiff Black

Panther Party intends to file a motion for its wvoluntary

vdismissal'without prejudice as a plaintiff in the Dellenger

case.

50. It is extremely desirable to concentrate the 1liti-

‘gation of claims involved inthe present litigation in this

forum since the defendants were residing here at the time of
the actions involved and the federal agencies are located
here. Plaintiffs believe that most of.the records and many
of the witnesses are in this'jurisdiction.

51. There should be no undue difficulties in managing
this‘pase as a class action because all or virtually ail
the questiQns of law and fact are common.

| FACTS

.52‘ In 1967, the FBI formed a special counter-intelligence
program, called COINTELPRO, intended, in the Bureau'‘s ownwords,
to "exbose, disrupt, misdirect; discredit or otherwise neutral-
ize the activities of black nationalists." A specific purpose
of COiNTELPRO was to prevent the rise of a "messiah," a Dharis;

matic black leader who might "unify and
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electrify" black persors. Martin Luther Xing, Jr. was namad
as a potential "messiah" in the FBIi's secret memcranda
establishing COINTELPRO, but, after the assassination oi King
in 1968, the FBI shifted its focus to the Party and its
leadership, particularly Huey P. Newton. This was done in
conformity with then Director J. Edgar Hoover's public pro-
nouncement that the Party constituted "the greatest threat
to the internal security of the country * * *." Of the 295

total actions documented by the Senate Select Committee on

Intelligence as having been taken by the COINTELPRO program

alone to disrupt black groups, 233, or 79 percent, were specifically

directed toward destruction of plaintiff Party. Approximately
$100,000,000 of taxpayers' money was expended for COINTELPRO,
over $§7 million of it allocated for 1876 alone to pay off
informants and provacateurs. This amount was twice that allo-
cated in this same period by the FBI to pay organized crime
informants.

53. With the election of Richard M. Nixon as Presi-

dent of the United States in 1968, the Administration addressed

-itself, in the words of foimer White House Counsel John Dean,

to "the matter of how we can maximize the fact of our incum-

bency in dealing with persons known to be active in their

P

opposition to our Administration. Stated a bit more bluntly -
how we .can use the available federal machinery to screw our
poliiical enemies."

54. A "White House Enemiés List" was drawn up by
officials in the Nixon Administration. In its original form,
this list contained the names of only two parties or organ-
izations, one of which is plaintiff Blaqk Panther Party. Later,

a longer version of this list contained additional names of




many prominent and widely respected figures in the fields of

politics, labor, the media and academia, including other
plaintiffs here.

55. A detailed pilan, commonly known as the Huston
Plan after its White House designated co-ordinator, Tom
Charles Huston, was approved by the director of thée FBI, the
CIA, the Defense Intelligencé Agency and the National Security
Agency in 1970. This plan set forth the means by which defend-
ants and their agents intended to destroy the plaintiff
Party. The proposed actions included, inter alia, warrantless
electronic surveillance of plaintiffs, illegal opening and
reading of plaintiffs' mail, breaking and entering of plain-
tiffs' homes and offices for the copying or theft of infor-
- mation and material, and the widespread use of informants»
and agent provocateurs. Although this proposed plan was first
approved and allegedly later dispproved by former President -
Richard Nixon because J. Edgar Hoover decided not to co-
operate, these tactics had already been used by defendants
against plaintiffs and continued to be used.

56. Thé'full nature and extent of the actions taken
by defendants against plaintiffs cannot be ascertained without
discovery. In 1976, the Senate Select Committee to Study Govern-
mentél Operations with Respect to Intelligence Activities reporﬁed
numerous unconstitutional and unlawful actions taken by
defendants against plaintiffs. These actions include efforts
byAdefendants to promote violenée between the Party and other
minbrity organizations, to disrupt the Party by promoting
internal dissention, falsely to discredit the Parﬁy to the

public, its members and supporters, and to prevent the Party




i

and lts supporters from expressing their views. Plaintiffs

have learned of other actions taken by defendants and their
agents which indicate the intensity and éeverity of

harm dcne to ﬁlaintiffs by this conspiracy of governmental
officials. As in any conspiracy, it is difficult to describe
precisely which of the named defendants bears primary responsi-
bility for each injury inflicted upon and suffered by plaintiffs,
but there is no doubt that all of the named defendants, indi-
vidually or in concert, caused and are legally responsible

for, inter alia, the following actions.




12

Harassment and Agsassination of Party Members

57. Defendants and their agents have knowingly, inten-
ticnally and willfully harassed, abused and injured plaintiff
Party members and supporters in numerous unlawful and violent
ways, including the assassination of Party leaders or assisting
in their assassination by others, including but not limited to:

A. Defendants and their agents, from 1968 to the
present, engaged in unlawful mail opening, interception of
telephone and other conversations and physical surveillance of
Party members and supporters. For example, despite recent
revelatibns about the unlawful activities directed by the FBI
against plaintiffs, FBI agents still take down the names and
license numbers of guests who visit the residence of
plaintiff Elaine Brown. Privileged conversations between Party
members and supporters and their legal counsel have been in-
tercepted and information conveyed in those conversations
has been used by defendants and their agents to cause party
members and supporters physical and emotional harm.

B. Defendants and their agents have committed innumerable
burglaries,.dr "black bag" jobs, where files, including
investigatory and research files on pending litigation, and lists,
containing the names and addresses of’Party members and supporters,
havefbeep stolen. i ) -

| C.v Defendants and their agents have instigated, encouraged
and, on information and belief, planned, supervised or coordinated
armed raids by local city police’departments on offices and
homes of plaintiff Party members. These raids -- which have, for
exampie, been directed against:Partycﬁfices in Los Angeles,
Caiifornia, Chicago, Illincis, New Orleans, Louisiana,
Kansas City, Missouri and numerous other cities ~- caused seriocus
injury to the Party, its members and.its property. The raids
have, on information and belief, been instigated, planned

or directed by defendants and their agents for the
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purpose of harassing, injufing_and punishing plaintiffs because-
of their political heliefs and not for any legitimate law
enforcement purpose.

D. Defendants and their agents, namely agents of the
Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms in cooperation with other
defendants, on or about July 30, 1974, falsely arrested plaintiff
Huey P. Newton and charged him with the federal crime of being |
an ex—felon in possession of a firearw. Defendants and their
agents knew that plaintiff Newton neither possessed a firearm
nor was an ex-felon, but wrongfully placed the false criminél
charge against plaintiff Newton to discredit, embarrass and.
humiliate him and the plaintiff Party. This charge was dropped
after plaintiff Newton had been confined for two days.

E. Defendants and their agents, namely agents of the
IRS, audited the tax returns of plaintiff Newton for three
consecutive years. These audits and a falsely alleged back tax
"liability in excess of $50,000 were instigated because of plaintiff
Newtén‘s political beliefs and leadership position within
plaintiff Party and for the purpose of harassing him, causing
him and the Party great =xpense in time, energy and money, and
ultimately convicting him of some technical violation of the tax
laws.
d F. Defendants and their agents, in 1971, placed an
undercovey agent, who was on parole from a California prison,
in the apartment unit next to the 25th floor apartment of plaintiff
Newton. The rental of the agent's apartment was paid for with
FBI funds. This agent remained in that apartment for several
months and during that time illegally spied on Newton, his
gueéts, and associates and unlawfully overheard and reported on
conversations between them. During the time the agent was
residing in this apartment, plaintiff Newton's apartmentlﬁas
robbed of farty files containing the names and addresses of Party

members and supporters - and other wvaluabie and
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privileged information. The agent's last action while

residing as a tenant in the apartment next to that of plaintiff
Newton was to engage in a "shoot-out" with QOakland pclice officers
in the hallway outside the doorway.of Newton's apartment.

The police alleged that they had come to arrest the agent for
unpaid traffic tickets and that he opened fire on them from inside
his apartment. The agent was arrested and no one injured. A
Plaintiffs are informed and believe that the shoot~out was staged
either to draw plaintiff Newton out into the hallway where he
could be assassinated or, in the alternative, the agent was being
removed by defendants, with or without knowledge of the Oakliand
police as to his "official" assignment for defendants and their
agents, because he had failed to assassinate or set-up for
assassination plaintiff Newton.

G. On December-4, 1969, Chicago Party members Fred
Hampton and Mark Clark were shot and killed and four other Party
members seriously wounded in a pre-—-dawn raid by Chicago police
‘under the direction of the Cook County States' Attorney's
Office. Defendants and their agents, namely FBI.officials,
had planted an informant, William O'Neal, as a provocateur in
the Chicago Chapter of the Party. O'Neal provided the FBI with
a detailed floor plan of the Chicago Panther headquarters,
complete with én "X" over the bed where Fred Hampton was sleeping
when he was shot and killed. On information and belief, O‘Neal
or . another agent of defendants drugged Hampton before he was shot
to ensure that he would be in bed when poliée fired into the

headquarters.

Inciting And Causing Violence By Others Against Plaintiffs

58. Defendants and their agents willfully, maliciously,
knowingly and intentionally fostered and caused suspicion,

hostilityena violence by others toward and against the plaintiff

et e e et s a o gt s e e g . eioia N
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Party, sometimes resulting in the death of Party members,
including but not limited to:

A. In November 19638, former FBI director J. Edgar Hoover
instructed fourteen FBI field c¢fficers to "submit imaginative and
hard-hitting counterintelligence measures aimed at crippling the
Black Panther Party * * * in order to fully capitalize upon
Party and US differences * *¥ * " One of these counterintelligence
measures was the drawing and mailing by the defendants and their
agents, namely FBI officials, of derogatory cartoons to plaintiff
Party offices and homes depicting Party leaders as "ineffectual,
inadequate, aﬁd * * * gorrupt * * * " These cartoons were made
to look as if they were from US, a black nationalist organization.
The FBI officials also knew that US members, assisted and encouraged.
by agents of defendants, were holding firearms practice and
purchasing large amounts of ammunition. Defendants and their
agents took no action to in any way discourage or prevent this
training with, and stockpiling of, weapons.

B. In January 1969, defendants ana their agents assisted
in and promoted the assassination of two Party members at the
University of California at ‘-Los Angeles: Alprentice "Bunchy"
Carter and John Huggins. The person cobserved committing the
assassinations by numerous eye-witnesses was allegedly a member
of the US organization.  This person, plaintiffs are informed and

believe, fled the jurisdiction with the knowledge and cooéératian-

gf £he defendants and their agents. Two other}persons, also
admittedly members of the US Organization, wefé tried and
convicted for conspiracy in the assassinations of Carter and
Huggins. On information and beliéf, they escaped in 1974 from
the maximum security prison San Quentin, with the assistance of
defendants and their agénts. They have not been apprehended.
"C. On May 23, 1969, Johﬁ Savage, a member of plaintiff

Party, was shot and killed by an alleged US member. Later, on




August 14, 1969, two Party nmembers were wounded by an US

membexr. The next day Sylvester Bell, another Party member,
was killed in San Diego, California alsoc allegedly by US members.

D. Defendants and their agents, namely FBI officials,
responded to these murders of plaintiff Party members by encouraging
additional derogatory cartoons to cause further violence against
the Party. Moreover, the FBI defendants candidly stated in a
September 18, 1969, internal memorandum that "a substantial
amount of the unrest [mentioned abovel is directly attributable
to this program [i.g.,HCOINTELPRO]."

E. In 1268 and 1969, defendants and their agents, namely
FBI officials, approved and ordered the sending of both_forged
and false anonymous threatening and warning letters to the leader-
ship of the Chicago Chapter of the Party and another Chicago
based black organizétion, the P-Stone Nation (also known as the
Blackstone Rangers). ?he purpose of these letters and other
false and misleading information conveved by defendants'
agenté acting as if they were good faith members of the Party
or the Rangers waé to cause the same kinds of violence caused
between US and the Party. On information and belief, plaintiff
Party did suffer violence to its members and supporters as a

result of these actions of defendants.
s




Using Agents To Discredit Party By Urging And
Committing Violence In Its Name

59, Defendantshand their agents plaqed provocateurs,
operatives and informants within plaintiff. Party and employed,
directed or ;ewarded’these‘persons to commit violence and incite
dthers within the Party to violeﬁce for the purpose, and with
the effect, of weakening the Party intergglly and losing it
public support, including but not limited to:

A. As described in paragraph 57G; defendants and their
agepts, namely FBI officials, had planted William O‘'Neal as an
informant and provocateur in the Chicago Chapter of the Party.
C’Neal constantly tried to persuade Chicago Party members to
resort to violence. He constructed an electric chair to be used
on alleged informers (in fact, innocent Party members), but it
was disassembled én orders of Fred Hampton, the Chicago Party
chairman. O'Neal stockpiled dangerous weapons, including
plastic explosives, and urged other Party members to participate
in armed robberies and the bombing of an armory. Defendants and
their agents, namely FBI officials, knew of, and.approved or
directed, O}Neal!sféctions as evidenced in an FBI internal
memorandum that admits O'Neal was used "in harassing and impelling
the criminal activities of the Black Panther Party locally."

B. In 1969, defendants and their agents'placed an
experienced undercover agent in the New Haven Chapter of the
Party for the purpose of persuading and @irecting Party members
of that Chapter to commit unlawful and irrational actions that
‘would damage and discredit the Party. That agent accused an
innocent member of the Party, Alex Rackley, of being a "police
agent," and then proceeded to direct and participate in his
torture~murder. The agent then turned "state's evidence" to
accﬁ;e Party leaders, who had no knowledge of the murder and who

deplored it, of ordering Rackley's murder. Although this agent
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was convicﬁed by a jury, the leaders he tried to implicate were
not, Nonetheless, immense damage was done to the Party in
terms of public reputation, finances aﬁd morale of its members
and supporters. The agent,speﬁt only a brief time in prispn
because, on information and ‘belief, he was placed, through the
effo}ts of defendants and their agehts, in a work~study program
at an Ivy League institution of higher 1ldarning. He now holds
a comfortable positioﬁ at an Eastern college which, on informa-
tion and belief, he also obtained through the efforts of
defendants and their agents.

C. Defendants and their agents knew that plaintiff
Newton opposed the use of violence except in self-defense.
They also knew that he favored the building of black community
power through the implementation of social and economic survival
programs and closé cooperation with éﬁﬂimes‘and'other indigenous
institutions. Defendants, on information and belief, committed
their financial and technical resources and personnel to support
Eldridge Cleaver and his followers within the Party who openly
advocated the ar%}trary use of violence. Defendants supported
Cleaver for the burpose, and with the effect, of .weakening or
destroying the Party internally and reducing ité significant

public support.

Sabotaging And Discrediting Of Constructive Party Programs

60. Defendants and their agents organized a deliberate
campaign to sabotage and destroy constructive social and economic
programs of the Party, including but not limited to:

| A. An early successful and popular program of plaintiff
Party was the provision of free,‘hot breakfasts to minor children
in black communities throughout the United States. Thisg
program was éependent on efforts of plaintiff Party members and

volunteer contributions of food and other provisions from local

merchants, businessmen and churches. Finding little to criticize




about this program other than wvague charges about propagaﬁdizing
the. participating children (which simply meant teaching them
ideas defendants disliked), defendants‘and their agents decided
to destroy the program.

v B. In 1969 an alleged member of the Party residiné in
Sacramento, California, drew up a so-called "comic book" depicting
police as caricature "pigs" for purposes ‘of political propaganda,
and sent it to the Oakland, California, headgquarters of the Party
for review and comment. This "comic book" was then reviewed
and rejected for publication or circulation by the leadership
of the Party because it was considered as not reflective of
Party philosophy, too crude, and in bad taste. An agent of
defendants, however, stole one of the few drafts of this proposed
publication and delivered it to defendants and their agehts,
namely FBI officials, who added captions that advocated wviolence,
printed thousands of copies bearing plaintiff Party's name, and
circulated them throughout the country, particularly to merchants
and businesses contributing to the breakfast program. Those who
received these so—qglled comics and the media were falsely told
and led to believg/by defendants and their agents that the book-
lets were given out to children pafticipating in the breakfast
‘program. These misrepresentations and deceptive acts were done
by defendants and their agents in order to damage the Party
and the breakfast program.

C. Churches which assisted the plaintiff Party in its
breakfast program were also harassed by defendants and their
agents and deterred from continuing support. In 1969, for
example, the San Diego office of defendants and their agents,
namely FBI officials, placed telephone calls and wrote anonymous
letters to the Auxiliary Bishop of the San Diego Diocese of the
Catholic Church falsely claiming to be parishone€rs upset about

Father Frank Curran's support of the breakfast program. Within




one month of these calls and other injurious‘actions taken by
defendants and their agents, Father Curran was transferred

from the San Diego Diocese to New Mexico. Defendant FBI
officials and their agents_repérted in their internal memoranda
that Father Curran had been "neutralized" and that the breakfast
program in San Diego had been destroyed.

D. Another constructive program ‘that the plaintiff
Party has undertaken is the free testing of black and other
subject persons for Sickle Cell Anemia. To destroy this program,
which is centered in Oaklan@, California, defendants have urged
local police in Oakland and surrounding communities t0 arrest
for unlawful solicitation plaintiff Party members who seek street
donations to the Sickle Cell program. The pressure from
defendants and local police to make these arrests has been so
great, and the poiice attitude toward plaintiffs, created largely
by defendants and their agents, so hostile that, even after the
San Francisco solicitation ordinance under which plaintiffs had
been arrested was judicially declared unconsfitutional, San
Francisco police cqgtinued to arrest plaintiff Party members.

In addition, defé;dants and their agents, on information and
belief, contacted local media people and persuaded them to
publish articles and broadcasts falsely attacking the legitimacy
of plaintiff Party's Sickle Cell Anemia pfogram so as to reduce
contributions to the program.

E. ‘ In 1972, plaintiff Party members and leaders were
instrumental in founding an independent non-profit corporation
called the Educational Oﬁportunities Corporation, Inc. (EOC}.
This corporation primarily sponsors a model school for approximately
one—hundred and thirty-five elementary grade children in Oakland,
California. Since its formation, defendants and their agents,
namely FBI and IRS officials, have called upon teachers and
contributors of the school to question them and deter them ffom

having any further contact with or support for the school.

e
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Suppressing Free Expression And Misrepresenting The Party

61. Defendants and their agents interfered with and
suppressed the rights of plaintiff Pa£ty members and supporters
to express their views. to the public and misrepresénted their
true views fo the public for the purpose, and with the effect,

of losing the Party political and financial support, including
bﬁt not limited to: ’

A, Colleges,-universities and other institutions that
invited representatives of the Party to speak and answer questions
were contacted by defendants and their agents and urged to cancel
the engagements. When friendly persuasion did not work, defendants
and their agents telephoned anonymously to officials at these‘
colleges, universities and other institutions and warned them
of violence if plaintiff Party members were permitted to speak.

In addition, defeﬁdants and their agents contacted plaintiff

Party members or their families and warned them that, if they
fulfilled the scheduled speaking engagements, they would be

killed or injured. All of these actions were taken for the purpose,
and often with th,effect, of preventing Party representatives

from expressing their views publicly.

B. Plaintiff Pafty publishes and distributes THE BLACK
PANTHER, a weekly newspaper with a national circulation. )
Defendants and their agents have sought to suppress the publica-
tion and distribution of this newspaper by sabotaging its
offices, destroying numerous shipments of the paper, vandalizing
racks carrying the paper, instigating arrests of street vendors
of the newspaper,'and pressuring cémmercial airlines that
transport the paper nationally to charge a higher rate than that
normally charged other organizations shipping similar ?rinted
matter. Defendants and their agents also persuaded the Postal
Service to charge the plaintiff Party a higher postage rate for
mailing paid.:ubscripti31s than that ncrma ' :

publications. Defendants and .their agents, namely IRS officials,




22

served summonses on banks secking information about the Party
and its paper for the pufpose of destroying the publication and
circulation of THE BLACK PANTHER.

C. Defendants‘andAtheir agents compiled information
containing half-truths and out—-right fabrications and dissémi—
nated this information to friendly sources within local radio
and teievision stations and newspapers throughout the country
so that false and harmful stories about the Party, its leaders
and activities would be conveyed to the public. At the same
time, defendants and their agents have, on information and belief,
urged the media to discourage the printing, publishing or
dissemination of true information about positive programs and
activities that the Party has been engaged in since its inception.

D. When plaintiff Party leaders have been scheduled to
appear for public speaking or on television radio broadcasts,
defendants and their agents have provided falise information, or
privileged but embarrassing information gained by unlawful means,
to hecklers, callers-in and, in some instancés, "friendly" media

sources so that the Party would be discredited with the public

L
and its supporters.

E. Defendants and their agents instigated the arrest
of formerxr Chicago Party leader Fred Hampton when he was about to
appear on a local television program. The arrest was intended
to, and did, embarrass, humiliate and discredit the plaintiff

Party with the public and its supporters.

Other Harassment Of Members And Supporters

62. Defendants and their agents have engaged in a wide
variety of actions beyond those dategorized and set forth
above. All of these actions have been and are maliciously,
unlawfuily and intentionally undertaken pursuant to a systematic

plan and goal of destroying the Party and injurind its members
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and supporters. These actions by defendants and their agents

include, but are not limited to:

A, Informing or contacting businesses andlpersons with
whom plaint;ffs and plaintiff Party's members and supporters
were employed or had an economic relationship about their
political views and activities for the purpose and with the
effect of damaging their economic intere;ts.

B. Informing family or other persons associated with
plaintiffs and plaintiff Party's members and supporters of
allegedly immoral activity ‘in order to disrupt and injure them
in these relationships.

C. Destroying the personal and real property of plaintiffs
and plaintiff Party's members and supporters.

D. Making plaintiff Party's supporters falsely-
appear to be hostile to the Party by "leaking"” to the Party forged
documents bearing a supporter's signature and attacking or
ridiculing the Party.

E. Sending or "lea ing" forged documents or false
information to plaintiff Party's supporters thét cause them
to fear for their lives or safety because the documents or
information falsely threaten them in the name of plaintiff Party.

F. Calling upon plaintiffs aﬁd plaintiff Party's
members and supporters and guestioning them about their activities
and those‘of other members and supporters for the purpose of
"chilling" plaintiffs' right to free expression and assocociation.

G. Placing plaintiffs andrplaintiff Party's members and
supporters under physical surveillance, opening their mail,
eavesdropping on their conversations and committing other acts
in vioclation of their rights to associational privacy.

H. Wiretapping and otherwise intercepting the oral -
communicatiops of plaintiffs and plaintiff Party's membe;s and
supporters without ltegal authorization and disélosing and asing

the contents of the intercepted communications.




63.' All of the acts complained-of herein were committed
by defendants and their agents, individually and in concert, and
were done willfully, intentionally, maiiciously, in bad faith
and with a knowing and. reckless disregard of plaintiffs'
constitutional rights. The acts of defendants and their agents
were.undertaken for the unlawful pufpose, and with the effect,
of punishing, harassing and burdening plaintiffs because their
political beliefs, activities and associations were and are
opposed by defendants. The conduct of the defendants and agents
has caused grave and substantial damage to plaintiffs and

plaintiff Party's members and supporters entitling them to

damages against the defendants and their agents.

CLAIMS

First Claim

64. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the actions
of defendants and their agents violated and continue to violate
the First Amendment rights to freedom of expression and associa-—
tion of plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters, and

the classes they -Fepresent.

Second Claim

65. As alleged in paragraphs_SZifhrough 63, the actions
of defendants and their agents in using £heir investigatory,
law enforcement and other official powers to retaliate selectively
and discriminatorily against and to punish plaintiffs, plaintiff
ﬁ%ﬁy@iﬁeﬁxméf;nd'supporters, and the classes they represent
for their political beliefs, expreésions and associations,
violates their rights to due process and equal protection of the

law as guaranteed by the Fifth Amendment to the United States

Constitution.-




Third Claim

66. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, defendants

and their agents violated and continued to violate the Fourth,
Fifth and Ninth Amendment ;ights of the plaintiffs, plaintiff
Party's members and supporters and the classes they represent
to be free from unreasonable governmental invasions and abridge-

ments of their personal and associational) privacy.

Fourth Claim

67. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the actions
of defendants and their agents constitute a conspiracy to deprive
plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters, and the ‘
classes they represent of the equal protection of the law in

violaticon of 42 U.S.C. 1985,

Fifth Claim

68. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the acts of
defendants and their agents in conspiring to discriminate and
in discriminating against plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members
and supporters, andﬁthe classes they represent with respect to
use of the mailsJ;iolates 39 U.S.C. 403 which prohibits any undue

or reasonable discrimination among users of the mails.

Sixth Claim

69. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the actions
of defendénts and their agents who were CIA officials and the
other defendants and their agents who knowingly conspired with
them, violate 50 U.S.C. 403 which prohibits the CIA from exer-

cising any law enforcement powers or internal security functions.

Seventh Claim

70. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the acts of
defendants and their agents in conspiring to examine and investigate

the finances and associations of plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's

17
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members and supporters, and the classes they represent were
QSHEEESSary to any legitimate tax purposes and in violation of
26 U.S.C. 7605(b). |

71. As alleged.in paragraphs 52 through 63; defendants
and their agénts violated and continue to violate the Fourth
Amenément, 18 U.s8.C. 2510-2520, and.47 U.S.C. 605 by wiretapping
and otherwise intercepting, without legal authorization, the
oral communications of plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members énd
supporters, and the classes they represent, and by disclosing and
usihg the contents of the intercepted communications.

72. Plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters
and the classes they represent have suffered and will continue
to suffer deprivation of their constitutional and statutory
rights unless granted the relief prayed for in this complaint.
They have no plaiﬁ, adequate or complete remedy at law against
the policies and practices of defendants and their agents.
Injunctive and declaratory relief are necessary in order to

adequately protect their rights.

-

g RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray that this Court:

1. Declare, pursuant to 28 U.S.C.-2201-2202, that_
defendants and their agents conspireé to and have acted in viola-
tion of the constitutional and statutory provisions cited above
in subjecting plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters,
and the classes they represent to injury because of their political
beliefs, expressions and association, including intexr alia by
placing them under surveillance, intercepting and opening their
mail, wiretapping .and otherwise intercepting their oral communi-
cations and disclosing and using the contents of these communications,
instigating their arrest, interrogating them, their families énd

associates, misrepresenting their views to others, forging their




names ana identities to threatening and other documents, committing
hafhful acts to persons and property and falsely attributing

those acts to them, inciting them to violence, interfering with
plaintiff Paxty's community programs, suppressing and interfering
with the printing, circulatian and distribution of plaintiff
Party's newspaper and other literature, interfering with and
abridging their rights to freedom of expression and association,
damaging their property and causing them physical harm and
emotional distress;

2. Grant appropriaté equitable relief in the form of a
preliminary and permanent injunction restraining defendants, their
agents, employees, and successors from conspiring to subject,
and subjecting plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters
and the classes they represent, to injury because of their
political beliefs, expression and association including, inter
alia, by placing them under surveillance, intercepting and opening
their mail, wiretapping and otherwise intercepting their oral
communications and disclosing and using the contents of those
communications, inSEigating their arrest, interrogating them, .
their families and associates, misrepresenting their views to
others, forging their names and identities to threatening and o
other documents, committing harmful aéts to persons and property
and falsely attributing those acts to them, inciting them to
violence,Ainterfering with plaintiff Party's community programs,
suppressing and interfering with the printing, circulation and
distribution of plaintiff Party's newspaper and other literature,
interfering with and abridging their rights to freedom of
expression and association, damaging their property and causing
them physical harm and emotional distress:

3. Grant appropriate equitable relief in the form of’

a preliminary and permanent injunction restraining defendants
and their agenis, ewmployees, and successors from destroying any oif

the files, memoranda, tapes, film, photographs, documents,




or other materials relevant to past and present actions of

defendants and their agents against plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's
members and supporters, and the classes they represent until this
litigation isultimately resolvéd;

4, Award plaintiffs -Black Panther Party, HHuey P. Newton,
and blaine Brown damageé in excess of 550,000,000, the precise
amount to be ascertained upon trial, for ‘repeated and continuous
violations of theif ) constitutional and statutory rights
and to hold the defendants jointly and severally liable for
such damages; _ .

5. Award plaintiffs Black Panther Party, Hu@?ﬁP. Newton,
and Elaine Brown punitive damages of $50,000,000, to be apportioned
against each of the defendants;

6. Award plaintiffs costs, including reasonable attorneys’
fees, for the proéecution of this action;

7. Award plaintiffs Black Panther Party, Huey P. Newton,
and Elaine Brown actual damages, liguidated damages, punitive o
damages and attorneys' fees and other litigation costs as provided

in 18 U.S.C. 2520; and

o

8. Grant such other relief as the Court may deem just

and proper.
"Respectfully submitted,

BRUCE J. TERRIS
1526 18th Styreet, NW
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 332-1882

FRED J. HIESTAND
COPPELMAN & HIIDSTAND
Claremont Hotel, Suite 217
Berkeley, CA 94705
(415) 849-4041

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
CHARLES R. GARRY
1256 Market Street .
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 864-2131

March 30, 1977 "Of counsel
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Civil Docket 76-2205, U.S. District Court for the.
District of Columbia (USDCDC) was reviewed on 6/10/77. The
following pertinent docket entries were noted:

5/27/77 - Order filed 5/26/77 denying motion of
defendant's to dismiss and granting
motion of plaintiff's to add and ‘drop
defendant's.

6/1/77 - Summons and copy of amended complaint
served to CLARENCE KELLY.

6/6/77 - Motion by Federal defendant's for extension
of time in which to answer the amended
complaint,
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Washington, D.C.;
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Washington, D.C. ;
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R T CLASS. ACTION COMPLAINT FOR -

o : ~ DECLARATORY AND" INJUHCTIVE . RELITI"
‘JURISDiCTION
X et R L .
1. This is a class action for declaratory and injunctive

écliefk and an individual action for money damages, arising
u;der'the Constitution and laws of the-UnitediStates, more
particularly, the First, Fourth, Fiftﬁ end,Ni%th Amendments
to the Constitution, the Civil Rights Act of 1871 [42 U.S.C.
§1985], the National Security Act of 1947 [50 U.S.C. §403],
the Internal Revenue Act [26 U.s.C. §7605]; and the Postal
Service Act [3§ U.S.C. 5403). Jurisdiction of this Court is’
invoked pursuant tp the following statutes: 28 U.S.C. §1331L(a),
for actions arising under the Constitution or laws of the United
States; 28-U.S.C. §1340, for civil actions ariéing under an Act
:J . of Congress concerning internal revenue; 28'U.S.C. §1343, for
damages caused by conspiracies to deprive citizens of their civil

.

rights: aad 28 U.S.C. §1361, for actions to compel'officers or

I . . | ‘
] o . . . : ! 3 -
/ﬁ/f/’/fﬂ—;;;I;;;;s of the United States or any agency therecf to perferm
i . { .
a duty owed to plaintiffs. The matter in controve%sy, exclusive

of interest and costs, exceeds $10,000.00.

INTRODUCTION

._"-25 Jihis action by the Black Panther Party and its supporters
seeks redress againstApast and present high790vernment officials
becauSe_of the concertea Plan conceived and implemehtedAby‘said
officials since 1967 to destroy the Perty politically and financially.
The illegal means by which defendants'have conspifed to achieve

destruction of the Party range from the extreme of causing

as sass_‘Lnatlon of Panther_eleaders to..the_dmo"e commeap—lece vaﬁ—be—l—t

still unlawful’ practlce of burglarizing and'bqulng plalntlffs'
offices aﬁd_homes. All of the plaintiffs and thoge they represent
_have, beceﬁse of their polltlc 1 uCLlVltleS, beliefs, and
'aseoeiationé, been qujCCLCd to the practlcoe complalh“d of

hereln by defendant government officials who, despite off1c1al
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-denials to‘the:contrary, persist to this dey in their efforts

to repress and harass plaintiffs. i
PARTIES o vt
" 3. Plalntlff Black Panther Party was founded by Huey P._A
Newton in 1966. It is an assoc1at:on of black and poor persons
who are committed to improving the soc1al and echomlc condition

of minority and poor people and to eradicating the societalcills.

of racism, economic class dlscrlmlnatlon and oppre551on of alli

kinds. The, prlnClpal office of plalntlff Party is in Oakland,

VCaliforn;a where its newspaper is published and where the many

survival and other programs it has initiated and sponsored are
focueed. These programs provide free services and goods to those
in need, including transportation for senior citizens, ‘legal and
ambulance services, food, and testing-of black and ether subject
persons for sickle cell anemia. Plaintiff Perty brings this
action on behalf of itself-aﬁd its-past and presentkmembers.-‘>

>' » 4; Plaintiff Huey;P. Newton ie the.Foqnder ahdrchief
Theoretician of the Party. He is a résident_of'Oakland,jéaliforﬁia,

but; because of the unlawful activities Qf-the'defehdants‘direeted

‘against him and detailed herein, is presently-residing outside

the jurisdiction of theée United States untll 1t is safe for ‘him
Lo return.
5- Plaintiff Elaine Brown is the authorized Chairperson

for the Party. She is a citizen of the United States

‘and a resident of Oakland, California.

6. Donald 1:‘reed ls a publlshed author and open supporter,r

both pelitlcally and financially, of the Party.and;lts act1v1t1es?
He is a citizen of the United States and a'resident ef‘Los Angeles,
California.

7. gerton Schneider is a%prodUCerjend‘éirector'ef‘films
and an open supporter, both pdlitieally aﬁd financially, of the

—_— [URIIEEEEE ——
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Party and dts activities. ‘lie is a citizen of the United States
s . . . - t

and a resident of Beverly Hills, California.

"= "7 8. fThomas and Flora Gladwin are active supporters

of the Black Panther Party. They are citizens of the United
. : . S
States and residents of Oakland, California. |

9. John George is an attorney and a mémber of the Board
of Supervisors of Alameda County, California.%

i
v

He is a supporter
of the Party and a resident of Oakland, California.

10.. Father Earl Neil is a long—ﬁime suﬁporter of the
-Black Panther Party and assisted in ih% implementation of’its
breakfast programs for children. He is a citi%en of the Unifed
States and a resident of ﬁew York, N.Y. 5 - o
| 1ll. John énd Elizabeth Huggins are the %arents of assass-
inated Bléck Panther Party member, John Hugging. They are citizens

of the United States and residents of New Haven, Connecticut.

12.  All of the plaintiffs and those they represent have

-suffered substantial injury as a result of the urlawful actions -

taken by defendants for the purpose of punishing, harassing and
burdening the plaintiffs because of their politidal beliefs,
expressions and associations.

13, Defendant Edward Levi is the current Attorney General

- of the United States.

e

T Tof j?é Federalwéﬁreau of Investigation (FBI).

l4, Defendant John Mitchell is é former Attorney General -
'of the United States. ‘

15. Deféndant Robert Mardian is a former Aésistaht Attorney .
General for Internal Security. | V

16. Defendant Clarence M. Kelley is the present Director

17, Defendant William C. Sullivan is a former Assistant
Directdr of the FBI.
. 18. ''Thé Estate of J. Edgar Hoover is sued herein because

he was a former Director of the FBI.
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' from august, 1571 to March,1973.

1Army.

{Foe 1 ~ 5, arc unknown cmployecs of the Justlce Department, the
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“//19. Defendant George C. Moore 1s a former ohlef of the
Racxal Intelligence Section of the FBI. ' '

‘20. (Defendant George Bush is the current Dlrector of the

'21. Defendant William E. Colby is a former Director of the

CIA.
."22. Defendant Richard Helms is a former Director of=the
éentral Intelligence Agency (CIA).
A 23. pefendant William E. Simon is the present Secretary of
the Treasury. - .. -

A 24. Defendant Rex Davis is-the current Director of the
Bureau of Alcochol, Tobacco & Firearms of.the Treasury Department.
25. VDefendant Harold Serr is a former Director of the
‘Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco & Firearms within the Treasury Depart-
ment. _ »
25- Defenéent Donaldvc.'Alexander is the current Commiss-

\

ioner of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

-

27. Defendant Johnnle M. Walters was Commlsfloner of IRS

128, Defendant Randolph W. Thrower was Commissioner of
IRS from July, 1969 to January, 1971.
29. Defendant Tom Charles Hueton was an assistant to the’
President of the United States. : : N

30, Defendant Howard H. Calloway is the»Secretary of the

31,».Defendant Harold R. Aaron is the Assistant Chief of

Staff for_Army Intelllgence.

32 Defendant Benjamln F. Ballar is the current Postmaster

General of the United States Postal Service.
33. Defendant Winton M. Blount is a former Postmaster General
of the United States Postal Service. ‘ D

:34; Defendant John Doe 1 - Sp Richard Roe 1 - 5, and Jane

N
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'FBI, the CIA,;the_Treasury Department, theABureau“of Alcohol,
R Tobacco'and'Firearms of the Treasury Department, the IRS, the

White House,-Army, the Postal Service and other agencies of the

federal government that conspired with each'other and/or the

U

above—-named’ defendants and their agents ln taking and promotlng

unlawful actions 1ntended to harm and, in fact, cauSLng 1n3ury to

H
i

plaintiffs herein.

35, Each of the defcndants is belng sued in hls}or her
individual and offlcal or former offlcal capac1t1es.’ Each defen-
-dant held the official position'stated herein at times relevant
to the allegations of this complaint, and each defendant was

acting under the color of his or her official capacity at the

times complained of herein.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS .

36, . Plalntlffs bring this action as a class actlon unde :
2o e

the Federal Rules. of Ciwvil Procedure 23 (a) , 23 (b{, and 23(c2(4).

37‘ Plaintiffs Party, Newton and Brown represent'past and‘
éresent living members of the Black Panther Party who, heoanse
ofvtheir political beliefs‘andbaotivities as expreSSed_by:their
membership in the:Party,'were'and are snbjeCt.to nniawful and
harmful actions by defendants. ".

‘ 33, Plaintiffs John and Elizabeth Huggins re?resentfthe
estates'of Party members who, while they.were alive, snffered
harassment, punishment and injury, including'for,some death,'as
a result of the conspiratorial actions of defendants and thelr |
agents complalned of herein.

39, Plalntlffs Freed Schneider, Thomas and Flora Gladw1n,

Geoxrge and Neil repres=nt a class of éersons throughout the Unlted
- States who, because of their open political or financial support
of the Party and lts activities, were or contlnue to be ‘subject

to lllcgal and lnjurlous actions by defendants.

N
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40. The number of individuals in each of these classes

is too larxge to make jOlner practicable.

e

‘41. Defendants have acted on grounds gtncrally applicable
-toleach class,’ thereby making injunctive and declaratory relief
appropriate with respect to each class. ;

,42;' The claims of the named plaintiffsﬁare typical of
e ) the claims cf the classes they represent. - ;

43. fThere are guestions of law andjfact common to the -
members of each class in this action. The common questions of

fact relate to the subjecting-of class members to invidious and
damaging actions by defendants because of plaintiffsf peolitical
beliefs and activities. The common questions:of law relate to

the Constitutional and other viclations of law that flow froﬁ the
‘governmental imposition of burdens upon, and effcrts to punish and -
harm, those whoseepolitical beliefs and activities are cpposed

by defendants. | i

a4. Plaintiffs Will fairly and adeguately protect thev‘
1nteiests of each class. Plaintiffs are represented by attorneys
experienced in the field of Constitutional litigation. Plaintiffs

know of no conflicts of interest among members of the classes

With regard to the issues in thlS case.

THE FACTS
45.  In 1967, the FBI formed a speciel connter—intelligence
progrsm, called COINTELPRO, intended,iin the Eureau‘s own sanitized
words, tor"expose, disrupt, misdirect, discredit cr_ctherwise

neutralize the activities of black nationalists." A specific

#—f*"-' purpose'of COINTLLPRO was to prevent the rise of a "meSSiah, a
‘ charismatic black leader who might "unify and electrify" black
- persons. _Martin Luther King, Jr. was named as a potential .
‘.fmessiah" in the FBI's own secret memoranda establishing COINTELPRO,
5nt; after the assassination of King_in 1968,  the FBI shifted its

focus to the Party and its leadership), particularly Huey P. Newton,

. - - U A are &
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" in conformity with then Director J. Edgar Hoover's public pronounce-

ment thaéfthe Party constituted "the greatest threat to the internal

éecurity of the country...". Of the 295 total actions taken by

the COINTELPRO program alone to disrupt.black groups, 233 - or

79% -~ were specificélly.directed toward dest%uction of pigintiff
Party. -Approximately $100,000,000 of taxpayers' money'was expended
for COINTELPRO, over S$7 million of it allocaéed:for 1976 élone ‘
to pay off informants and provaéateurs (twicé the aﬁount,allocated
in this same period_by‘the FBI to éayforgaﬁizedlcrime informants.f

44. VWith the election of Ricﬁa%d M. Nigo;Aas President of
-the United Statés'in 1968, the Admini;trationjaddressed itself,

in the words of former White House Counsel-John Dean, to "the

’ ' . o [ - R
matter of how we can maximize the fact of ourflncumbency in dealing

with persons known to be active in their opposition to.our

Administration. Stated a bit more bluntly -- how we can use the

.- available federal machinery to screw our political enemies."

45. A "White House Enemies List"” was drawn up by offiqialé
in the Nixon. Administration. In its origiﬁal form,'this list )
éontained the namésrof.ohly two parties~orJorganizations, one of
-which is plaintiff Black Panther Party. . Later, a longer version
Aof this list contéined additional‘nameslofvmany prominent and
widely respected figures in the fields of polit;cs, labbf, the
ﬁedia and acédemia, inéluding other plaiﬁtiffs herein. The
gkistence and circulation of this "Enemies List" confirmed for
defendants .the Administration's app#oﬁal of their efforts-tc target

plaintiffs for concerted action to cause them injury, and in some

instances, death. -

46, A-aéféilediézgﬁ,7éommonly kﬁé&n as the Huston Plan
after its White House designated co—orainator, Tom Charles Hﬁston,
.Qas approved by the former director 6f the FBI, the CIA, the Defense
Intelligence Agénéy énd the National Security Agency in 1970f This

plan spelled out the means by which defendants and their agenté

R S e R I T . . R . - . S - e . fen s g»ﬁ.
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“1ntended to destrox the plalntlff Party. helr actlons 1ncluded,

1nter alla, warrantless electronlc survelllancc of plalntlffs,

break:ng and

homes and OfflCG° for the copylng or theft

SN 1llegal opcnlng and reading of. plalntlffs' mail,
| enterlng of plalntlffs
of information and materlal, and the w1despread use of 1nformants
and-agent provocateurs. Although thls proposed plan was first
approved Qnd allegedly later dlsapproved by former President
Rlchard Nixon because J. Edgar Hoover decided not to eo—operate,
these tactics had already been used by defenéants against”'
plaintiffs and continue to be used.

47, The full nature and extent of the actions takeh by
defenaants against plaintiffs cannot be ascertained without
discovery. Only recently the Select Committeesvon4Intelligence
of both houses of the United States Congrees feporte@ numerous
unconstitutional end unlawful actions taken by defendants against
plaintiffs, These actions include documented efforts by defendants
to promote'violence between the Party and other minority organi-.
'zetions, to. disrupt the Party by promoting inte:hai diseention,{
to.faisely discredit the Party to the public, itsvmembe:seahd
'supporters, and'to‘preventvthe‘Party and its supporters frbmv
expressing their views. Plaintiffs have learned of’other-

actions taken by defendants and their agents which 1nd1cate

the *ntenSLty and severlty of harm done to plalntlffs by thlS
consplracy of governmental’ off1c1als. As- in any consplracy, it
is difficult to pinpoint exactly‘which of the named»defendants ‘

bears pfimaryhresponsibility for each injury inflicted’upon énd

suffered by plainti‘fs, but there is no doubt that all of the'

named defendants, 1nd1v1dually or in concnrt, cauqed and are

legally responsible for, inter alia, the following actions.

HARASSMENT AND ASSASSINATION OF PARTY MEMBERS

48,

Defendants and their agents

tionally and w1l£ully harassed,

Party mcembers

AT A TR I AT = SR BT e AT s T e ames

" abused

in ntmorous unlawful and

violent ways,

have knowingly, inten-—

and injured plaintiff

including.
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’ﬁhe assissination of Party leaders or assisting in their

‘assissination by others, to wit:

A. ~ From 1968 to the preseut' defendants engaged in
unlawful mail opening, interception of telephone and other
conversations and phy51cal survelllance of Party leaders,
members and supporters. For example, desplte recent revelae
tions about the unlawful activities directed by the FBI against
plaintiffs, defendant FBI agents st;l}_take down the names and
license numbers of guests who uisit the residence of plaintiff

Elaine Brown. Privileged’ conversatlons between plalntlffs and

their legal counsel have been lntercepted and information con-

veyed in those conversations has been used by defendants and

their agents to cause plaintiffs physical and emotional harm.

B. Defendants and their agents have also committed
innumerable burglaries, or "black bag" -jobs, where file.S, e
including investigatory and research files on pending Iitigation,

and lists containing the names and addresses of Party members,

-supporters and 'contributors have been stolen.

C. Defendants and their agents have instigated,
encouraged and, on'information'and belief,~planned, supervised
orkcoordinated armed raids by local city police departments
on offices and homes’ of plaintiff Party members. These raids
- which have, for example, been ditected against Party offices
in Los Angeles, Califoruia; Chicago, Illinois; New Orleans, .

Louisiana, Kansas'city, Missouri and numerous other cities --—

caused serlous 1n3ury to the Party, its meﬁbers and its
Property. The raids have, on information and belief, been
instigated, planned or directed by defendants and’their'agents
for.the pufposelofoharassing, ihjuring and punishing plaintiffs
because of their political beliefs and not for any iegitimate

law enforcement purposc. o o _—
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D. on or about July 30, 1974, Hﬁey P. Newton was
falsely arrested by agents of the Burcau of Alcohol Tobacco

and Firearms, in cooperation with'other defendants, and chatrged
. . . e

S ; . . CoL .

with .the federal crime of being an ex-felon 1n pOSSeSSlon of

a firearm. Said agents of defendants knew that plaintiff Newton
neither possessed a firearm nor was: an ex~felon, but- wrongfully
piaced the false criminal chargeAagainst plaintiff to discredit,
embarass and humiliate him and-the Party. This charge was
‘dropped after plaintiff Newtoﬁ had'been eonfined for tWo days
as a result "of it.

E. Defendant agents and OfflClalS of the IRS have N
‘audlted the tax returns of plalntlff Newton for three consecu—k
tive years. Theqe audits and a falsely alleged back tax
llablllty in excess of $50,000 have been 1nstlgated because of

plalntlff Newton's leltlcal beliefs and leadershlp_p051tlon

-

_Withip plaintiff Party. aﬁd for the purpose of harassipg him,
‘¢aueing him.and the Party great expense in tiﬁe, energy and

hcney, and 1n the .hope of ultimately conv1ct1ng him of some
techﬁlcal v1olatlon of the massive and confus;ng tax 1aws.

F. In 1971,.defendants placed an undercover agent or

operativevip the apartment unit next to the 25th fleor /

hlghrlse apartment of Huey P. Newton, Founder and Chief Theo—
ret1c1an of the Party. The rental ofvthe agent‘s,apartment'wae paid

for with FBI funds. 'Thié agent or opeéerative remained in said

apartment for several months and durlnq tha* tlme 1llega11y

spied on Newton, his guests, and agsoclateSpand'unlawfully
overheard and reported on conversations betwecen them. = During
the time said agent or operative wasbresiding in this apartment,
plaintiff Newton's apartment was rebbed of Party files contain-

lnﬁ.the nanes and addrosses of Party mcmbhrq, supporters and

contrlbutors and othcr valuable > and 0r1v1]cgod 1nformatlon.

o 5 o e e g s o e I . . PR e . R . - [




Sald agcnt oxr operatlve s last action whlle Le51d1ng as a tenant
‘next to Huey P. Newton was to engage in’ a' shoot—out“ w1th

Oakland pollce offlcers in the hallway outsxde NewLon s apartmenL;

|
\

’“~ue-_ - or operative for unpaid traffic tickets and that he opened fire

®

; . . doorwvay. The police alleged they had come to arrest the agent
on them from. inside his apartment. Said agent or operative was
arrested, and no one injured. PlaintiﬁfS‘are informed'and
believe that the shoot-out was‘staged either to draw plaintiff
Neﬁton out into the hallway where he-could be assassinated or,
in the alternative, the agent or operative -- who was on parole
from a California prison -—- was being removed by'defendants,

with or without knowledge of the Oakland pollce as t hls

"official" assignment, for defendants and thelr agents, ‘because

he had failed to assa551nate or set-up "for assass;natlon, ‘Huey

-

P. Newton.

.. G. On Decehber 4, 1969, Chlcago Party members'Fred

-* Hampton and Mark Clark were shot and kllled and four other
Party'members serlously wounded in a pre—-dawn raid by Chlcagorﬁ'
'police under the direction of the Cook Coqnfy'éﬁates'gAtﬁorney“s}

Office. Federal civil‘litigation concerning this murder_hae

thus far revealed thatlan‘infofmantvor operative of the,FéI;

one William O'Neal, had been planted Ey the FBI as a provocatedr
in the Party. O'Neal not only érovided the FBIAWiﬁh‘a detailed -
‘floor plan'of the Chicago Panther headquarters,'cemplete with

an'"X“'over the bed where Fred Hampton was sleeplng when he was

/ shot and killed, but, on 1nformatlon and belief, O»Neal or
another agent or employee of defendants drugged Hampton before
he was shot to insure that he would be in bed when police fired

'inte the headQuarterS.
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hOStlllty and violence by others toward and agalnst the

'counterlntelllgcnce measures was the draw1ng and malllng by
-Party offlces and homes depicting Party leaders as!"lneffectuaLL

fo look as. if they were from Us, a black nationalist organlza—
: - : ) ¢ L

_and John Huggins. The person observed commnttlng the assassxna—

U8 organization. This person, plaintiffs are informed and

e
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INCITING AND CAUSING VIOLENCE .BY OTHERS AGAINST PLAINTIFFS

49. Defendants and their agents wilfully,‘malieiously,

knowingly and intentionally fostered and>caused suspicioh,

plalntlff Party, sometimes resultlng 1n the deat‘

ﬁxParty
members, to wit: L . ".
A. In November 1968, formet FBI director J. Edgar Hoover
1nsttucted fourteen FBI field officers by memoranda to "submlt
imaginative and hard-hitting counterintelligenceAmeasures aimed
at cfipéling the Black Panther Party . . . in order to fully .

capitalize upon Party and US differences I One of these

the defendant FBI off1c1ais of derogatory cartoons to plalntlff

|

1nadequate, and . . . corrupt . . ." These cartooPs were nadel

tion. Defepdant FBI officials"also knew that us members,'aSSisted
anﬂ eﬁcoureged by '‘agent provooateurs of defendants, were.hblaiﬁg
firearmsvpractice aﬁa purchasing larée emounts of ammdnition.
Defendants and their agents took no action to in anyrwey:éis_
cou:aée‘or‘pfevent thie_training with and stookpiling of weapons.
B. Iﬁ January, 1969, defendants assisted in,and' a
promoted the assassination of tV;lo Partyb members at the Uni*.rer—.

sity of California at Los Angeles: RAlprentice "Bunchy”'Carter

e et e U —

tions by numerous eye-witnesses was allegedly a member of the

believe, fled the jurisdiction with the knowledge and coopera-

tion of the defendants and their agents. Two other persons,

also admittedly members of the Us ofganization o Were tidedT

and convicted for conspiracy in the Carter-Huggins assassination.

W
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They escaped in 1974 from the maximum security prison San

Quentin, with the assistance of defendants. They have not

been apprehended to this date.

Cu on May 23, 1969, Party members John Savage was shot.

and killed by an alleged US member. Later, on August 14, 1969,

two Party members were wounded by an .US member. .The next day

Party member

Sylvester Bell was

also allegedly by US members.

killed in San Diego, California

pP. Defendant FBI-officials responded to these murders

of plaintiff Party members by proposing yet additional derogatory

cartoons to cause further violence .against .the Party.' Moreover,

the FBI defendants candidly stated. in a September'lé, 1969,

internal memorandum that

"a substantial amount of the unrest

[mentioned above] is directly attributable to thisdprogram‘

[i.e., COINTELPRO]."

- - - - Lo -

In 1968 and l969 defendant FBI off1c1als approved.

and ordered the sendlng of both forged and false anonymous

threatenlng and warnlng letters to” the leadershlp of the

Chlcago ChapLer of the Party and anothex. Chlcago based black

organlzatlon, the- P—Stone Natlon

(also known as the’ Blackstone

Rangeré), The purpose of these letters and other false ‘and

misleading information conveyed by operatlves, agents and .

employeev of defendants actlng as if they were good faith

members ‘of the Party or the Rangers, was to cause the same

mation and bellef,

klnds of v1olence caused between US and the Party. On-infor—

plalntlff Party did suffer v1olence to its

members and supporters as a result of defendants actions in

this regard.
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50. endants ana their agents piaced pfovooateurs,
\_/’/

operatlves and informants within plalntlff Party “and employed,

dlrected or rewarded said persons to commlt VLPlence and incite
others within the Party to violence for the pprpose, and with

the effect, of WGakening the Party internallytand losing it

!

t N -
A. Wllltam o' Neal, the 1nformant and agent provocateur

for defendant FBI officials described 1n_paragraph 48G hereln,

i
.constantly tried to persuade Chicago plaintiff Party members to

i R ’
resort to violence. He constructed an electric chair to be- used - -

on alleged informers (in fact, innocent Partyimembers),‘but it
was disassembled on Chicago Party chairman Fred Hampton's orders.
C‘Neal.stockpiled dangerous weapons, including plastic explosives,
and urged othexr Party members to participate in armed,robberies'

and the bombing of an armory. Defendant FBI officials knew of, and

aépfoved or_directed,O'Neal's actions as evidenced in an FBI

internal memorandum that admits O'Neal was.used e in harassing

and impelling the oriminal activities of the Black Panther‘Party

1ocally. | . 7 7
B. Io 1969 defendants placed an experieneed operative

or undercover agent 1n the Mew Haven Chapter of the Party for -

the purpose of- poreuadlng and dlrectlng Party members of that

- Chapter to commit unlawful and irrational actions that would

damage and discredit the Party. Specifically, said operative

accuced an innocent member of the Party Alsx ﬁEEkTE?T“EE”Belng
a "police agent,” and then proceeded to direct and participate

in his torture-murder. Said operative then turned "state's

e e T s 1 TANEE o 4 o 1
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evidence" to accﬁse Party 1eadere,who had no Rnowledge of

sald murder and who deplorcd lt, of orderlng Rackley s murder.
Though this agent or operatlve was convicted by a jury, the
leaders he tried to implicate were not. Nonetheless, immense
damage was done to the Party in terms of-éublic reputation,
finances and morale of its members and supporters. Said opera-
tive or agent spent oniy the briefest time in prison because,
on information and belief, he was placed through defendants'
efforts in a work-study brogram at an Ivy League institution
of higher iearning.‘ He now holds a comfortable position at an
Eaatern college which, on information and belief, plaintiffs

allege he also obtained through the efforts of defendants

-~

C. Defendants knew that Huey Q. Newton opposed the
ﬁse,of violenée except in selﬁfdefenée. They alsq knew that ho
%avorea'the building of black commuﬁity power through-theé
1mplementatlon of social and economic survxval programs and
close cooperatlon ‘with churches and other 1nd1genous lnstl—
tutlons.’ Hence, defendants, on lnformatlon,and belief,

committed their financial and technical resources and personnel

" to support Eldridge Cleaver and his followers within the ,Party

" who openly advocated the arbitrafy use of vilence. Defendants

supported Cleaver for the purpose and with the effect of weaken--

ing or destroylng the Party 1neernally and losing 1t 51gn1f1—
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SA;BOTAGING AND DISCREDITING OF CONSTRUCTIVE PARTY PROGRAMS

51;. Defehaants and their‘agents nqt‘on;y supported,
,péncouréged:and committed violence ih'the name o% plaintiff Party,
but also embarked on a deliberate campaign to ;abotage and destroy
constructive social and economic programs>of the Party, to wit: -
A. An early successf;l and popular program of plaintiff
Pa;ty was the provision of free; ho£ breakfasts to minor children
in the black communities throughout the United States. This
program was dependanﬁ on efforts of plaintiff Party memberé
and volunteer contributions of food and other provisions from
ldcal mefchants, busineésmen and churches. Finding litfle to
objectively criticize about this program other than vague charges
éboﬁt‘propagandizing the pafticipatihg Ehildfen‘(wﬂich-simply
méant teaching them ideas defendants diéliked), defendants and
' their agents décidéd to destfoy the program. h
.B. In 1969 an alleged member of tﬁe Party residing in
Séqraménéo, California, drew up a so-called "comic book™
depicting'poiicé as caricature_"pigs">for éurposes of political
prqpaganda, and sent it to the Oakland,‘California headquarters

of the Party for review and comment. This "comic book" was

then reviewed and rejected for publication or circulation by
the leadership of the Party because it was thought to be non~-reflective
of Party philosophy too crude and in bad taste. An operative

or informaht, however, stole one of the few drafts of this-

proposed publication and delivered it to FBI defendants and X —
their agents who added captions that advocated violence, priﬁted

thousands of copies bearing plaintiff Party's name, and circulated

TR A T TR <A T A e e B . - . \ . Lo . . .
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them throughout the éountry, particularly to merchants and

businesées contributing to the breakfast program. Those  who

received these so—called comics and the mediaiwere falsely
told and led to believe by defendants and their agents that the

booklets were given out to children participating in the break-"

fast program. These misrepresentations and deceptive acts

were done by defendants and their agents in order to damage'the
Party and the breakfast program. _
C. Churches which assisted the plaintiff Party in

its breakfast program were also harassed by defendants and

their agents and deterred from continuing support. In 1969,

for example, the San Diego office of defendant FBI officials

placed telephone calls and wrote anonymous lettersfto the

, . :
of the San Diego Diocese of the Catholic Chufch
. : S '
to be'parishoners upset about Father Frank

Auxiliary Bishop
falsely claiming

of the,bréakfast pProgram. Within one month

-of these calls and other injurious actions taken by defendants,

Father Curran was transferred from the San Diego Diocese to the

State of New Mexico. ~Defendant FBI officials -and their agents

reported in their intérﬁal memorahda that Father Curran had

" been "neutralized" and that the-breakfést progfam in San Diego

had been déstroyed.- -
‘D.'.ﬂAnother'constructive pregram that the plaintiff

Party has?undertaken to the displeasure»of'deféndants and their

ageﬂzé is the frece testing of black and other subject persons

for Sickle Cell Anemia. To destroy this program, which is

centered in Oakland, California, defendants have urged local
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police in Oakland and surrounding communities to arrest for

unlawful solicitation pPlaintiff Party membcrs who seeh street
!
i
donatlons to the Sickle Cell program. The presSure ‘from. defendants

and the

an local pollce to make these alrests has’ been so grea
pollce attitude toward plaintiffs ,created largely by - defendants

and their agents so hostile; that even_after the SanvFrancisco
solicitation ordinance under which élaintiffs had been'arrested

was declared unconstitutional by a California Court, San Francisco
police continued to arrest plaintiff Party members. In addition,
defendants and their agents, on information and belief, contacted
local media people and persuaded them to publish articles and
broadcasts falsely attacklng the legitimacy of plalntlff Party s
Slckle Cell Anemia program so as to reduce contributions to

the program. 7 R ’ o , :.' ,: L

) v E. In 1972, plaintiffvParty menmbers and léadera were .
instrumental in founding an 1ndependent non- pr0r1t corporatlonb
called the Educational Opportunltles Corporatlon, Inc.v(EOC),

This corporatlon prlmarlly sponsors a model school for apprOXL
mately pne—hundred and thirty-five elementary grade_chaldren
in'Qakland, galifornia. Since its fermation, agents anddoperatiVES
of defeadant FBI AND IRS officials have called upon>teachers and
contributors of the school to éuestion them and deter them from.

having any further contact with or support for the school.

b ——
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SUPPRESSING FREE EXPRESSION AND MISREPRESENTING THE PARTY

52, Defendants and their‘aéents.interferfed with and
suppressed plaintiff Party members' and"assoéiatés‘ rights to
express their views to the public and‘misrepfesented'théirvtrue
views to the public for the purpose, and witﬂ‘thé effect, of -
losing the Party political and financial Suppgrt; to‘wit:_,‘

A. Colleges, universities and other inétitutions that
invited representatives of the Partfvt; speak:aﬁd answer guestions
were contacted by defeﬁdants and their’agentsiand ﬁrged to cancel
the engagements. When ffiendly persuasion dié not work tovcancel
the speaking engagements, defendants and thei% agents telephoned
anonymously to officials at said colleges, universities or other
institutions and warnedvthém of violence if plaintiff members
were‘permitted to spezak. In addition, aefendants and their agents
would contact members of the plaintifﬁrparty or their familiesg
aﬁd warn them that if they maae the‘intehde? speaking engagémenés
a'é promised they v;zoﬁld be killed or injuredﬂ. AJ__i of these action.s

were taken for the purpose, and often_with the effect, of preventing
théir representatives from expressing their vier publicly. '

B. Plaintiff Party publishes and distributes THE BLACK
PANTHER; a wéekly newspaper with a natiocnal circulation. Defendants
and £heir agehts.have sought tq suppress the‘publication and distri-
bgtion of.this~newspaper by sabotagihg its cfficés, destroying

- numerous shipments of the paper, vandalizing.radg;éarryiﬁg the
papér,rinstigating arrests of street vendors of the neﬁspaper.

and Pressuring commercial airliners that transport the paper

nationally to charge a higher rate than that normally charged
other organizatiohs shipping similar.printed matter. Defendants

and their agents also persuadad the Postal Service to charge the

-yins Y
e iﬁ,\w--_-- ot s e b, - e




plainﬁiff Parfy a higher postage rate for.mailing paid.sub;
scriptions than what is normally afforded similar publiéations.
Defendant IRS officials and their agenté sérééd sﬁmmonses on banks.
seeklng 1nformatlon about the Party and 1ts paper for the purpose
of destroying the publication and c1rculatlon of THE BLACK

" PANTHER .

i

+ i \

C. Defendants and their agents compllled information
containing half-truths and out—rlght fabrlcatlons and disseminated
~th:l.s informaticn to frlendly sources within local radio and tele-
vision stations and newspapers throughouu'the country so that '

- false and harmful stories about the Party, 1té leaders and
activities would be_conveyed to the public. At the same time,
defendants and their agents have, on information and belief,
urgéd the media to discourage the printing, pﬁblishing or dissemina-
tion of any:true information about positive pfograms and acti%ities
that the Party has been engaged in since iis incépt;oni .

D. When plainﬁiff Party leaders have been scheduled tb
appear for public speaking or on television radio bréadcasts,
aefendants haye»provided false information; or privileged but
embarrassinginformétion gained by unlawful means’, to hecklers,
callers—in and, in some instances, "friendly" media sources
so that the Party woﬁld be discredited with the public and its
supportersQ Sefendants‘and their agents also instigated, for

example, the arrest of former Chicago Party leader Fred Hampton

when he was about to appear on a lcocal television program. The

{1\ arrest--was--intended-to, and did, embarrass, -humiliate-and - ~—————————

discredit the plaintiff Party with the public and its supporters,

\\ . R - — _...=.——— . -
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OTHER GENERAL HARASSMENT OF MEMBERS AND SUPPORTERS

53.  Defendants and their agents have engaged in a wide
variety of actions beyond those categorized generally and set

forth specifically hereinabove. "All of these actions have

been and are maliciously, unlawfully and'intentionally undertaken
pursuant to a systematic plan and goal of destroying the Party, and -~

injuring its members and supporters. These actions by defendants and

i

their agents include, inter alia: ‘ ' ' : -

A. Informing or contacting businesses and persons

with whom plaintiffs were employed or had an economic relationship

about'plaintiffs' political views and activities for the purpose
and_with the effect of damaging>plaintiffs‘ ecohomic intereéts.
.B. Informing family or other persons asécciated-with‘
rlaintiffs of a;iegedly immoral aqtivity-by plain£iffs'in_
6£der to disrupt and, injure the plaintiffs in theSe'relétibqj
ships7 ' . 7
C. Destroying plaintiffs' pérsonal and reél‘property;-A
» D. Making piaintiff supporters of the Party féis¢ly
abpear'fo be hostile to the Party by "leékingf £0 the ?af£y 
-foiged,documénts béafing a‘supporter;S—signaturevand aﬁ#édking
or .ridiculing the Party. | A
E. Sending or "léaking" forged documents or false
information to plaintiff supporters that reasonably plaéés

said supporters in apprehension for their lives or - safety

because the documents or information falsely threatens them

in the name of plaintiff Party.

\\
\

N\

B B R B e o P 5 3 et 5




F. -Calling upon plaintiffs;wand gquestioning them _
-~ about their and other Party members' and subgorters‘ activities
1 N
. : i .
for the purpose of "chilling" plaintiffs' right to free
i

expression and association. . |
: i

G. Placing plaintiffs' under physical éurveiliahce; opening

their mail, eavesdropping on their conversations and committing
R !

other acts in violation of plaintiffs'irights to associational

A
i

privacy.

H. All of the acts complained of herein were committed

by defendanté and their agents, individually %nd in concert,

and were done wilfully, intentionally,'malici%usly, in Bad faith
and with a knowing and reckless disregard of élaintiffs; consti-
‘tutional rights. Said acts of defendants and their agents were
undertaken for the unlawful purpose, andlﬁith the effect, of
puhisﬁihg,:harassing and burdening plaintiffs bécause their
political beliefs, activities and associatiéns were and are

opposed by defendants. 'All of the defendants and agents were

b; are peréonally inVolved_in the conspiracy herein alleged ana
their conduct has caused grave and'substantial damage to élaintiffs

entitling plaintiffs to damages against the defendants and their

'agents}

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF

54. As alleged in paragraphs one through fifty-three,
the actions of "deéfendants "and their agents violated and continue
"to violate the First Amendment rights of plainyiffs gﬁd the classes
they_represent to freedom of expression and association.

‘:T"?'"’"m’;‘\\::—"‘-r-s&“v?-w'«— R AT ety ¥ AT e e b e
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,Second Clalm,for Relief
I . ’ . 55.p As alleged 1n paragraphs one through fifty- three,.tne_actions
afdeﬁxﬂanﬁaamichelr agents in u51ng thelr 1nvest1gat0ry,r -
law enforcement and other off1c1al powers to selectlvely and
discriminatorily retallate against and punish plalntlffs
for their polltlcal bellefs, expre551ons and assoclatlons,violates
fplalntlffs' rights to due'process and egqual protection of the law

as guaranteed by the Fifth Amendment to the United States Constitu-

tion.

Third Claim for Relief

56. As alleged in paragrapﬁs one through fifty-three,
‘defendants and their agents violated and continued to violate
‘the‘FOurth, Fifth and‘Ninth~Amendment rightS'of‘the plaintiffs
and the members of the classes they represent to be free from‘un— -
geasonable governmental invasions and abridgements‘o% their per-

.sonal and associational privacy. -
‘Fourth Claim for Relief

7 57: As alleged in paragraphs one through fifty—~three,
the acts of defendants and their agents complained of hereln constituie a
consplracy to deprive plalntlffsgand the classes they represent
of tﬁe egual protection of the law in violation of Title 42

United States Code, Section 1985.

“ - ' o _ﬁFlftn Claim for Relief

P - ) ~RTAN

58. As allegcd in paragraphs one through fifty-~three ,

-the acts of defendants and their agents in conspiring to

TR s im0 e R .
" . . . . -
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Adlscrlw1nate and dlscrlmlndtlng agdln st plalntlffs w1th respect

to use of the mails v1olates 39 U.s.C. .§403 which prohlblts

‘any undue or unreasonable d;scrlmlnatlon among ‘users of the

mails.

Sixth Claim fer Relief
59. As alleged in paragraphs one through fifiy—tnree,
the actions of CIA defendants and their agentsiand ﬁhe other
defendants and their agents who knowingly consﬁired wi£h‘them,

violate 50 U.S.C. §403 which prohibits the (CIA from exercising

any law enforcement powers or internal,security functions.

-Seventh Claim for: Relief

60. As alleged in paragraphs ene through fifty-three,

the acts of defendants and their agents in‘conspiring-to'

examine and investigate plaintiff's finances and associations.

were unnecessary to any legitimate tax purposes and‘in-viola—,

tion of 26 U.S.C. §7605(b).

. 61. Plaintiffs and the members of the classes they

represent have suffered and will continue te suffer-depriVation

of their constutional and staeutory rlghts unless granted the
rellef prayed for in thlS complalnt. Plaintiffs have no-plaln,-’
adequate or complete remedy at law against the polieies and |

practices of defendants. Injunctive and declaretofy‘relief

are necessary in order to adequately prcteet the rights of

plaintiffs and the classes they represent.




I RELE['EF

P T\ SO

WHEREFORE, plalntlffo pray "that thls Court:
:1._ Declare,:pursuant to 28 U S Cc.’ §2201 -2202 that

r o defendants and their agents, employees, and adjuncts conspired

-

to and have acted unlawfully in subjecting plaintiffs to

injury because of their political beliefs, expressions and

~F

association . by placing piaintiffs under surveillance,‘inter—
cepting ana opening plaintiffs' mail, instigating the arrest
of plaintiffg, interrogating plaintiffs', ﬁheir families:and
associates,'misrepresenting plaintiffs' views to others, forging
: pPlaintiffs' names and identities to threatening and otﬁer
documents, committing hérmful acts to perséns and property
and falsely attributing said acts to plalntlfLs, inciting
plalntlffs to violence, 1nterfer1ng w1th_plalnt1ff Party's
Community proérams,.suppressing and interfering With ﬁhe
prlntlng,‘circulation and distfibution of plaintiff Party's
'newspaper and other 11teraturo,binterfering with and abridging

pPlaintiffs’ ::1ghts to freedom of expression and associatioh;

damaging;plaintiffs' and their associates' property andv‘
cau51ng plalntlffs‘ physical harm anrd emotional distfess.;
L2, Grant approprlate egquitable rellef in the form of
a.préliminary and permanent injunction restréining defehdants,
their agents, empldyees; adjuncts and successors from con-

spiring to subject, and subjecting plaintiffs to injury

‘because of their political beliefs, expression and association

LN [
—— e — - - ~- 3 =

*by plac1ng plalptlffc uhdef'surbeillancé, nterceptlng and
openlng plalntlffs mail, .instigating the arrest of plaintiffs,
interxogating plaintiffs;-their families and_associatés,

’«misrepresenting plaintiffs‘hviews to others, forging plaintiffs"®

‘names and identities to threatenihg and other documents,

“committing harmful acts to pcrsons and property and falscly
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‘,attribqting said_acts to plaintiffs, inciting plainfiffs?ito»
.violence;»interfering'with plaintiff Pérty's Community programs,
vsuppressing and-interfering>with'the printingV ¢irculétion and ..
distfibuﬁién of'élaintiff Party's newspaper aba other literature,
interfering'with and abridging plaintiffs’' rights to freedom .
of expression and association, damaging plaintiffs' énd their’
associates' property and causing plaintiffs' physic&l Harm
and emotional distréss. .
. 3. Grant approériate‘equitable'relief in the form
of a preliminary and permanet injunction restrainihg defen-—
danfs and their agents, employees and adjuncts from destroying
any of the files, memofanda, tapes, film, photograpﬂs,'docu—

ments or other materials relevant to past and present actions T

of defendants and their agents against plaintiffsfuntil‘this

iitigation is ultimateiy resolved; and ,
: 4.~-_Award p%éintiffs damages in exéesé ofVSSQ,OOQ;bOO}
the precise amount té be ascertéined upon trial;,for.repééﬁéav ‘
-and continuous violations oprlaintiffs'FConstitutiOnal'righ#é
and to hold.thé deféndants named heiein jqiﬁtly and’ééverally

liable for such damages;
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5. Award plaintiffs punitive damagééﬂgf $5¢,000,000}
to be-appcrtioned against each of the defendants naﬁed hereih;

6. ,Award‘plaihtiffs’ reasonable attorneys fees for

. 7. Grant such other relief as the Court may deem

just and proper. .

Respectfully submitted.

BRUCE J. TERRIS .
1908 Sunderland Place, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 785-1922

FRED J. HIESTAND .
COPPELMAN. & HIESTAND
Suite 217 :
CLAREMONT HOTEL
Ashby & Domingo Avenues
Berkeley, California 94705
(415) ©49-4041 ! C

CHARLES R. GARRY
1256 Market Street

o ) ‘ San Francisco, California’ 94102 T o

(415) 864-3131
of Céunsel

December 1, 1976




ED STATES GOVERNMENT

memorandum

' b2 '
Aésistant Attorney General . be JUN 10 1977

, /LClVll Division c
fﬁfBlack Panther Party, et al. v. Edward
" Levi, et al., USDC DC, Civil No. 76-2205

/vééATE: p

[ ) A . }
REPLY TO Barbara Allen Babcock
ATTNOE:

[

Mr. Clarence M. Kelley ' ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁf@ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂ
Director HERELN }S U MAS?ZZfi~fij?77z7
- Federal Bureau of Investigation  DAIE B 980344,

Attention: ' Legal Counsel ¢A

On May 26, 1977 the District Court denied defendants'
Motion to Dismiss the Amended Complaint in the case of Black
Panther Party, et al. v. Edward Levi, et al., (Civil No. . 16~
2205, D. D.C.). Additionally, the Court granted plaintiffs’
Motion to Add Defendants Griffin Bell, W. Michael Blumenthal
Stansfield Turner, William Williams, and Clifford Alexander {
in their official and individual capacities. The Court
denied plaintiff's Motion to Extend Time to Move for Class
Action Certification. Finally, the Court ordered all servicée
of process to be effected by June 15, 1977 and discovery to
be completed by September 25, 1977. \

We have moved for an extension of time until June 20, ] jp
1977, to answer the Amended Complaint. Since present federalx;# )
officials are sued in both their official and individual | s
capacities, their answers must contain two responses to each ‘
allegation, one reflecting their personal knowledge of each e "
allegation, the other reflecting a review of pertlnent

agency records. In view of the severe time constraints,

prompt forwarding of your proposed answer would be appreciated.

We have also contacted those defendants who are former

officials, and have suggested they coordinate review of the
Amended Complaint with their respective agencies.

We are also forwarding for your review plaintiffs'’
Request for Production of Documents. Our response to that -
request is due on July 5, 1977. We ask that you begin
immediately your efforts to produce the documents sought by
the plaintiffs. The Court has establish d a ver ri
discovery deadline and extensions m@i\tx?ne Ri6-94ng %1377 Z 7;‘1&‘{#-Vg5)<
response date may be very diffjicult™to obtalgggggg any
e 35
s mw 1977
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4 showﬁng._ Nevertheless, if it appears that your response
cannot be substantially completed by July 5, we request that
- you provide to us as soon as possible a detailed estimate of
the time preparation of a response will reasonably require
/in order that a suitable affidavit can be prepared to support
b6 a motion for extension of time.

If you have any questions or problems reqgarding this
case., vou mav contact lor
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Ccivil

district couxrts
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3. Plaintifif Black Pantherxr Part

4

o+

P, Wewton in 1966. It is an association of black and poorx

person to improving the social and economnic

0
]

who are com

condition -of minority and poor people and to racism,

cconomic class discrimination, and oppression of &11 kind

The Dprincipal 9fTides —of plaintiff Part in Oakland,

California, where its newspaper is published and where the
many programs it has initiated and sponsored are Focused.
These régrams-provide fres= s_,ervices and goods to those in
nacd, inclu(’;{:i.ng transportatvion for genior citizens, legal and
ambitance services, food, and testing of blaclk and othsr

ct

for sickle cell anewia. Plaintiff Party brings this

and its past and present mermhaers

Plaintiff lluey P. Newton is_ the ¥ounder and Chief
Theoretician of the Pdarty. He is a resident of Cakland,
California, but, becau.s'&; of the unlawful activities »o‘f the
d(::Fa,»:§1§t€xnt,s; directed agax.i-l:;st. him, is presoently residing outside
the jurisdiction of the United States until it is safe for him

to return.
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5.
son Toxr the j!?:_e_;z:‘i,.y. She is & of Ltne Uniiaed BlLalas. and
¢ vesident of OaXxiand, Calirf
6. Donalq Piread is SUPPOXrLaer, -
botlh politically and ;o of the ¥ and tts activ— .
Atees. He & Ay mer of Ul Staotes and a reside
. ) - ) \
ol IL.os
is & andd direcdtor of ’
and supporter, bobh poiit, 1y and'financially, of tha
and iits activitios.. He is a citizen of ithe United States
and s resident of 'Iioverly ills, Califo:ﬁnia.
8. Gladw:in aré acti%e Sﬁpporters
of the Blachk Panther Pariy. Thoy are-citize:s of the}Unitad
States and residénts bf Oakland, California.
“97." ‘Joh-n Gcowcm, is . an a-t.'{:é::n:::y '-arrlrd.' : 2 -
éélﬁ& ofvSup@rvisox$:o§ Alamnada Coun Caiiiérnia. Hé-is

a supporter of the Party and a resident of Qakland, California.

10. Father Eaxl Weil is a long-time supporiter of the

Black Panther Party and in the implementation of its
hreakfast programs foxr chilildren. He is a citizen of the
United States and a regident of New Yorik, N.Y.

1. John and Eliz Auggins are the parents of

1

sinated DBlack Pantherxr ¥Tarty member, John Huguins, and |

o his bhelalf. They are citizens of the United States
and residents of New Havaen, Connecticut.
12, A1l of thre plaintiffs and thouse they represent

have suffered substantial injur as a result of the unlawful
Fa J .

actions taken by defendants for the purpose of punishing,
IS L <

harassing and burdening the plaintiffs because of their political



13. Do L

oL tno Unitad &S+

4.

Alttornocy

istant

is the present Diregc-

f the Fedaeral Bureaw of Inv Ggation (¥

William C. Sullivan weas

18. Doefand:

Asmicstant Direchor of the FRI. - R i

vhansficld Turner is the presoenh

rn

20.

Diraector of nce Agency (CIN) .

21.- wasg formnerly Director of

23. Defendant Richaxrd

W. Michael Blummenthal is the present

Scaoretary of the Treabury.

25. Defendant William ¥. Simon was formerl Secretar
: 7 : AL

of the Treasury.

26 . Defendant Rew Davis is the present Director of the

of Aleohol, Tobaceo & FPivearms of the Departmeant of .the

SASUYY .




tthae Axmy .

iry of

Defende

33.

vy ol the ~Axmy.
_34.

S

(NS

Cofl
35

oszlUmaster . C

Jznae Dos 1 - , are
the "RI, and

GO

of

Departmoint

the fodor

CIA, the Deapavtmwment of the
., '"Lobacco and Firearmws of the epartment

{ i i
i
, i
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' formerly Commis s
.'Throwex wvas fprmérly Cormuis s~ »
is the present Sea- »
Howawrd 1. Calloway was formaxly Sécre-«

Pos

States

Vinton M. Blount was formorxrly PostmaOtér

Postal Serxrvico.

Hus ton

Tom Charles as an assistant to

U8 .

Unitad

1 - 5, Richard Doe 1 - 5, and

of the Dhepartment of

plovees

Treasury,

ied . the Bxoculbkive Office of the President
Army, the Postal Service and other .

al governmenil that conspired with cach

R

>

andants and thoilr agent n




dord

governtant. officials, io. belng suad i

capaclilty

X

realovant to the allegations

2laint and cach defendant was acting

the - colow

of nis of ficial capacity at

CLAES A Cfr’i‘ TON AL T.E CATIONS
40; Plaiﬁﬁiffs hring this action as a class action
under Rule 23(&), (b)Y (1), (2), (3), and (c} of the Federal
Rules Of Civil Procedure insofar as the relief sought is_

injunctive and declavatory relief and mandamus. Plaintifis

g - as ‘mone:

do not bring this action as a c¢lass action 3

damages aro-sorn
47, Plaintiffs Party, Newton, Brown, and John and
Elizabeth Hujggins represent a class of more than 1000 persons

the Rlack Panther Party

wiio, because of their political beliefs and activities as

expressed by their membership in the Party, were and are sub-

Gdect to unlawful and injurious actiong by defendants.
.
42. Plaintiffs Freed, Schneider, Thomas and I"lora

Cilzdwin, George, and Neil represent a class of more than

25,000 persons throuvghout the United States who, bzcause of

their open political -or financial support of the Party and

its activitiecs, were ox continue to be subject to unlawiful and
injurious actiocns by defendants .

43. Thé number of individuals in cach of these classcs
is too large to make Joinder practiééble.

{

44, Defendants have: acted . on grounds genarally




-

class

-

in nature and.

involve whether defendants! ac

nd Fexdar

1 statutes. These o

imions predominatae ov

s oand a ol

ntiffs will and adequately protect

€

vEififs consist of both

and ordi each of the two classes.

experienced in the

fimld of Consbitutional ainttiffs know of no

ith

!

X

of inzerest among memboers of the classes

in this casec.

a1

rnow of no interest of the menbaers of

ontrolling the promotion or

F
b
‘l.l-
0
-
3]
<
0

‘s krow of only the following actions

the class relating Lo the

N.D. ¥Ill., Ciwv:

fopolitical beliefs and activities




1 WNo.

Clvil Action Ko, 1762--69. Jowewver, thoe plaincifis

Chiicago concoerninyg the raid on

I

Black

particul

~

of ¥irod

seoek any of

soudght in this in the Dellenger

which is in volved heve is the claim of plaint ) £ Bilack

T Party that the of Justice engaged in ilillegal

eloctronic surveilllance against the Party. Plaintlff Black
Fanther» Party 1n1\ nds to Tfile a motion for its voluntary

angaer

dismissal wi thout prejudice as a plaintifif in the Delleng

rable .o oo

forum since the defenrdants were residing here

actions invelvaed and the federal agencies arve located

ra Plaintiffs bszlieve that most of the recoxds and many
of the witnesses are in this Jurisdiction.

51. There should be no undue difficulties in managing

this case as a class action because all or virtually all

guestions of law and fact are common.
PACTS
52, In 1967, +the ¥pi formed a special coun t(»\rwﬂ ntelligence

cogram, called COTNTELRRO intended, in . the Bureau's ownwords,

discredit or ctherwise neutral-

Lo xpose, disrupt,

ive the acltivities of black nationalists.™ o aspecific purpose

Te

ras to prevent the rise of a "messiah," o charis--

of COTNTELIPRO
matic black leader who might "unify and



This wan donea

2 Hoover's public i

"tho great

plack

i diraccted toward dzstruction of plainti

$200,000,000 of taxpayvers' money was expendoed for COLNTD ,
$7 million of it rhed fox 1876 alone to pay off

formants and provaaca This amount was twi

by the PBI to pay organizoed

cata=d.in th

anidcrmantss .

53. With the election of Richard M. Nixon a3 Prosi-

in 1268, the Admninicltration addressed

dent of the United S
itself, in the words of foimer White House Counsel John Deaan,

e matiter of how we can naximize the fact of our incuin-

in dealing wilth ps:

sons known to ke active in vtheir

to our Administration. Stated a bit more khluntly —-
hor we can use the available federal machinery to scrow our
"

poiitical enemies.

54. A "VWnite House Enemics List” was drawn upn by
cecfficials in the Nixon Adminislration. In its original form,

this.list containaed the names of only two partices or organ-

i}

¢
o
5

- dizations, one of which is plaintiff Black Panther Parbty. L

a longer version of this list contained additional names of



Cco-ordi

AGirector of the ¥Bi, the

L, bhe Dofdn cy and the

An X970, Thi

r1d - their ager the plaintiff

alia, warrantless

The proposed actions inacluded,

nic surveillance of plaintiffs, illegal opening and

mail, breaiking and entering of plain-

s - Loxr the copying or theft of infor-

of informa

v plan
Y by former President

decided not to. co-

bt
3
Q

oY

&
g
o
"

cpaerate, these tactics had already been used by defendants

continued to bse used.

agninst plaintiffs

56. The full nature and extent of the actions Lta

Py

against plaintiffis cannot be ascertained without

f -

Select Commiittes to Study

5

In 19

Govoern-

Operations with Respect to Intelligence Activities reported

IS

unconstitutional and unlawful actions taken by

against plaintiffs. Those actions include efforts

o prormote violence between the Party and othexr

srupt the Party by promoting

to Giscredit the Party to the

pubiic its members and supporters, and to prevent the Party

L
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responsi -

plaintifis,
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Doefendants and Uho

Tnowind \1\71 wl ormad Ll

aqge

Fkate!

PN B
CLyee

maeunbhers

tc,_,(-ep ted

b 2N s

has

me and

mhers

nvaestigator

containing t

aver bhaan st

C.

info

raid

homes off pla

bee

{fornia,

inguyry to th

have,

or didected

formation

of guests who

Brown.

supporters physical and emotional

and thelir agents have

0
0
N

LI

or "black- b'}g jobs, where fLiles,

y and research files on pending

he and addresses of Pacly. n

names
olen .

bDefendants and thelr agents have i

rination and heliel, planned,

intiff Party members. These

n directed aéju..n.;L Pariy offices in

Chicago, Illincis, New Orleans, Lo

and. nunerous other

@ Party, its monbers and its

I

and belief, boeoen

by defendants and their agents fox

noraher

of

tion, a

s and

nstigated,

Lo

ui

the

wh ich

suparvised ©r Ccoor

s by local city police departments on oFJL,Ls a

Angale

nd

sSupp

nd

.
S

Oar

ters

for

]
H
1
i




hirm

and

S
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atiomn

aent unit
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This agent rTam

thnoly agenito, narnely ac

(S

3

Ve

Firearus in coop

a fixear:n: Dafendants and their

wihon neither. possessed a firaarm.

Paxrty. This charge was diroppaed

confined for two

0 vere instigated bzcause of plaintif

¥s and leadershiy position within

urpose of harasseing him, causing

, encrgy and money, and:

technical wvioclation of the tax

ir agen

, in 1871, placed an

on parole from a California prison,

the 25th floor apartment of plaintiff

rent's apartment was paid for with

ed in thalt apartrnent for several
llegally spied on Newton, his
lawfully overheard and reported on.

During the time the agenl was

apavltmont vas

N S
a1 ¢

valuabhiae and
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1
1

I wars

v the hallway ouvbksido the doo ey OfF

e polics alloeg

sd cowme to arreasit the acont for

inside

T30 on

I
«

-
~

unpsaid btralific

ner OnLe

An the alte

o3 without knowledge of the Ozkliand

3

assignmaent for defendants and theix.

agents, because -ne had failled to assassinate or selb-up for

s -

ination p

U
&
17

ra
oo}

. G. On Docambery 4, 19869, Chicago. ¥

-

and four other Pariy

wot and

1
bt

wounded in a prdévdavin raid by Chicago police

|ttt mic e

unde)

- the direction of the Cook County States' Attoronoy’'s

ly FBI off

and. their acgenlts, narw

am Q'Neal, as a provocateur in . N

e

manit., Will

g
ol
o
T
]
)
3
k-
©
jon
o
3
o
i
0
=

thv Chicago Chapter of the Parvtiy. O'Weal provided the FBI with -
a datailed floor plan of the Chicago Panthesr headguarters,
corziate with ar "X" over the bed where Fred Rarmplton was slceeping

when be was shot and killed. On information and bealief, O'Heal

or =znother agent of defendants drugged >ten before ha was shot

to ensure that hes would be in bod when police fired into the . . ]

headgquarters.

?

And using Violence By Otha C Plaintif

58. Defendants and their agenlts willfaully, maliciously,

ion, -

tiornally fostered and cavced suspic

thao plaintii

hostility end  violence by others towacrd and

ey




LO0L, LToomer DI dGi

and

clligonce moasuroes thae

in order to Tully

offices and

3. uate, and ¥ F ¥ coyyrupt ¥ & & Thaese cartoons wvare made

=N

£ they were from US, & black nationalist organization.

Inew that US mombers, assisted and cencourvage
, woere holding firearms practice and

their

and stockpiling of, weapons. : s - -

1o

s and their agents assisted
in and promoted the asgsassination of two Party mombers at the

University of California at Los Angeles: Alprentice "Bunchy”

ad committing the

rter and John Huggins. Pl person 0Nserve

assaesinations by numerous eve--witnesses was allegedly a mewmber
of US organizaltion. This person, plaintiffs are informed and

fled the Jurisdiction with the knowledge and cooperation

r

of the defendants and their agents. wo other poersons, also

admitt S Ovganization, were tried and

OV L the assaussinations of Carter and

Huicori nd belioi, they escaped in 1274 from

I

the maximum socurity pirison San Quentin, withh the assistance of

They have nolbt been apprehended.

thoix

C. Or May 23, 1269, John Savace, a mombzo off plaintiff

by o arn-aileged US memboeir. Later, on
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1969,

Thor ot

allaegodly

cwze kalled an San Diaego,

Lhedrs acgents, 1y FBIT o

by encouraging

wh -

Jony

7. In 1968 =znd 1.9¢9 - and their agents, nam=aly

officials, approv sending of both forgead -

and false anonyvwous threatening and warnin to the lecader-—

of the Chicago

ion _{aiso known as tho - - S e

[

black:

of these loetieoirs and other

onveyed by dJdefendants’ .

agonts acting as-if they were o

or the Rangers was toe cause the violencae caused

r.

n US and the Party. On information and baeliief, plaintiff L

Fad -

did suifexy violenoe to its memnbe

and supporters as a

F defendants.

O

Wao




ying And

o5 llame

59. Defendants and thelr agents placed provocateurs,

opuratives and informants within plaintiff Party and employed,

~

dirccted or rewarded lLheso pers Lo commit violence and incite

othors within the Party to violence for the purpose, and with

‘ecl, of weakening the Party internally and losing it

[

namnmnaly YBI officials, had planted william_oiﬁeai as an

~

informant and provocateur in the Chicago Chapter of the Party.

O constantly tried to persuzade Chicago Party membesrs to

resoxrt to violence. HHe constructed an electric chair to be used

on alleged informeors (in fact, innocent Party members), bult it

4 Hampton, the Chicago Paxty- .

ferous weapons, - including

Payrity members to-participate

of an armoxy. Defendants and

and thae

wamely-FPRI officials knew of, and. approved ox

o)

- ) N
s actions as evidenced in an BRI internal

the s of the Black Panther Parly localiy."

B. S In 18692, defendants and thelr agents placed an

in the New Haven Chapter of the

for the purpose of persuading and divecting Parity membeirs

of that Chaptor to commit unlawiul and irratjional actions thatl
would damage and discradit the Party. That agent accused an

inrocent member of the Yarty, Alex Rackley, of being a "police

<

agent, " and then proceeded to dircct and participate in his
terture-—-marder. The agent then turned Ystate's evidence" to

Party leaders, who had no Inowledge of the murder and who

of ordering Rackley's murder,. Although this agent

that admits O'Neal was used “in harassing and impelling

i
b

[



VoL con&icted by a Jjury, the leadoers he tried to implicate wverae
no‘g;, Noncethoeless, 5.1?;111'3;15,<z da_n*xagf-‘: wags done to the Party in

terms of publli_c: reputation, anan( s aﬁd morale of its members
and supporbters. Thé agent spent only a brief time>in prison
baecausece, oﬂ infofmation and belief, he was-blaced, through the:
cfforts of defendants and their agehts; in a worh~dfudy program
at an Ivy League ins tl utjon of higher 1éarning. -He,now holds
ar comfortable poJition at. an Eastern collegs which;,on informa-

tion and belief, he also obtained through the efforts of

and thelr agents.

C. Defendants and théir agents knew that plaintiff
Newlon oppos‘l the use of violenée except in selfmdefense.
They also knew that he favored the bu11ulng of black Community

power through the implementation of social and economic survival

S e

and other "indigenous. . .

- programs and close. coozu,la( ion i Ln cnurc,

institutions. Defendants, on information and belief, committed

their financial and technical resources and personnel to support

Eldridge Cleaver and his followers within the Party who openly

advocated'thé arbitrary use of violence. Defendants supported

./’ .
C leawer for the purpose, and with the effect, of .weakening. or
: ; .
dou;_oylng the Party internally and reducing its significant

L)Lik)l,l_cr aippoxrt.

botaging And Discrediting Of Constructive Party Programs

60. Defendants and their agents organized a deliberate

camgpaign Lo sabotage and destroy constructive social and cconomic

praograms of the Party, including bul not’ llmL ed to:

A, An carxly sqpcessful and popular program of plaintiff

Purty was the provision of free, hot breakfasts to minor children
in black communities throughout the United States. This
program was dependent on efforts of plaintiff Party membexs. and

voluntecy contributions of fooﬁ and other provisions from -local

.mxcpanls; busincssmen and churches. Finding little to criticize




aboul this program other than vague charges ahoul propagandizing

teach g them

tho participoting children (which si

ideas dcfcndunts Aisliled), défencants‘und thai: aqenﬁs decided
to destroy the progrcﬁn,

B. Un 1968 an alleged member of theiParty residing in
Sacramento, California, dx:ex-zw;p a so-—-called Ycomic bhooX" depict;i_ng
pdlice as caricature "ﬁfgs" for purooses‘ofrpolitiﬁa] propagandg;
"and sent it to the Oaklaﬁd; California, hcadquafters-of fhé quty

for raview and comment. This Y“comic book' was then revicwaed

for licatio v circulation b ~he leadershin
N ublic on o lat k the 1 Tershir

= o~

Party because it was considered as not refleciive of

Party vhilosophy, too crude, and in bad taste. An agent of
defendants, however, stole one of the few drafts of this proposced

publication and delivered i1t to defendants and theilr agents,

namely FBI officials, who added capitions . that advocatad .

-

printed thousands of copies bearing plaintiff Party's name, and

>

—

circulated them throughout the country, particularly to-m

cchants
and businesses contrvibuting to the breakfast program. Those who

these so—~called comics and the media were falsely told

and led to believe by defendants and their agents that the book~

lets were given out to childéren participating in the breakfast

)]

pProgyam. These misrepresentations and decephive acts were 4done
by defendants and their agents in order to damage the Party

breakfast program.’

C. Churches which assisted the plaintiff Party in its

breakfast program were also harassed by defendants and their
agents and deterred from continuing support. In 1969, for

example, the San Diego office of defendants and thecir agents,

nanacly FBI officials, placed telephone calls and wrote anonymous

letters to the nuxiliary Bishop of the San Dicgo Diocese of the

Catholic Church falsely claiming to be parishondgrs upsoel about

¥alher Frank Cucran's support of the breakfast proaran. Within

J




one wonth of thesce calls and other injurious actions takon by

dafendants and their agents, FPather Curran was bLransfoerroed

from the San Diego DRiocese to New Mexico. Defendant FIX

officials and their agents reported in their internal memoranda

hoen "neutralized"'" and that the breakfast

that Father Curran }
program in San Dicego had been destroyed.

D. nother constructive program that the plaintiff

Paxty has undertallen is the free testing 6f black and othor

D

for Sicikle Cell Anemia. To destroy this. program,

centered in Oakland, California, defendants have urged

Dolice in Oakland and surrvounding communities to arrest

for unlawful solicitation plaintiff Party members who seeck strcet - :

© the Sickle Cell program. The pressure from

and local police to make these arvests has baan so

great,  and the polics attitude toward plaintiffs, creatéd largely & 7

=

by defendant

and’ £he agents, so hostile that, even after the

San IPrancisco solicitation ordinance wnder which plaind

been arrested was judicially declared unconstitutional, San

Francisco police continued to arrest plaintifi Parlty mem
. //' R . )
In addition, defendants and thelir agents, on informat-ion and

belief, contacted loczl media people and persuaded tham to

LY

kroadcasts falsely attacking the legitimacy

Sickle Cell Anemia program so as to reduce

utions to -the srogram.
E. In 1972, plaintiff Party menmbers and lecaders were
instrumental in founding an independent non-profit corporaltion

callced the Educational Opportunities Corporation, Inc. (EQC).

This cgrporation primaril;fsponsorﬂ a model school forxr approximately
Apne~hundred and thirty-five elemontdry grade children in Oakland,
Califorﬁia. Since its formation, defendants and their agents, -
namcly FBI and IRS officials, have called upon teachers and
éontributors'of -hhe school to duestion them and delterxr them from

having éxny further contact with or support for the school.
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on_ And Misreproescenbing The Party

Suppr ing FPree BXpress

Gl. pefendants and.thcii'agcnté intcrfcrcd with and
suppressed  the rights of plaintiff Party members and supportersl
to express their views. to the pubrlic and mis'rc:‘r)‘rés;vented their
true views to the public for the purpose, and with the effeoct,

cof losing tho Party political and financial support, including:

. - ¢
bul not limited to: S "
A Colleges, univeyrsities and other institutions that

representatives of the Party to spealk and answer gquestions

contacted by defendants and their agents and urged to cancel

gagements. When friendly peérsuasion did not work, defendants

and their agents telephonced anonyumously to officials at these

colleges, universjities and other institutions and warned them

B

violence if plaintiff Party memhars w

h

In addition, defendants and their agenis contacted plaintifi

e
——— e

Party members ox theil faﬁilies‘and warnéd them-that, Af_they

fulfilled the scheduled speaking engagements, they would be o o

killed orx injured. All of these actions wewve taken for'the puréose, !
and often with thleffect, of preventing Party representatiVES 

from expressing thoir views publicly.

B. Plaintiff Party publishes and distributes TIHE BLACK

PAT R, a weeckly newspaper wxth a nationai circulation.

Def ants and theilr agents have sought to sSuppress the publica-

ticn and distribution of this newspaper by sabotaging its i
‘offices, destroying nunerons shipments of the papgr,>vandalizing ;
racks carryiné the paperi instigating avrests of streelt vendors . . g
of the newspaper, and preshuring cémmorcial airlines that g
transport the p‘apér nationz.'llly to é]'}aIx:g}:z a higher rate than that 7
normally charged other organizations ShippingVSimilar ﬁrinted

Aatfer. Defendants and thoeir agents also persuaded the Postal A : .

Service to chavge the plainciff Party a higher postage rate for

radiling fpaid subsoripticons than that nerr 2y charged cimilar
3. Defendants and their agenibs, namely IRS officials,
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[ 3

scoved summonsaes on banls sceking information aboul the Party .-

civculation of wHE BLACK PANTHER.

C. Defendants and their agents compiled information

its papex for the purpose of destroying the publication and

containing half-truths and out—right fabrications and dissemi-

is information to Ffriendly sources wilthin local radio

5

[SG)

television stations and newspapers throughout the country

-

potivities would be conveyed to the'public. At the same

defendan:

b

»d the media to discourage the printing, publishing or

dissemination of 4rue infTormation about positive programs and

acltivities that the Party has besen engaged in since its inception.

D. SWhen plaintiff Party leaders have

public speaking or on television radio broadcasts,

———

4]

sSouries

L~
and its supporters. -
s . Defendants and their agents instigated the avrest

of i{ormer Chicago Party leader Fred Hampton when he was aboutl to

on a local television program.

did, embarrass, humiliate and discredit the plaintifif

T wilth the public and its supporters.

porters

Other Haragssmant OF Members And Su
F S

62. pefendants and their agents have engaged in a wide

variety of actions beyond those categorized and set forth

All of these actions have been and are maliciously,

rabovi.

plan and

4

t falsce and hayrmful stories about the Party, its leaders

and their agents have, on information and belief,

and theix agents havdprovidead-falilse information, or

- . " - TTTr————— .
but embarrassing information gained by unlawful means,
callers—in and, in some instances, "friendly" media

o that the Party would be discredited with the public

The arrest was intended

fully and intentionally undertaken pursuant to. a systematic

goal of destroying the Party and injuving its moembers




and supporters. These actions by defendants and their agents

include, but arc not limited to:

. Informing or contacting businesses and persons with
whom plaintiffs and plaintiff Party's menbers and supporiers

werce cmployed or had an cconomic yelationship about their

political views and activities for the purpose and with the
- 4

their economic interests.

~

eff

B. Informing family or olther persons associated vwith

plaintiff Party's monbers and supportcrs of

21l activity in order to disrupl and injure them
in these relationships.
C.. Destroying the personal and real property of plaintiffs

and plaintiff Party's members and supporters.

D. Making plaintiff Pavty's supporteérs falscl

to be hostile to ﬁhé Party by ”1eakin§" +o the Party férgad

a supporter's gsigrabture-and atitacking ox
Bt S

e

ridiculing the Party.
. Sending or "lea ing" forged documents or false .

cinhtiff Party's supporters that cause them

e

information.to pl
[

to i1ear for their lives or safety because the documents ox

infornmation falsely threaten them in the name of plaintiff Party.
S :

¥. Calling upon plaintiffs. and Pldintiff Party's

nd supporters and questioning them aboult their activities

of other members and supporters for the purpose of
Yehilling® plaintiffis' rigit to free expression and association.
G. Placing plaintiffs and plaintiff Party’'s members and

1 physical ssurveillance, opening their mail,

suppoerters undc
eavesdropping on their conversations and committing othexr acts
in violation of their rights to associational privacy.

H. Viiretapping and otherwise intercepting the oral -

communications of plaintif{is and plaintiff Party's menbers and
Suppor yers witrnout lLegal authorization and disclosing and using

the contents of the interceptod conmanications.
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630 ALl of {he acts complained of herein werxe comestitied

by dofendants and their agents, individually and in concert, and

were done willfully, intenticonally, maliciously, in bad faith.

and with a knowing and. reckless disvegard of plaintif !
constitutional rights. The acts of defendants and their agents

undertaken. for the unlawful purposce, and with the effect,

- . : . - . . i
and burxdening plainttiffis because their

ivities and associations weve and are

The conduct of the defendants and agents

substantial damage to plaintiffs and

has caused grave
plaintiff Party's members and supporters entitling them to

darages against the defendants and their agents.

CLATIMS

First Claim . -~ ... . -

in parégraphs 52 through'GB, the actions

of ag@nESJGidlﬁfcfAandpeontigug‘ggrviolate
thoe First Amendment righits to freedom of expression and associa-
tion of plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters, and

the classes they Fepresent.

Second Claim

65. As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the actions

of fendants and their agents in using their investigatory,
ans forcement and other official powers to retaliate selectively

criminatorily against and to punish pleintiffs, plaintiff

's menbers and supposters, and the classes they represent

for their political beliefs, expressions and associations,
: Py )
violates their rights to due process and egqual protection off the

law as guarantecd by the Fifth Amendment to the United States,

TConstitution.- _ ' ..

e
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of
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cle

o

violation of 42 U.S.C. 1¢

in discriminating

cndants and thelr agents in conspil

GO . Ao alleged in paragrvaphs 52 through 63, defendants

and Minth Amcondment rights of the plaintiffs,
s membors and supporters and thoe classes they

free from unrcasonable governmmental invasions

FYourth Cla:

67. s alleged in paragraphs. 52 through 63, the actions

oo
G D

Fifth Clain

08._ As..alleged in paragraphs 52 through

» agents violated and continued to violate the

.of their personal and associatiomalt privacy.

63, the acts of
s e

~ing to discris

against plaintiffs, plaintiff Party’®

s
b33

.

Fourth, .

plaintiif

endants and their agents constitute a conspiracy to depriv
iffs, plaintiff Party's members and supporters, and the

@s they represent of the egual protecition of the law in

ST Yo Tean

membars

and supporters and the classes the represent with respect to
e I3 - ! 4

use of the mails violates 39 U.S.C. 403

-

or reasonable discrimination among users of the

of &7

othoxr

thaorm,

cising any law cnforcemen% powvers

defendants and their agents in conspiring to

the financaes and ¢ssociations of plaintiffs,

Sixth Claim

63. . As alleged in paragraphs 52 through 63, the actions

nails.

which prohibits any unduc

endants and their agents who were CIA officials and the

defendants and their agents who knowingly conspired with

violate 50 U.S.C. 403 which prohibits the CIA from exer-

Seventh Claim

70. ns alleged in paragraphs 52 through

examinge

63, the acts of

and

or internal security functions.

plaintiff Party's

investigate

— —
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membors and supporters, and the classoes they represent were

ssary to any legitimate taz purposcs and in violation of

unne
26 uU.s.C. 760$(b).

71. As alleged. in parvagraphs 52 through 63, defendants
and theisr ag‘fe,r\.'t‘_s—: violated and continue to violate the Fourth

duwent, 18 U.S.C. 2520-2520, and 47 U.S.C. 6065 by wiretapping

1 I . T . . - . e . . -
and otherwise intercepting, without legal authorization, the

-

jions of plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's mombers and

ent, and by disclosing and

they repre

the contents of the intercepted communications.

72. Plaintiffs, plainliff Paxrty's membors and supporters
and the clascses they represcent have suffered and will continue
to suffer deprivation of their congtitutional and statutory

unless granted the relief prayed for in this complaint.
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They have no r
practices of dcfendantg.and their agents.

— e —

.

‘Injunctive and declaratory velief are necessary in order Lo

adeguately protect their rights.

3

SO RELIEY .
WHEREFORE, plaintiffs pray that this Court:

1 Declare, pursuant Lo 28 U.S.C. 2201-2202, that

s and their agents conspired to and have acted in viola-
the constitutional and statutory provisions cited above

ecting plaintiffs, plaintiff Party’'s members and supporters,

“he classes they represent to injury because of their political

.

expressions and association, including inter alia by
’ . ) - i. a . ° - ) .- .
them under surveillance, intercepting and opening their

belicfs,
placing

mail, wiretapping and otherwise inteorcepling their oral communi-

cations and disclosing and using the contents of these communications,
instigating thaoair arrest, interrogating them, their families and
ascociates, nisreprescenting their vicews to othars, forging theirx

i

————
- —

AT Parhatar e ot
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and identities to threatening and other document:s, committin?

acts to persons and proj

arty and falscly  attribu Ling

those acts to them, inciting them to violence, interfoering with

plaintiff ParbV’S community programns, suppressing and interforin i
with the printing, circulatl :'no.nr . and distribution of f)la IminT ’
 Partyﬂs ngwcuuwerAahd other literature, inlte rfcrinq wibth and L
» .
the rights to fr&a,vm'of expression and associat 1,
their property and Causing'theﬁ éﬁysical hafm errved
ilonal distress; 7
2. Grant appAo sriate ocuvLab ¢ relief in the form of a
. s - .
and permanent injunction restraining defen&ants; thoi s

3, employees, and successors from conspiring to subjcct,

plaintiffs, plaintiff Party's meln‘ﬁol“ and suppo!

to injury because

and association including,

Lhom undey sy

ntercepting and oponit
= e -

L e ———
———

5‘4_],_5"__23, by plu

their mail, wiretapping and ot wise intercepting theixr oral
communications and disclosing and using the contents of those

COv

wnications, irsti gating their arrest, interrogating them,
their families and associaltes, misreprescenting theiv views to

X

othexrs, forgin

N
W

t+heir names and identities to threatening and

rmful acts to persons and property

octhor docums committing ha

1sely attributing those acts to them, inciting them to

ice, interfering with plaintiff Party's cormmunity programs,

ssing and interfering with the printing, cicculation and

distribution of plaintiff I’u*xy' 5 newspaper and other litervature

dnterfering with and abrijfiging their xights to frecdor of

expression and association, damaging thelir proporty and causing -
them physical harm and emoitional distress;
3.. Grant appropriate equitable relief in the foxmmn of

a proeliminavy and poermancent injunction rest raining dofondant::

andd bhedry agents, cemployces, and successors fyrom destreoying any o0
J " - .
>

the files, memoranda, tapes, £ilm, photographs, documcntis,




Grooobher materials roelevant to past and prc

and their agents against plaintiffs, plaintiff P
- - }‘ I }

hers and supporters, and the classes they represent until th

rltigation s ultimately resolvad;

4. Avard plaintiffs- Black Panthaor Party, Hucy P. MNewton,

220 Elaine BRrown damages in cexcess of $50,000,000, the precisc

Mt to be ascertained upon trial, for ‘repeated and continuous N

of their  constitutional and statutory righ

’\" - S -
& o held the defendants jointly and severally liable for
ool damages; :

5. Award plaintiffs Black Panther Party, Tuey P. Newton,

and Blaine Brown punitive damagaes of $50,000,000, to be apportioned

eacl: of 1the defendants;

G. sviard plaintififs costs, including reasonable attorneys’

. for the.prosecution of.this actioni .

~d plaintiffs Biack Panther Paclby.

i 18 U.8.C. 2520; and

such other relief as the Court may deem just

Respec?fully

. . BRUCE J. TERRLS
- 1526 18th Stxee
' Washington, DC 20036

8

FRED J. HIESTAWD
COPPETMAN & HIDSTAND ) )
Claremont Hotel, Suite 217
Perkeley, CA 947057
(415) 849-4041

Attorneys for Plaintiffs
CHARLIS R. GARRY
1256 Markelb Strect _ .
San IPrancisco. CA 94102

(415) 8G4-3131

1977 "Of counsol
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Assistant Attorney General
Civil bivision

Attention: [ |

Assistant Director -~ Legal Counsel
Federal Bureau of Investigation

July 7, 1977

l _| |
Attn:

1l - Mr. Mintz

1 - Civil Litigation
Unit

BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v.
EDWARD LEVI, et al.
(0.8.p.C., D.C.) AﬂLfEﬂﬁMAﬁMﬁ@Wﬁﬂ Wiz

CIVIL ACTION.NO...76-2205 HEREI}}S MMSSLZZ”

DATE
a conversation on July 5,

1977, with f your office amnd Special
Agent (SA) of this Bureau's Legal Counsel
Division.

[::::::::]reqnested that an affidavit be prepared
by this Bureau setting forth an estimate as to the number

of pages of documents falling with Plaintiffs' discovery
request.

O

f this Bureau's

Enclosed are an original and one copy of an
affidavit executed by SAl h
Special Investigative DivVISIORN.

Enclosures (2)

o o RAY]
(‘a

NOTE:
Associate Director dated 6/29/77.

MFK 13&7,9
£t
&é APPROVEDYI T

Director
Assoc. Dir

Based on memorandum from Legal Couli@ellUtol2hey7

< REC-7¢ é S =L ”gé
- m RO vy

¥

. . -

Adm. Serv.
Crim. Inv,
Fin. & Pers.
Ident.

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv.

Asst. Dir.:
Adm. Serv,
Crim. Inv.
Fin, & Pers, ___
1dent.
Intell.
Laboratory

Dep: AD Adm

Legal Coun.
Plan, & Insp.
Rec. Mgnt.

Spec. Inv,

Tech. Servs, —
Training
Public Affs. Off._
Telephone Rm.

ssoJUi-yz_ MAIL ROOM

TELETYPE UNIT (]

Dep. AD InVere

Intel}

Legal coun._lﬁ
Plan, & Insp & _
Ber cgnt.

Sgeo, i
Teoh ‘ervs.____.__
Training

Laboratory

Public Affs. Off

FB1/DOJ
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- TELETYPE bac i -
IMMEDIATE i e
EFTO » . i (iéut:;n_%}}(’; E E?JWTEWTI
FM DIRECTOR (62-1]7442) i ]
TO ALL OFFICES AND ALL LEGATS (IMMEDIATE) i i
BT
EFTO

OBLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, V. EDWARD LEVI, ET AL., U.S.D.C., D C.) g2 003é7

cxvs. scrion vz 0. 76-230 77/, )L INFONMATION CONTABGED
F IS INGCLASSIIED

lsmé Q-I‘ .

7/7/62 B\573817 /4/

CIVIL ACTION WAS FILED BY THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY (BPP) IN U.S. DISTRICT

BUDED: JULY &, 1977

REBUAIRTEL TO ALBANY DATED FEBRUARYMI

A% COURT, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, ON DECEMBER ], ]976, AGAINST DIRECTOR

SECTION

KELLEY AND OTHER DEFENDANTS. 1IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS, EACH
OFFICE SUBMITTED A LIST TO FBIHQ OF ALL FILES AND REFERENCES RELATING TO

g

eord]

%E‘ PLAINTIFFS AND PLAINTIFF ORGANIZATION. REC ‘105 (;7 u’{)“ / / (7 [;7 ??m

" PLAINTIFFS HAVE NOW SERVED A BROAD DISCOVERY REQUEST ON ﬂDEFﬂND& 5

@(}/ . WHICH THE COURT HAS ORBERED CCMPLETED BY SEPTEMBER 25, ]977. HE TES g

MUNIGATIONS
6
Y

h77

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY HANDLING THIS SUIT REQUESTED THAT THE FBI PREPARE

AN ESTIMATE OF THE NUMBER OF PAGES OF Déﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ%§fj&%%LVEn IN THIS REQUEST

-\“v-n £

Vee gy
AS WELL AS THE NUMBER OF HANHOURS NECJ:.S::AR’i TO ‘REVIEW DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO

Als)se:‘.:.AD[i)rk&n___ WDB:rsm/Jml (10) e g o mql‘n
Dep. ADInv, . NOTE: BPP filed civil suit in U.S. District Court Washmgton !D C‘a\;‘xﬂ‘( LGl
Asst. Dir: 12-1- ~76, against Bureau and other agencies and off1c1als Courtvmedered

2::7:’: discovery to be completed by 9-25-77. 1In order to request court £0't* an R}

Fin. & Pers_ extension of time, field being instructed to furnish estimated number of 1
:denl*‘Ji—— pages of files and subfiles in each office regarding BPP and té&fi named
" ~ plaintiffs. Buded set 7-8-77 in order to correlate responses and furnish

Laboratory

Legal Coun. _ Tesults to Legal Counsel Division for submission to court by 7-15-77, y
Plan. & thsp. . st
Rec. Mgnt. Adm. Serve______  Lesal coﬂnjﬂﬁ\@ﬁd
Spec. Inv. _Grim. nv, - Flan. & Insp

Tech. Servs.
/_,T.mining =
T Public Affs, OFf_
Telephone Rm,

Director’s Sec'y _

TELETYPE UNIT IQA@ Dep: AD lave .  Laboratory. Training
. FBl/DOJ
Bl ”631

Public AHs. Oft__
-

i oo Fin. & Pers.____  Ros, Mgnt
f / Assoc, Dir.__ Ident. Spec, lnv%
49 Dep. AD Adm._____  lntel_________ Tech. Servs
\00%
7/




" PAGE TWO TO ALL OFFICES AND LEGATS, ImEDIATE (62-]}7442)
DISCLOSURE. THE CIVIL DIVISION OF ¢ THE DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE 15 AIARE OF
THE PROSLENS INVOLVED N DISCOVERY Y REQUEST OF THIS MAGKITUDE AD WILL
45K GOURT FOR AN EXTENSION OF TTHE IN ORDER 170 COMPLY. 70 SUPPORT “
| REQUEST FOR AN EXTENSION, DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY WILL ASK. THE. COURY 10
A' APERMIT PRODUCITON OF DOCUNENTS Iy TWo- P:IASES. THE FIRST PHASE WILL
REQUIRE PRODUCTION OF ALL DOCUMENTS DATED AFTER JULY 1, 1974, THE o
 SECOND PHASE WILL REQUIRE PRODUCTION OF ALL DOCUMENTS ‘DATED PRIOR 0
qux 1, 1974, |
‘BAGH REGTPIENT 19 REQUESTED TO REVIEW THEIR RESPONSE. T0
REBUARTEL AND T0 COMPILE AN ESTLMATE OF THS NUHBER OF PAGES CONTALNED
.FIN FILES AND SUBFILES LISTED IN THAT RESPONSE.' SINCE MANY OF THESE
FILES AND SUBFILES ARE HULTI-VOLURE; PAGE-BY-PAGE Accowrmc 15 NoT
 FEASTBLE NOR REQUIRED. FAGH RLCIPIENT suom CorpUTE THE NUMBER OF PAGES
© BY MGASURING THICKNESS OF FILES AND SUBFILES PRIOR TO AND AFTER JULY 1
1974, AND FURNISH ESTLHATED ‘\HE'IBFR OF PAGES-USING A STANDARD BASE OF 200
 PAGES PER TNCH. | |
INFORMATION SHOULD BE SET FORTH I THE FOLLOWING FORIAT AND FURNISHED ©

TO THF BUREAU BY JULY 8 ]977
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bc .PAGE'THREﬁ TO ALL OFFICES AND LECATS, IMMEDIATE (62-]17442)
. ESTIMATED PAGES -  ESTIMATED PAGES
S JANUARY ‘],‘g&']gm,:  PRIRTO :
PLAINTIFF o ~ TO PRESENT o JANUARY ‘], 1974
 BLACK PANTHER PARTY - MAIN & SUB FILES =~
HUEY P. NEWION - MATN & SUB FILES
- MAIN & SUB FILES
~ MAIN & SUB FILES
- MAIN & SUB FILES
- MAIN & SUB FILES’_-l
- MAIN & SUB FIIV_IA.ES |
Jqﬁi\r GEORGE - MAIN & SUB FILES
| - MAIN & SUB' FILIS
| |~ VATN & SUB FILES
|- maIN & SUB FILES
BT e
C#




R} v &«
, ) 8 Assoc. Dlr -
+ CI0@g2.<318915152 ' w Dep. AD Adm._"
) Dep. AD Inv.
00 HI e ——
' . | R
b ’Nf’ in. ers.
DE CI Jit 0 131 it 5 Ifdenfp -
O @8 5 8 EIVED Intell.
s i A e e
Fit CINCIMAATI (100-22417) RUC) 1o\l dhieraks SECTION fin
ec. Mgnt.
IO DIRECTOR (62-117442) IMUEDIATE Spec. v
Y 4 = . Training
BT Public s Ot
Telephon:»".*n‘.
EFTO | Diectors = — |
CigLACK PANTHER PARTY, ET L.V, EDWARD LEVI, ET AL., U.S.D.C.,

D.Co CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-22@5 BUDED: JULY 8, 1977. /A
o | 233§
RE BUREAU TEL TO ALL SAC'S, JULY 6, 1977, AND BIREAU \

AIRTEL TO ALBANY, FEBRUARY 8, 1977.
ESTIMATED PAGES  ESTIMATED PAGES
™

JANUARY 1, 1974, PRIOR TO

PLALNT IFF | © TO PRESENT  © JANUARY 1, 1974
BLACK PANTHER PARTY - MAIN & SUB FILES 220 18,200 \
HUEY P, NEWTON - MAIN & SUB FILES 17 73

- MAIN & SUB FILES 7 o

- MAIN & SUB FILES ? 14

- WAIN & SBB FILES rﬁﬁ@jl§~ 6

- MAIN & SUB FILES ) ? g igsg
200207 g éﬁw//éﬁ&éﬁjiw_

u INFORMKTION COTAIED o
HERCEAIS UNCLASSIFED o

D T[:;;%%A%QLB‘E%Qiéﬂézzgi 3
;p@gg 2R 0 KF4 319770
9z;ym, Sk Jﬁ
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PAGE TwWO, CI 102-22417 EF T O

- MAIN & SUB FILES

JOHN GEORGE - MAIN & SUB FILES

- (MAIN & SUB FILES

- MAIN & SUB FILES

- MAIN & SUB FILES
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" ATTN OF:

g SAC, DETROIT (62-5248)

SUBJECT: TH \CK PANTHER PARTY : b6
. ET AL, Versus T pre
: EDWARD LEVI,
ET AL

(U.S. DISTRICT COURT, 0.C.)
CIVIL ACTION EILE NUMBER 76-2205

SroRRATTOR COTATIR,

. . i . - AL THE ’ 77‘7
To: - DIRECTOR, FBI . HEREIN 7S CLASSIFIED L
' | DATE pr 900 34

Re Bureau airtel t0~ﬁetfoit 2/8/77.

The Detroit Division possesses the follow1ng
on the plalntlffs and plaintiff organization:

BLACK PANTHER PARTY - NEWTON FACTION
BU File 105-165706 Sub 15
DE File 15%7-3075:

41 volumes of 3%24 serials
12 sub sections of 177% serials
1 bulky exhibit and no enclosures

HUEY P. NEWTON
BU File 105-165429
DE File 157-4104:

Two volumes consisting of 157 serials
3 bulky exhibits and no enclosures
21 individual references

| — ]
BU File -~ unknown
DE File -~ none:.

, REC-70y é,, //7</§/@2 -
No sections | T

No sub files <0
3 individual references :
No bulky exhibits or enclosures 2 JUN 27 1977

- Bureau

2 - Detrit
v

.7 795Y

éSf Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
(REV. 7-76)

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6
5010-112




DE 62~5248 -
b6
b7C

BU File - unknown
DE File - none:

No sections

No sub files

6 individual references

No bulky exhibits or enclosures

Detroit has no files or:references on these plaintiffs.

BU File - unknown
DE File - none:

No sections

No sub files

3 references

No bulky exhibits or enclosures

BU File - unknown
DE File - none:

No sections
No sub files
5 references
No bulky exhibits or enclosures

JOHN GECRGE
BU File - unknown
DE File - none:

No sections
No sub files
No references




DE 62-5248

BU File - unknown
DE File - none:

No sections

No sub files

2 references

No bulky exhibits or enclosures
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. ornorfm. FORM NO. 10

v

: The Associat t DATE: 6/29/77 tntell

JULY 1973EDITION=
GSA FPMR (41-CFR)

Wrye _:\‘;) 2 g ’ ASIOC.“‘D‘I- ‘!
UNITED STATES GOVQNMEN’I‘ g Dep. AD Ad, 2
Dep. AD inv.

. ) “ o E Asst, Din:
Memorandum ,
Fin, & Pers, .
Ident.

TO
Laboratory
/<7 Lega! Covn,
) Plan. & Insp.
FROM " Legal Counsel R ERVORNATION CORTAY 4G 770 o en
BERELH IS UNCLASSIFIED " Spec. Inv.
Tech, Servs, ——
SUBJECTL/BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., V. : Poblic Aff. O
EDWARD LEVI, et al. | et oy
(u.s.n.C., D. C.) 06
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76—220}5 b7C

PURPOSE: To request that Legal Counsel Division (LCD) be
furnished an estimate of the number of pages
falling within the plaintiffs' request for production of
documents, and an estimate of the amount of time and man-
hours required to complete discovery, and to review per-
tinent files preparatory to answering the Complaint.

SYNOPSIS: Captioned lawsuit was filed in the U.S.D.C., D.C.,
on 12/1/76, alleging conspiracy on the part of
certain high level Government officials to ruin the Black
Panther Party (BPP) politically and financially. Plaintiffs
have served a broad discovery request upon the defendants
which the Court has ordered completed by 9/25/77. " The De-
partmental Attorney handling this suit has requested that the.
FBI prepare an estimate of the number of pages of documents
involved in this request, as well as the number of man-hours
necessary to prepare them for disclosure. The Departmental
Attorney has requested that all documents relating to this
discovery request dated after 1/1/74, be immediately prepared

for disclosure. .ﬁz N N WU )

&J PRV jEEﬂE Q;,fw/¢//§4y,ﬂng?ﬁ/

RECOMMENDATIONS: 1. That Special Investigative DJ.Vls.J,on“(‘S—:t:-{}-)q._»__-m_:ED
furnish the LCD with an estimate

the number of pages of documents in both the pre 1/1/7?% 4U65x9@77 ﬁ

»‘i

N
A'!m Sew-.._..-.-.- Lﬁz EEHILM

L..L_... P{an [} 11 e —

Enclosures CZ A 7 &
7 45; s APPROVEDT—ET™

‘:; - “r . :
/ - ' mrecior__.__.l____. FMC(SE_».%.’..\ Ros. Mgnb___ -
1l - Enc\é'. (4) Assoes B liznt S §rat, .
1l- - Encs. (4) Mpﬂnkwf* Inall. o Servee_ o
1 Mr. Mintz ’ Bep. AD fnve . habovalory....s ini s
1l - Civ. Lit. Unit - Encs. (4)

<]

FBI/DOJ
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Legal Counsel to The Associate Director

Re: BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v. EDWARD LEVI, et al;

and post 1/1/74, categories falling within plaintiffs' .
discovery request. This calculation will involve FBI Head- :
quarters, Field Office and Legat files.

APPROVED: T pgm, ‘Serv

: d Lozal Gorn, X3
Grim, Iny.. Fiom 2!
Plractay Fin, & Pers. i o

- S e fdemb_____ g qs

le,s I | (|| N 5
bep Ab fnve Lavoratory_____  §; .

we PUNIS hater s g

SRR IS

S e e Gume

2. That SID furnish the LCD with an estimate
of the time and man-hours required to pre-.
pare the documents for disclosure in the above two cate-

gories.
APPROVEDL TF "R, Sw ) Logal Soun
Brics, 'n ”"hn. & !"::r

Plraetor . . Fis, O Fere.| ftoa 1

feses, Ol I S lﬂ e —
Boma 3B 24w, [ Taclh Larvs.

e 28 v, RER0ito Y. Trainine

P
/]/1/‘ Public Aifs, Bif____

3. That SID immediately start preparing for
disclosure all documents in FBI Headquarters,
Field Office and Legats falling within the post 1/1/74 cate-

gory.
mah Bo __&\‘W '

ARPROVEDY T M SOV im R
Brizh ‘vv.ﬁ# Floiie 8 (8
rn, u ¥18. 4 M *ﬁ;” SN

Dirscior
Assos. Din

Gop. AD Bdie
Beps AR bV

Eaps LR

FEH R . N— =




Legal Counsel to The Associate Director
Re: BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v. EDWARD LEVI, et al.

DETAILS: Captioned lawsuit was filed in the U.S.D.C., D.C.,
on 12/1/76. The Amended Complaint, copy attached,
alleges that defendants conspired to achieve destruction of
the BPP by means of a concerted.plan conceived and implemented
since 1967 to ruin the BPP politically and financially.
Plaintiffs seek equitable relief, general and punitive
damages, and statutory damages for electronic interception
provided in Title 18, Section 2520, United States Code.

Departmental representation has been extended to
Director Kelley in hia nfficjal and individual capacities
and to Messrs. hnd William Sullivan, formerly
of this Bureau, in their official capacities. However, to
date, the Civil Division has not notified us whether Depart-
mental representation will be afforded Messrs. and
Sullivan in their individual capacities.

In connection with this lawsuit, plaintiffs have
served upon the defendants a broad discovery request. 1In
plaintiffs' Second Request for Production and Copying of
Documents, copy attached, plaintiffs request, inter alia,
the production of all documents in FBI Headquarters and
Field Office files relating to Black Nationalist COINTELPRO
activities; all documents "captioned" or "indexed" under the
Black Panthers or Black Panther Party or any of its officers,
members, supporters, contributors or associates; all documents
"captioned" or "indexed" under the names of 168 named individuals;
all documents relating to entries, surreptitious entries and
electronic surveillances of the BPP by defendants and their
agents; all documents furnished the Church Committee relating
to the BPP and all documents furnished plaintiffs in the law-
suits entitled Brewer v. City of Chicago (now consolidated
into IBERIA HAMPTON, et al., v. CITY OF CHICAGO, et al.
Ug.8.p.C., N.D. ILL., CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-C~1384), and Dellinger
v. Mitchell, U.S.D.C., D.C., Civil Action No. 1768-69.

By memorandum dated 6/10/77, copy attached, the
Civil Division advised that the Court has ordered that the
above discovery be completed by 9/25/77. The Civil Division
is aware of the problems involved in a discovery request of -
this magnitude and will ask the Court for an extension of time
in which to comply. To support this request for an extension




o I s e
‘ " h ‘
L |

Legal Counsel to The Associate Director
Re: BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v. EDWARD LEVI, et al.

of time, they have asked that we furnish them with an estimate
of the number of pages of documents involved in this discovery
request and the time required to produce the documents.
Specifically, the Civil Division“will ask the Court to allow
production to be divided into two phases. The first phase
will require the production of all documents dated after
1/1/74, and the second phase will require production of all
documents dated prior to that date. Accordingly, the Civil
Division has recommended to us that we immediately compile

an estimate of the number of pages and of the time and man-
hours required to produce the necessary documents in both

the pre 1/1/74, and post 1/1/74, categories. Additionally,
they have requested that we immediately start preparing all
post 1/1/74, documents for disclosure. By memorandum from
Legal Counsel to the Assistant Director, Intelligence Division,
dated 3/2/77, entitled Valeria Kasanicky, et al., v. Clarence M.
Kelley, ret al., U.S.D.C., D.C., Civil Action File No. 75-0055,
copy attached, the guidelines for excising documents to be
produced pursuant to Court Ordered discovery are outlined.

The Government has not prevailed in their efforts
to have this suit dismissed; however, both this Bureau and
the Civil Division will continue to urge for a narrowing of
plaintiffs' discovery request. This matter has been coordi-
nated with George Lex, Unit Chief, Special Project Review
Unit.
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 [JEFTO . !
o _ [(X] CLEAR , !
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T | ~ .pate_ 6/15/77 ;
TO: . DIRECTOR, FBI
"~ (ATTN: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION, CIVIL LITIGA’I‘ION
UNIT)

Ve

PR 8 W’J SAC,_SAN FRANCISCO  (62-7035) (RUC)
svdecr) Tl Aiacx eavmiER PARTY,

ET AL, _ m vw ORMATTON mm@ 3
: v. EDWARD LEVI, ET AL, S cm%six%im
b6 o (U.s.D.Cc., D.C. ) D&ZE
" b7C CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

Re Bureau airtel to San Francisco, 5/24/77t I

Enclosed herewith are ﬁix'copies of an LHM ' /
prepared by SA who reviewed pertinent
files. : _ - S

- It is noted that SA| |is the
Agent referred to in enclosed LHM, who made contact with

- an individual who identified herself as| | in
April, 1977, and who attempted ther contacts wi

[E;;::jre fugitive investigatio Igﬁormatlon in enclosed

was Obtaineﬁ[fﬁfffff]flle review and through personal

contact with SA

and othi{ aggroprlate Agents. N
9\;9"}' il 76>
It is noted that the fugitive investigation = -
conducted by SA[;:::::::]was conducted at the request of
the Los Angeles Division, based in part on information.
from nfidential source which informatiop indicated
that could be expected to cooperate in the fugitive
matter. v
. e
ak\) & T Jun 18 197
Q‘—( NS L{U({O . gﬂ\.“s“ i | 8 1977
Bureau (Enc. 6)® 5./ ~—
- San Francisco , o= -,
(1 - 62-7035) v |
(L - 157-1204) ' ”

(l - 157-3690)

% ) Lt '753/

proved : Transmltted i : Per
JU ] . (Number) (Time)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

InR@UJ%meR¢nw San Francisco, California
File No. . o R
June 15, 1977 ﬁﬁl?ﬁﬂﬁ&mﬁﬁﬂ
' A s&@ﬁz
BaTR 7

THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, v.
EDWARD LEVI, (U.S.D.C., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

A revikw of pertinent [files in the San Francisco
Office, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), as well
_as personal contaé& with appropriate Agent personnel of
the San Francisco @vfice, determpined the following regarding
‘investigations of tﬁ% Black Panther Party (BPP) generally
and Elaine Brown specifically:. o

. Prior to January 10, (1977, investigation of the
BPP ‘and some members of ‘that onganization was conducted
by Agents of the San Francisco |0ffice, FBI, in connection
with reported acts of violence |for the purpose of overthrow-
"ing the United States Govenp During 1975 and 1976,
such investigation included
activities of[
held herself out as a member

0} during the above period,
and leader of that organization.

%

: ~ By letter dated Decemker 21, 1976, the'Attorhey
General of the United States ins\ructed the Director of .
the FBI to terminate the "Full D0uestic Security Investiga-

¢

See Secenl ?&Xﬁ?ﬁ ,%/?7%/&/4/(/%_7»

" investigation of individuals jpbased solely upon their affilia-
tion with the Black Panther F

ry 5, 1977, the Director
n Francis;o Field Office, as

811 investigation

e BPP based\ on their association

By communication d
of the FBI instructed the S
well as other field offices/
"of the BPP or members of
with the BPP". '

ég?“‘y/)hvhéz'

tions, no in-
BPP members
BPP by Agents

nt to receipt

In accordance wjith said instru
vestigation was conducted/ of the BPP or o
based solely on their asgociation with the
of the San Francisco Figld Office subseque
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THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, v. b6
EDWARD LEVI, (U.S.D.C., D.C.) b7C
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

of the above instructions on January 10, ifically,
no investigation was conducted regarding based
on her association with the BPP subsequent to January 10,
1977. No contacts with Brown or other BPP members or
associates were made or attempted for any reason by Agents
oflthe San Francisco Office subsequent to January 10, 1977
at

| | Several contacts were
attempted, and one tontact was made, with an individual
who identified herself as in April. 1977,
at
by an Agent conducting an independent fugitive investigation.
Details are set forth\below :

On April 11, \1977! an individual who identified
herself as| [\was| contacted outside the door of

The purpose of the contact was to attempt to obtain any.

- pertinent information regaxiding the location of federal
fugitived | .

oth of whom were Baing sought for violation of

Title 18, United States Code) Section 1073, Unlawful
Flight to Avoid Prosecution -\Murder. The contacting
Agent informed the above indiwidual, who identified herself
as| | of the FBI's interest in said fugitives.
The Agent further suggest i that the BPP should have an
interest in locating the tiwo fugitives since the latter
"were wanted for the murders of tyo BPP members. The =
AngL_futhgx;i?formed the female who identified herself
as that any information provided by her or
any members of her organization wquld be treated in a
confidential manner. Said female \acknowledged that she
‘was acquainted with bochfugitives However, she stated
she would make no comment concerning the matter until

she had an opportunity th confer with her lawyer. The
Agent suggested to said/female that| she advise him of

- the decision resulting from the conference with her lawyer
so that the Agent woulq/notvhave»to bother her to find
this out. The female stated she would contact the Agent
and advise him of the decision. Subsequently, upon

|
| by an Agent d§¥Fﬁe San Francisco Field Office,.
d
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THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, V. bIC

EDWARD. LEVI, (U.S.D.C., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

1

receiving na_nn:d_ixnm_The above female who' had identified
herself as the above Agent made several

‘attempts to contact]| |

At least one message was left with the security guard

at the above address requesting]| | to contact

the Agent. No contact was made and no response was re-

ceived to any message left by the Agent. Subsequently,

all efforts were discontinued to contact|

l ] It is noted that no efforts were made

to contact Brown at any location other than | |
n connection with the fugitive investigation.
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UNITED STA!
Memorandum
DIRECTOR FBI | DATE: 7/6/77

(ATTN: LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION, CIVIL LITIGATION UNIT)
EM AC, SAN FRANCISCO (62- 7035) (RUC)

7 SUBJECT:  THE BLAC.KZ PANTHER PARTY; 297 PORMATION CORTAELS) .
| ET AL | TR yx\icmssmm /J*%
74, V. EDWARD LEVI A g }') 360/ s
ET AL .
.~ (U.S.D.C., D.C.) * -
b5 CIVIL ACTTION NO. 76-2205
b7¢C

Re Bureau airtel to San Francisco, dated
5/24/77; San Francisco airtel to Bureau, dated 6/15/77.

. Enclosed herewith per request of| |
| are 6 copies of an amended LHM prepared by
SA | |who reviewed pertinent files.
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,_it {(:?— Bureau (Encl. 6)
— 4 ~ San Francisco
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UNQ’\*ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Francisco, California Jwmy, FyoRMATION GG?JTMN@ 97 270

File No. : July 6, 1977 TN 38 CLASSIFI
bAﬂgsj )m ﬂ%ﬂﬁ(f?F

b7C - THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, v.
- EDWARD LEVI, (U.S.D.C., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

A review of pertinent files in the San Francisco
Office, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), as well
as personal contact with appropriate Agent personnel of
the San Francisco Office, determined the following regarding
investigations of the Black Panther Party (BPP) generally
and specifically?

Prior to January 10, 1977, investigation of the
BPP and some members of that organization was conducted
by Agents of the San Francisco Office, FBI, in connection
with reported acts of violence for the purpose of overthrow-
ing the United States Government. During 1975 and 1976,
such investigation included some inguiry regarding the
activities of who, during the above period,
held herself out as a member and leader of that organization.
From August, 1975 through July, 1976, an Agent of the San
Francisco Office, FBI, did obtain and collect information as
to the names and license numbers of visitors and guests who
came to | residence, |

The practice oI obtaining sald

information was discontinued in July, 1976.

By letter dated December 21, 1976, the Attorney
General of the United States instructed the Director of
the FBI to terminate the "Full Domestic Security Investigation
of the Black Panther Party" and to "terminate any investi-
gation of individuals based solely upon their affiliation
with the Black Panther Party".

Ths 1S Ancodid Ly FoL Scl. v,
Cons. frmmT. BfR%/ 77

By communication dated January 5, 1977, the Director
of the FBI instructed the San Francisco Fleld Office, as
well as other field offices, to close all investigation .
"of the BPP or members of the BPP based on their association
with the BPP".

In accordance with said instructions, no in-
vestigation was conducted of the BPP or of BPP members based
solely on their association with the BPP by Agents of the San
Francisco Field Office subsequent to receipt of the above

2 WTH42- JIX

EMCLOSUTE : ' )




THE BLACK PANTTHER PARTY, v, b6
EDWARD LEVI, (U.S.D.C., D.C.) . biC
CIVIL ACTION NC. 76-2205

instructions on January 10, 1977. Specificallv., n
investigation was conducted regarding based
on her association with P subsequent to January 10,
1977. No contacts with.Eff:fﬁor other BPP members or
associates were made or attempted for any reason by Agents
of.the San Francisco Office subsequent to January 10, 1977,
at

[ Several contacts were
attempted, and one contact was made, with an individual
who identified herself as| in April, 1977,
at| |
by an Agent conducting an independent fugitive investigation.
Details are set forth below.
:’**\?n April-11, 1977, an individual who identified
herself as was contacted outside the door of
|Jboy an Agent of the San Francisco Field Office.
The purpose of the contact was to attempt to obtain any
pertinent_informati regardi '
fugitives
[ | both of whom were being sought for violation of
Title 18, United States Code, Section 1073, Unlawful
Flight to Avoid Prosecution ~ Murder. The contacting
Agent informed the above individual who identified herself
as | |of the FBI's interest in said fugitives.
The Agent further suggested that the BPP should have an
interest in locating the two fugitives since the latter
were wanted for the murders of two BPP members. The
Agent further informed said female that any information provided
by her or any members of her organization would be treated in a
confidential manner. Said female acknowledged that she was
acquainted with both fugitives. However, she stated she would
make no comment concerning the matter until she had an opportunity
to confer with her lawyer. The Agent suggested to said female )
that she advise him of the decision resulting from the conference
with her lawyer so that the Agent would not have to bother

her to find this out. The female stated she would contact
the Agent and advise him of the decision. Subsequently, upon
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receiving no wo

rd from t

herself as

attempts to conEact|

At least one me

at the above address requesting

he above female who had identified

the above Agent made several

ssage was left w

1 th the security guard

to contact

the Agent. No contact was made and no response was re-

ceived to any message left by the Agent.

Subsequently,
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sz, Williem C. Sullive o mmmﬂ%wﬂ”

~ the above referenced case by this office. If the Court

to respond to the Amended Complaint, We ask that you conta '
[ bf this office immediately ati |

[ Migwrz

z

, CLASSTIFIED
4CRETH IS UN fmamﬂ

mﬁﬂ_ﬁ.ﬂm

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

Purguant to the recommendation of William Nelson, made -
after interviews with you and others in the matter of Rlack
Wal. v. Levi, et al., USDC D.C., Civil
Action No. 76-2205, it has been determined that private
counsel should be retained, at government expense, to repre-‘
sent your interests. - :

(EE
i

Inclosed is a copy of a rﬂotmn of Defendants' for
Extension of Time to Respond to Emended COntpiaint filed in C

grants this motion, you will have until August 11, 1977,

1151020
d

[ lwith regard to the retentlon of an attorney who will

represent you in this case.

YO

-

V@ry:trulyyours.,' B \

'BARBARA ALLEN BABCOCK

/ 'Ass:.st t Attorney General q .
cdf Mr. Clarence M. Kelley REL Ma?ﬂ “‘///(/ Q”‘?‘ ! ‘
" Director, Federal Bureau / 8 Jf"

. of Investigation. : . . S ;
Attn: Legal Counsel e . 2 JUL/20'1977

[
i

)

.
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: ! -
[ Teletype 1 Immediate [ TOP SECRET :
[} Facsimile [] Priority [} SECRET !
Airtel (] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL !
JEFTO E bE
CLEAR b7C
- 7/25/17 |
Date {
[ r0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)
FROM; SAC, PdILADELPhIA (62-3914) (P)
o SUBJECT: (;%LACK PANTHER PARTY,
» ET AL V., LEVI ET AL mmmm COBT. I@syoj
’ (U.S. DISTRICT COURT, Rgm cm.ssu% D tdl ‘M'gﬁ;
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA);  pare 7

CIVIL ACTION £76-2205

Re Bureau airtel to Albany, 7/19/77.

UACB, Philadelphia is coniggerlna the Black Panther
Party to be the Black Panther Party - Faction (Bureau file

105-165756-37) and not the Black Panther Party-Cleaver Faction
(Bureau file 157- 22627) For purposes of referenced airtel,
Philadelphia is reviewing only Bl@ Panther Party Newton Faction

files. 514
e 2-174 92~
2 1977

@Bureau (62~117442)
- Philadelphia (62-3914)

CAT/nmn
(4)

& (\woc—‘s%‘& 1

70 ﬁ |
pﬁl;,oved / Transmitted : Per
h U G 8 ‘97 (Number) <Tlme) GPO : 1877 O - 225-538
5 A
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

|
|
I
I
|
(1 Teletype [] Immediate (] TOP SECRET :
Facsimile (] Priority (1 SECRET :
"X Airtel [] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
[DEFTO :
, [] CLEAR I
b6 I
AIRTEL B7C Date  1/25/71 !
4
i )
/4, 0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)
0 . (ATTN: SA |

[ | Special Investigation Division)

' SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (100-3255) RUC

SUBJECT:“’/gLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al, V.

EDWARD LEVI, et al KLY, TNPORMATTON CORFRINGHT
U.5.D.C., District of Columbia ZEREIY I8 UNCLASSIFIED /
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205 pasE Y73 Bt

ReBuairtel to Albany, 7/19/77.

Enclosed are two copies each of the following serials
from Albuguerque File 100-3255:

493

494

495

496

497

(Serial 498 is newspaper clipping which is not enclosed
499

(Serials 500, 501, 502, 503, 504 and 505 are newspaper

clippings which are not epclosed i

506 REC 93 f: - M %« Ef» gezmw /
507 i = B
5 N
Sgg o go AUG £‘1977 %-?
510 @” e s s
511 —
AlkNﬁfﬁEﬂﬁEprior to Serial 4

<:>h Bureau (Enc. 416 pages)

- Albugquerque ﬁ{\\\
JJD:mcc
(3)

Cpef o loe - g2

(Number) (Time)

LS Mygi v !971; W Transmitted Per




' b6
AQ 100-3255

From Albuquerque File 157-400, enclosed are two
copies each of Serials 81 through 113, which consist of
164 pages. It is noted Serials 100 through 105 are comprised
of New York Report dated 1/20/75.

. Albugquerque File 100-3255, entitled is
comprised of one serial which is a newspaper clipping which is
not being enclosed. .

The above enclosed serials consist of 208 pages, and
at two copies each there is a total of 416 pages enclosed.

- 2% -




FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) ‘ ,

[

FBI : 2o

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:,*” » i
] Teletype [] Immediate - (] TOP SECRET I'
[] Facsimile [] Priority [ SECRET :
XX Airtel ] Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL :
[(JEFTO :

[] CLEAR !

i

1

Date _ 7/26/77

.-.T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)
ci ATTENTION: SA |
o | |
N

SPECIAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
ATY INPORMATION CONTA

O

. 4
SUBJECT: THE BLACK PANTHER PARTY, (ot v hfﬁfmﬁgw(
BT AL, VERSUS .
EDWARD LEVI, ET AL,
(U. S. DISTRICT COURT, D. C.)
CIVIL ACTION FILE NUMBER 76-2205

Re Bureau airtel to SAC, Albany dated 7/19/77.

In accordance with instructions contained in
referenced Bureau airtel, a full review of San Juan files
as provided in San Juan alrtel to Director 3/1/%7 was
conducted on 7/26/77.

Enclosed are two copies each of all serials
originated by this office which contain references to the
plaintiffs in this case dated subsequent to 1/1/74.

There are approximately fifty additional serials
that are dated prior to 1/1/74. Review of all files related
to this matter did not produce the existence of LLSUR: logs

- ,\ N . “
(2+ Bureau (Encls. 8)
1- San Juan

RBO:vf
(Ij,/)"\ Yoo 3¥2—

< (7)
FROM : SAC, SAN JUAN (157-70) (RUC)’ ”?5; "E’f‘ E‘NZCMSSIHED 35’/7‘54%?
Lf&,’l

or bulky files, ,'5,
AR if
S1-126

Lt AUG 1977

[%/2 § Transmitted

Approved: _-
PP {Number) (Time}

Yoausag? Y

-225-539
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: i
] Teletype [ Immediate [] TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile [ Priority [ SECRET !
Airtel ] Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL :
| (JEFTO }
ggc ] CLEAR E
Date __//26/77 |

F ______________________________________________________

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)

/E‘ oM: /3 /”f’@ NEW YORK (NR 62-00) Ax;mmmiﬂﬂo%mﬂ%‘/ 7&'

TR IS ymcmss ¥
@ACK PANTHER PARTY, @gg:gg ;
ET AL, V.

EDWARD LEVTI,

ET AL

(U.s.b.C., D.C.)

CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205

BUDED: AUGUST 8, 1977

SUBJECT

ReBuairtel to AL, dated 2/8/77, Butel, 7/6/77, and
Buairtel to AL, dated 7/19/77.

There are currently no pending main or sub files in the

Party or HUEY P. NEWTON]| |
| JOEN GEORGE,
| Inasmuch as a AT

files concerning the Black Panther Party and the previous namedf 4

1nd1v1duals are malntalned in the New York Office, New York oy

to the Bureau enc1051ng copies of the communications requested by
FBIHQ.

C:)— Bureau

1l - New York (NY 62-15269)
1 - New York

CAH:nbl

(5)
o

New Rochelle Office, New York Division, regarding the Black Panther. |

(Time)

?ﬂ) A“j‘bﬂ497_7— Transmitted T




GPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 ; E— s . ‘V
; ZQI F{fx!i?gga) $6ts e - ‘A ] .‘
UMNITEDSTATES ERNMENT ‘ ,: - o
M emomndum e

TO ;DIRECTOR, FBI (62- 117442) *x,'}'“ o DATEL8/3/77_e

'C},SALT LAKE CITY (l57—l70)

**BLACK PANTHER. PARTY, - et al.,«V.

" EDWARD LEVI, et al. S
. (U.Ss.D.C., D.C.)

. CIVIL ACTION NO. .76=- ~2205 .

‘a'BUDED 8/8/77

L v o A o be
Re Bureau airtei'fo A;bany;‘ /19/77 B V’5. bic

A review of all main, and sub-~ flles regardlng
the Black Panther Party and the ten plaintiffs in captloned
_matter failed to reveal any. communlcatlons setting forth"
investigation whlch was orlglnated by the Salt Lake Clty
»D1v151on. » S

All communlcatlons in the Salt Lake - Clty D1v151on

~ files contain investigation which was orlglnated by the.
Bureau or another division and therefore,‘no xerox coples of

these communlcatlons belng submltted ‘
| Pﬁnzé»Z“‘///“‘/‘/Z g

Ih“‘

nrm\i o a AUG 81977

G
.. T - salt Lake City . . -
 JDD:tlm - el

G ce3pT

'i’@{} Luis Gif | : ‘ :
Buj U.S. S'avmg.r Bondm Regularly on the Payrnll Szwzng,r lez

5010-102-02
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: !
] Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET ||
(1 Facsimile [} Priority (] SECRET !
XX Airtel ] Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL {
| b6
OEFTO ENE
] CLEAR i
Dat 7/28/77 ],
______________________________________________________ -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)
ATTN : ISAI |
A, SPECTAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
“7 4 FROM: SAC, ANCHORAGE (157-42) (RUC)

AT, TWPORMATION CO'ETAI%W 270
SUBJECT: LACK PANTHER PARTY, ET AL, HBREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED /
V. EDWARD LEVI, ET AL. DATRE 9, 7=/ZZ BY 9303440 15
(U.s.D.C., D.C.) ' '
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205
BUDED: 8/8/77

Re Bureau airtel to Albany, 7/19/77.

Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of the
following communications contained in Anchorage file 157-42,
which is Anchorage's main and only file on the Black Panther
Party. Anchorage has no main or subfiles on other plaintiffs
in this matter:

1) Memo (FD-209) of SA | to saC,
ANCHORAGE, dated 7/1/74, AN file 157-42-98;

2) Anchorage letter to the Bureau, captioned
as above, dated 2/17/77, AN file 157-42-104;

3) Anchorage teletype to the Bureau, captioned
as above, dated 7/7/77, AN file 157-42-107.

The enclosures represent all of the communicationg
including intra-office memoranda, which was originated by

Anchorage. : : ol D Dy
«5/} RGO — ) Tl =
B | 11 AUG 2 1977 |
(£7T Bureau (Enc. 6) (AM, RM) = i
1 - Anchorage '
FFK:vlr

ON g, 4p% 3852

14 Y
K
cned T ECK
AT A ® b
N
Mnsmitted Per

2 b ‘?J@ ”, O 3977 (Number) (Time)

Approved:

=~
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117442)

/{ D’ROM SAC, NEW HAVEN (62-2754) (RUC) ATTN:

> SUBJECT: BLACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v, | SPECIAL
EDWARD LEVI, et al. INVESTIGATIVE DIV.
(U.8.p.C., D.C.)
CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205 gry, TNPORMATYON mﬂwjyg 270
YEREIN 1S cmssmm
BUDED: August 8, 1977 93 9/7 80 I e }Z x,

B

RE: Bureau airtel to Albany, 7/19/77.

Enclosed herewith are two copies each of 13 serials
originated by New Haven Office in Black Panther; Party
files since 1/1/74.

There were no communications originated by New
Haven Office regarding other 10 named plaintiffs.

There are no Elsur logs subsequent to 1/1/74 at
New Haven Office.

The Bulky Section of the New Haven Office BPP file
contains the following type of material:

Tapes and cassettes of speeches by BPP representatives;

BPP posters, pamphlets, ; '
posters, pamp 57?36 e;Ecc A (a ‘*’“///M%x ’ﬁ?

1
2
3. Movie film and still photos o1 BPP rallies;
4

o

540 Magnetic Tapes reg€,rding BPP Elsur cover:g o
\\ . .
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\\Jﬂi” Date :
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-=117442)

(ATTENTION: SA| |

ALY, TRPORMATION COMTAY 270
FRO SAC, PITTSBURGH (62-3699) (RUC) tmpetw 35 uucmssn?m?'? s
3““” 2

CJD & 7/7/
SUBJECT: LACK PANTHER PARTY, et al., v DAL

EDWARD LEVI, et al. C 5
(U.s.D.C., D.C.) éfﬁ/ k&

CIVIL ACTION NO. 76-2205
BUDED: AUGUST 8, 1977

"\‘?r')\\.\f
PN

Re Bureau airtel to Albany dated 7/19/77. / @/

W
Y

Enclosed for FBIHQ are two copies each of 16
communications which originated in the Pittsburgh Office
subsequent to 1/1/74, relative to above-captioned matter.

For the information of FBIHQ, there are no ELSUR

Logs, bulky files, or 1A exhibits on any of the plaintiffs -
subsequent to 1/1/74, and no reference material is being
submitted.
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FEDERAL BUREATL OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PACGE INFORMATION SHEET
Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 1583
Page 50 — k2, b, h7C
Page 51 — b2, bé, b7FC
Page 52 — b2, ba, b7
Page 53 ~ b2, ba, b7C
Page 54 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 55 —~ b2, ba, b7 C
Page 56 — b2, ba, b7
Page 57 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 58 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 59 — b2, ha, b7 C
Page 60 — b2, b, h7C
Page 661 — b2, b, h7TC
Page 62 — b2, bé, b7FC
Page 63 —~ b2, ba, b7C
Page 64 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 65 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 66 — b2, ba, b7
Page 67 — b2, ba, b7
Page 68 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 69 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 70 — b2, ha, b7 C
Page 71 — b2, b, h7TC
Page 72 — b2, b, h7TC
Page 73 — b2, bé, b7FC
Page 74 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 75 —~ b2, ba, b7C
Page 76 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 77 — b2, ba, b7
Page 78 — b2, ba, b7
Page 79 — b2, ba, b7
Page 80 — b2, ba, b7C
Page &1 — b2, ha, b7 C
Page 32 — b2, hd, h7TC
Page 83 — b2, b, h7TC
Page 84 — b2, bé, b7FC
Page 85 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 26 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 87 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 88 — b2, ba, b7
Page 89 — b2, ba, b7
Page 90 — b2, ba, b7
Page 91 — b2, ba, b7C
Page 92 — b2, ha, b7 C
Page 23 — b2, hd, h7TC



FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Page
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage

94 — k2, bd, b7FC
05 —~ k2, bé, b7FC
96 ~ k2, bd, b7FC
102 ~ bz, ba, brC
103 — k2, hd, b7C
104 — b2, hé, b7C

284 ~— Outside the
285 — COutside the

28a ~ COutside the
287 — DOutside the
358 ~— Duplicate
359 — Duplicate

a0l — Duplicate
61 — Duplicate
a2 ~ Duplicate
363 ~ Duplicate
64 — Duplicate
365 — Duplicate
Zaa ~— Duplicate
a7 — Duplicate
368 — Duplicate
369 — Duplicate
370 — Duplicate
371 ~— Duplicate

372 ~ Duplicate
373 — Duplicate
274 — Duplicate
375 ~ Duplicate
378 — Duplicate
377 — Duplicate
378 — Duplicate
379 — Duplicate
380 — Duplicate

381 — Duplicate
382 ~— Duplicate

383 ~ Duplicate

384 ~ Duplicate
385 — Duplicate
388 ~— Duplicate
387 ~— Duplicate
388 ~— Duplicate
389 — Duplicate
390 — Duplicate
391 —~ Duplicate
392 ~ Duplicate

393 — Duplicate
394 — Duplicate
395 — Duplicate
398 ~— Duplicate
397 — Duplicate
395 — Duplicate

Scope
Scope
Scope
Scope



Page 399 — Duplicate
Page 400 — Duplicate

Page 401 — Duplicate

Page 402 — Duplicate
Page 403 ~ Duplicate
Page 404 — Duplicate
Page 405 — Duplicate
Page 408 — Duplicate
Page 407 — Duplicate
Page 403 — Duplicate
Page 409 — Duplicate
Page 410 — Duplicate

Page 411 — Duplicate
Page 412 — Duplicate
Page 413 — Duplicate
Page 414 — Duplicate
Page 415 — Duplicate
Page 416 — Duplicate
Page 417 — Duplicate
Page 415 — Duplicate
Page 419 — Duplicate
Page 420 ~ Duplicate
Page 421 — Duplicate
Page 422 — Duplicate

Page 423 — Duplicate
Page 424 — Duplicate
Page 425 — Duplicate
Page 426 — Duplicate
Page 427 — Duplicate
Page 428 ~ Duplicate
Page 429 — Duplicate
Page 430 — Duplicate
Page 431 — Duplicate

Page 432 — Duplicate
Page 433 — Duplicate

Page 434 — Duplicate

Page 435 — Duplicate
Page 436 —~ Duplicate
Page 437 — Duplicate
Page 435 — Duplicate
Page 439 — Duplicate
Page 440 — Duplicate
Page 441 — Duplicate
Page 442 — Duplicate
Page 4435 — Duplicate

Page 444 — Duplicate
Page 445 — Duplicate
Page 448 — Duplicate
Page 447 — Duplicate
Page 445 — Duplicate
Page 449 — Duplicate



Page 450 — Duplicate
Page 451 — Duplicate

Page 452 — Duplicate

Page 4553 — Duplicate
Page 454 — Duplicate
Page 455 — Duplicate
Page 458 — Duplicate
Page 457 — Duplicate
Page 458 — Duplicate
Page 459 — Duplicate
Page 460 — Duplicate
Page 461 — Duplicate

Page 462 — Duplicate
Page 463 — Duplicate
Page 464 — Duplicate
Page 465 — Duplicate
Page 466 — Duplicate
Page 467 — Duplicate
Page 4635 — Duplicate
Page 469 — Duplicate
Page 470 — Duplicate
Page 471 — Duplicate
Page 472 — Duplicate
Page 473 — Duplicate

Page 474 — Duplicate
Page 475 — Duplicate
Page 478 — Duplicate
Page 477 ~ Duplicate
Page 475 — Duplicate
Page 479 — Duplicate
Page 430 — Duplicate
Page 421 — Duplicate
Page 432 — Duplicate

Page 423 — Duplicate
Page 434 — Duplicate

Page 4385 — Duplicate
Page 488 — Duplicate



